
 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY BOARD 

 
A meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Urbana Free Library will be held at 7:00 p.m. 
on March 14, 2023, in the Lewis Auditorium of The Urbana Free Library, 210 West 
Green Street, Urbana, IL. 

 
 

AGENDA 
1.0 Call to Order 
2.0 Roll Call/Attendance 
3.0  Additions, Corrections, Modifications of the Agenda 
4.0  Approve the Agenda 
5.0  Public Comment 
6.0 Presentations  

6.1 Vega Library Experience & Discovery Solution: Rachel Fuller and Brian Robertson 
6.2 TUFL budgeting process overview: Celeste Choate  

  
7.0  Action Items (Consent Agenda) 

Board Meeting Minutes of February 14, 2023 
Payroll for February 24, 2023; total $111,451.74 
Payroll for March 10, 2023; total $110,211.41 
Bills for February 16, 2023; total $56,337.66 
Bills for February 23, 2023; total $23,622.95 
Bills for March 3, 2023; total $39,008.88 
Bills for March 10, 2023; total $16,675.94 
 

8.0  Action Items (Individual)  
  8.1 Resolution 2023-02 to enter into an IGA with OMNIA Partners 
  8.2 Resolution 2023-03 to enter into a Participation Agreement with Sourcewell 

8.3 Resolution 2023-04 to enter into an Interlocal Agreement with Region 8 Education Service 
Center for “The Interlocal Purchasing System (‘TIPS’)” 
8.4 Resolution 2023-05 agreement for engineering services with IMEG Corp. 
8.5 Resolution 2023-06 to thank Michael Weissman for his years of service 
8.6 Resolution 2023-07 formal contract with Stark Excavating, Inc. 
8.7 Ameren invoice for $10,692.13 
8.8  FY23 Budget amendment 
8.9 Compensation of Executive Director in FY24 

9.0  Discussion Items 
  Artificial intelligence and its impact on libraries: Michael Weissman 
10.0 Reports of the Liaison Officer 

10.1 Friends of The Urbana Free Library 
10.2 The Urbana Free Library Foundation 
10.3 Illinois Heartland Library System 

11.0 Administrative Report: Circ A/V & Megan’s Room Remodel: Dawn Cassady 
12.0 Board, and Committee Reports 
13.0 Board President Report 
14.0 Unfinished Business 
15.0 New Business 
16.0 Adjournment 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Urbana Free Library will be April 
11, 2023, at 7:00 PM. 

 
Persons with disabilities needing special services or accommodations for this meeting should contact the 
Library Administration at 217-367-4058 or administration@urbanafree.org.  
 

mailto:administration@urbanafree.org


1 
 

Date: March 9, 2023 
To: The Urbana Free Library Board of Trustees 
From: Celeste Choate, Executive Director 
Re: Director’s Report for Board Meeting of March 14, 2023 
 

 
 

 

 
We cultivate equity, mutual respect, and belonging by learning about and responding to our 
community. 
 
WE WELCOME ALL. 

 
Goal 1: We provide a welcoming and inviting space for dialogue and personal connections. 
• As part of her February digital display, poet laureate Ja-Nelle Davenport-Pleasure collected what Black history means 

from Library patrons. Davenport-Pleasure is planning to use the words that were collected at the Library as part of a 
poem and art installation to be exhibited in the city later this year. 

• In celebration of Black History Month, the Artist of the Corridor exhibit featured artwork about 
Black history and also by local Black artists Harvest Baker and Ja-Nelle Davenport-Pleasure 
(pictured right).  

Goal 2: We engage the community to understand and respond to unique needs of our community. 
• The Library partnered with the Krannert Art Museum to bring a relaxing and interactive story time to the museum’s 

Rest Lab, where families were invited to relax and unwind. Esther Yi shared books with a mindful or relaxing 
message and also shared songs and rhymes with the 40 community members who came to the event. 

• Joel Spencer and Jordan Kahle have worked with a woman in the computer lab to help her write a resume and apply 
for jobs online.  The woman came in this week to say that she was hired for one of the jobs.  She is on a trial period, 
but has told them that she will come in and let them know when she “officially” has the job.  

• The Library homebound staff has been sending birthday cards to our home bound patrons.  The Library received the 
note at the end of the Director’s report from one of the recipients. 

• The Library is planning its twice-yearly survey of patrons about programs in April. 

  
We connect people with tools and resources for learning and leading fruitful lives. 
 
WE SPARK CURIOSITY. 

 
Goal 1: We connect people to resources and technology for personal growth leading to greater fulfillment. 
• The Library launched new designs for its suite of email newsletters this March as part of the transition to Patron 

Point. This redesign was also an opportunity to showcase more aspects of the Library and point patrons to the wide 
array of collections, programs, services, and resources that the Library provides. Each newsletter is separated into 
three sections: Visit, Browse, and Engage, designed to highlight events, collections, and services. The goal of the new 



2 
 

designs is to help patrons discover something new at the Library. Many staff contributed to this redesign effort and 
the new newsletters will rely on teamwork across departments to contribute to the variety and vibrancy of future 
editions.  

• Brian Roberston, Rachel Fuller, and AYS and Acquistions staff are working in partnership with Champaign Public 
Library to prepare the libraries for their launch of Vega, a modern online catalog experience.  With an image-based 
user interface and a heavy increase in hyperlinks, the updated catalog will provide patrons with more paths through 
which they will be able to explore the Library’s many resources.  Launch is anticipated for later this spring. 

• City of Urbana staff shared that the CCHA’s Flickr page has been a great resource for finding images that will be used 
in the next phase of the City’s Comprehensive plan. Staff were very thankful that the images were available digitally, 
and said that “nearly every ‘history’ section in nearly every chapter has some UFL Archives photo.” 

• Winter Reading lasted from December 11-February 28. This year saw the largest number of registered particpants in 
each age group since we started using Beanstack. A comparison between last year and this year is below. 

 Registered FY23/ FY22 Prizes Taken FY23/ FY22 Total Minutes/Books Logged FY23/ FY22 
Children 236 / 227 269 / 248 110,107 minutes / 109,437 minutes 
Teen 107/ 37 37 / 15 63,166 minutes / 9,579 pages 
Adults 183 / 172 212 / 121 1,228 books / 844 books 

 

Goal 2: We expand horizons and facilitate knowledge exchange by offering diverse programs. 
• Giant board games were a hit with families at the program Jumbo Games. Playing games promotes 

practicing gross motor skills in preschoolers and problem-solving skills in a fun atmosphere. 
Seventy-six community members of all ages enjoyed over-sized versions of Gobblet Gobbler 
(advanced Tic-Tac-Toe), Connect Four, and other board games.  

• UFLive! in February celebrated Black History Month with a live music and spoken-word performance 
by Afro D & the Global Soundwaves, which specialize in socially-conscious hip hop/jazz/funk. Their 
music resonated with the 82 community members who came to the concert.  

• Debra Dudek gave a fascinating presentation on the military records database, Fold3, to 56 attendees. 
She shared how to get the most out of the search features and troubleshoot tricky topics. 

  
We help our community thrive by creating connections and working with partners. 
 
WE CONTRIBUTE TO A STRONG SOCIAL FABRIC. 

 
Goal 1: We make the community better for all by promoting diversity, equity and inclusion through our collections 
and programs. 
• Throughout Black History Month, the Library shared a collection of blog posts from the Champaign County Historical 

Archives related to Black history in Champaign-Urbana on social media. The posts generated meaningful 
engagement with our Facebook followers.  

• February’s East Asian Story Time celebrated Lunar New Year with a story told in Japanese and English about how the 
years got their names. After the story, families could make a rabbit headband for 2023’s year of the rabbit or they 
could look up the year of their birth and make a headband featuring that year’s animal. They also enjoyed Lunar 
New Year gifts and treats provided by the Center for East Asian and Pacific Studies at the University. 

• Community members were invited to listen to harp music by classical harpist Sabrina Vaughan and create paper 
hearts for local nursing home residents at February’s Harp & Hearts program. Forty-five people attended, and one 
patron loved the event so much, they asked if the Library could regularly feature harp or other gentle music 
accompaniment. 



3 
 

Goal 2: We stimulate connections and partnerships to create a vibrant, engaged community. 
• CUPHD’s Give Back Garden, which is part of Solidarity Gardens and also works with 

USD’s Farm to School program, recently expressed their thanks to and reliance on the 
Library’s Seed Exchange.    

• This year Read Across America was able to hold the full event. The event 
was organized by the Urbana Park District and multiple other organizations 
including the Library. In addition to offering children who attended a free 
book and multilingual story reading, community members enjoyed literacy 
themed activities at over 30 tables run by different community groups. At the 
Library’s table, kids could practice spelling words or their name using letters 

on a giant Connect Four board.  
• The Library again participated in the Monarch & Pollinator Fair. Staff shared 

information about the Library’s Seed Exchange and shared samples of seeds (sunflowers, zinnias, and morning 
glories) available for community members. There was a lot of interest in what kind of native flowers and plants are 
available at the exchange, and we received a lot of positive feedback for offering this service. A number of people 
commented that they planned to take advantage of it! 

 

 

 
We are mindful of the wide array of resources needed to serve evolving community needs and 
are transparent with our operations. 
 
WE ARE A STRONG ORGANIZATION. 

 
Goal 1: We steward our physical and financial resources to allow for growth and sustainability. 
• This month we present resolutions to allow the Library to enter into three cooperative purchasing agreements. With 

these agreements in place, the Library will not have to go out to bid as often for items such as carpeting because the 
administrators of the purchasing groups have already completed the competitive bidding process. The City of 
Urbana already has agreements with these three purchasing groups. We recommend passing these resolutions not 
only to save money on the items or services purchased, but also to save on staff time and effort. 

• We also present a resolution this month to enter into an agreement with IMEG, an engineering firm that will 
conduct an initial study phase for the East Air Handler upgrades. IMEG has done extensive work with Engberg 
Anderson over the years and listed work for over 40 libraries in their proposal. Staff recommend approval. 

• The City of Urbana ARPA grant announced which projects would receive funding, and the Library’s bilingual Youth 
Programming Specialist proposal is among them. The Library will receive $173,596 to cover the wages and benefits 
of the position. Staff are excited to be able to increase outreach to youth and better connect with multilingual and 
non-English speakers in our community. We anticipate bringing an agreement for Board approval in April. 

• The Helping Our Youth Change Everyday Center (H.O.Y.C.E.) donated around 150 free seed packets for the seed 
library. When we ordered a large shipment of seeds from Seed Geeks, they sent us 99 free packets of seeds, 
including 22 different kinds of seeds.  

• Architects from Engberg Anderson were on site Wednesday, March 8th to tour the Circ-A/V area and Megan’s Room 
and see firsthand some of the challenges posed by the current setup and discuss hopes/goals for the remodeled 
areas. Next steps will be an iterative, collaborative process to determine design possibilities. 

 

Goal 2: We cultivate continuous improvement among Board and staff members to create increased engagement, 
satisfaction, and retention. 



4 
 

• Staff participated in an all-day training event at ILEAS on Monday, February 20, 2023, that included sessions on 
equity, diversity, and inclusion; strategic planning; and staff benefits. An “escape room” game not only got new 
groups of staff working together, but also raised awareness about different types of misinformation.  

• Amanda Standerfer facilitated a Strategic Planning staff feedback session at Staff Day. We are shifting the plan’s 
community survey and focus group sessions into May so as to not conflict with the already-planned program survey 
in April (Embrace, Goal 2). This also gives us time to communicate with our community partners and encourage 
them to share the survey so we have greater participation. 

• The Community Engagement staff, with assistance from IT, implemented new procedures and executed several 
tasks to bring the Foundation into compliance with new MasterCard requirements for recurring donations. It was 
decided that these changes would apply to all recurring charges, not only those using a MasterCard, to ensure a 
proactive and transparent donor experience. 
 

 

 
 
Look here for additional information and action item details that are outside of the scope of the 
strategic plan. 

 
FY23 Budget Amendment  

• Staff propose a budget amendment to move funds from the Archives Microform line to the Archives Databases 
line in order to pay for digital access to the most recent copies of the News-Gazette dating from 2019-present. 
The News-Gazette microfilmed newsprint until October 2019, when they switched to HTML preservation.   

o $6,000 decrease in expense to Archives Microform 80280803 51808 
o $6,000 increase in expense to Archives Databases 80280803 52910 

• Due to continued interest in the Seed Exchange, staff request: 
o $500 increase to New Collections (80280802 51802 80103) 
o $500 decrease to CDs (80280802 51805) 

 
Library Newsletters 

• The TUFL Times, March: https://uflil.patronpoint.com/email/preview/34 
• The TUFL Times: Youth Edition, March: https://uflil.patronpoint.com/email/preview/35 
• The TUFL Times: School Edition, March: https://uflil.patronpoint.com/email/preview/36  
• March Archives Newsletter: https://myemail.constantcontact.com/Local-History---Genealogy-March-2023-

Newsletter.html?soid=1131758007667&aid=9r0IKETgHOQ  
 
Other Library News: 

• February 7, 2023, Smile Politely – Get your Culture here: Valentine’s edition 
https://www.smilepolitely.com/culture/get-your-culture-here-valentines-edition/ 

• February 9, 2023, The Daily Illini – C-U Fab Lab: Where art meets technology 
https://dailyillini.com/life_and_culture-stories/2023/02/09/cu-fab-lab/  

• February 11, 2023, The News-Gazette – Top of the Morning https://www.news-
gazette.com/news/local/history/top-of-the-morning-feb-11-2023/article_93605210-135a-57e4-bfc3-
021a30ed97ae.html  

• February 12, 2023, The News-Gazette – New storage building first in line of improvements to Urbana city 
facilities https://www.news-gazette.com/news/local/politics/new-storage-building-first-in-line-of-
improvements-to-urbana-city-facilities/article_9f8614be-a009-5a19-93b9-892d957f7da5.html 

https://uflil.patronpoint.com/email/preview/34
https://uflil.patronpoint.com/email/preview/35
https://uflil.patronpoint.com/email/preview/36
https://myemail.constantcontact.com/Local-History---Genealogy-March-2023-Newsletter.html?soid=1131758007667&aid=9r0IKETgHOQ
https://myemail.constantcontact.com/Local-History---Genealogy-March-2023-Newsletter.html?soid=1131758007667&aid=9r0IKETgHOQ
https://www.smilepolitely.com/culture/get-your-culture-here-valentines-edition/
https://dailyillini.com/life_and_culture-stories/2023/02/09/cu-fab-lab/
https://www.news-gazette.com/news/local/history/top-of-the-morning-feb-11-2023/article_93605210-135a-57e4-bfc3-021a30ed97ae.html
https://www.news-gazette.com/news/local/history/top-of-the-morning-feb-11-2023/article_93605210-135a-57e4-bfc3-021a30ed97ae.html
https://www.news-gazette.com/news/local/history/top-of-the-morning-feb-11-2023/article_93605210-135a-57e4-bfc3-021a30ed97ae.html
https://www.news-gazette.com/news/local/politics/new-storage-building-first-in-line-of-improvements-to-urbana-city-facilities/article_9f8614be-a009-5a19-93b9-892d957f7da5.html
https://www.news-gazette.com/news/local/politics/new-storage-building-first-in-line-of-improvements-to-urbana-city-facilities/article_9f8614be-a009-5a19-93b9-892d957f7da5.html


5 
 

• February 12, 2023, The News-Gazette – ‘Rest is Resistance’ is a call to action for those experiencing burnout 
https://www.news-gazette.com/arts-entertainment/books/anna-petrelli-rest-is-resistance-is-a-call-to-action-
for-those-experiencing-burnout/article_df4b251b-2f17-5680-b840-2ab10c033028.html 

• February 15, 2023, ciLiving – Page Turners https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=w2vIvIaZeA4 
• February 19, 2023, The News-Gazette – ‘A very intentional investment in health and healing’ https://www.news-

gazette.com/news/local/politics/a-very-intentional-investment-in-health-and-healing/article_ea992359-d843-
5f73-8bfc-ddfee4d0f10e.html 

• February 22, 2023, Chambanamoms.com – Champaign-Urbana Weekend Planner – Closing Out February 
https://www.chambanamoms.com/2023/02/22/closing-out-february-champaign-urbana/  

 
 
Budget and current financial information are here: http://urbanafreelibrary.org/your-right-know#fin, with FY23 financial 
reports here: https://urbanafreelibrary.org/about-us/your-right-to-know/financial-reports. 

 

 
 

https://www.news-gazette.com/arts-entertainment/books/anna-petrelli-rest-is-resistance-is-a-call-to-action-for-those-experiencing-burnout/article_df4b251b-2f17-5680-b840-2ab10c033028.html
https://www.news-gazette.com/arts-entertainment/books/anna-petrelli-rest-is-resistance-is-a-call-to-action-for-those-experiencing-burnout/article_df4b251b-2f17-5680-b840-2ab10c033028.html
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=w2vIvIaZeA4
https://www.news-gazette.com/news/local/politics/a-very-intentional-investment-in-health-and-healing/article_ea992359-d843-5f73-8bfc-ddfee4d0f10e.html
https://www.news-gazette.com/news/local/politics/a-very-intentional-investment-in-health-and-healing/article_ea992359-d843-5f73-8bfc-ddfee4d0f10e.html
https://www.news-gazette.com/news/local/politics/a-very-intentional-investment-in-health-and-healing/article_ea992359-d843-5f73-8bfc-ddfee4d0f10e.html
https://www.chambanamoms.com/2023/02/22/closing-out-february-champaign-urbana/
http://urbanafreelibrary.org/your-right-know#fin
https://urbanafreelibrary.org/about-us/your-right-to-know/financial-reports






City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/16/2023 11:53:10
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: L021623 02/16/2023
DUE DATE: 02/16/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ALLIANCE ENTERTAINMEN3125 0000         INV 02/16/2023 PLS71075633          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 802     46290      LGEN FUND OTHR REIMB 132.50
2 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       37.52

170.02
ALLIANCE ENTERTAINMEN3125 0000         INV 02/16/2023 PLS70964117          

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       70.63

70.63
CHECK TOTAL 240.65

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC2943 0000         INV 02/16/2023 16L3-PDNT-C43D       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51802 80103 A&Y PROG  NEW COLL  19.99
19.99

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC2943 0000         INV 02/16/2023 1JW1-9WJG-N1V7       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280808 51500      LIBR IT   SHARED IT 15.69
15.69

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC2943 0000         INV 02/16/2023 1NT6-GH6F-3G3F       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51802 80103 A&Y PROG  NEW COLL  8.99
8.99

CHECK TOTAL 44.67

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/16/2023 2037316113           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801      A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 328.46
328.46

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/16/2023 2037316073           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801      A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 595.00
595.00

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/16/2023 2037316729           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801 80103 A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 756.13
756.13

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5HUXVEmTkaRsQPDOILE1ZSr6w%2BP9vDVch4a%2BwvkFmdrG9FuU%2FnNy7IS0yylS35Om
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5HUXVEmTkaRsQPDOILE1ZSr6w%2BP9vDVch4a%2BwvkFmdrG9FuU%2FnNy7IS0yylS35Om
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=miAKdpBTTPohqmOlbSYavGME%2Fbd6RhWSv1pmefxop9E%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VeIPwTUqQ3mxaiBm278DJVurs7vWHemkL4mJaOGxES3E9Ar4M65Y8OrwS4nC6Nk8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AG2ih%2FkuXwVHeRHF0q%2F86zzRrQ%2F9ljKnrndqoOb9mQfIkmKyhU56LeyCOtQasDGi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AG2ih%2FkuXwVHeRHF0q%2F86zzRrQ%2F9ljKnrndqoOb9mQfIkmKyhU56LeyCOtQasDGi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AG2ih%2FkuXwVHeRHF0q%2F86zzRrQ%2F9ljKnrndqoOb9mQfIkmKyhU56LeyCOtQasDGi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PrTHCe2CIX8RsB2NXwxQZRJqXcRG5s%2Fk1n8EjbJF7w0WK34v99%2Bwu0opf2eJQBi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PrTHCe2CIX8RsB2NXwxQZRJqXcRG5s%2Fk1n8EjbJF7w0WK34v99%2Bwu0opf2eJQBi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PrTHCe2CIX8RsB2NXwxQZRJqXcRG5s%2Fk1n8EjbJF7w0WK34v99%2Bwu0opf2eJQBi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9n856ubxunclg7sL9XBw%2FxkGpZ7GM4YHE%2BtXFz%2BLIkm395eX43aOToFA1MULBMK6
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9n856ubxunclg7sL9XBw%2FxkGpZ7GM4YHE%2BtXFz%2BLIkm395eX43aOToFA1MULBMK6
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYby60dTFngkB2XLHDFXyIgQfuAbIKAJpIV0KARgJjo%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79LEtw5oe1U1YFjlvbOLKdzMom4k%2BHYs6wbeKNm4%2F28qZQs5qJXwn04FwJPLskRc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkrW%2BDzrBBC%2B6NmFAI8B3d6Tt3eTg%2Fe2xzrIpBq3OTrEM4vcG0yvLI9%2FdO7TUad8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkrW%2BDzrBBC%2B6NmFAI8B3d6Tt3eTg%2Fe2xzrIpBq3OTrEM4vcG0yvLI9%2FdO7TUad8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkrW%2BDzrBBC%2B6NmFAI8B3d6Tt3eTg%2Fe2xzrIpBq3OTrEM4vcG0yvLI9%2FdO7TUad8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRjUFcVR5kPyzph1g%2BQ2bXHeVj%2BuhVLxhrGnfRzOhAE4ydqN0NEdkMEl%2FhSSd47Y
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRjUFcVR5kPyzph1g%2BQ2bXHeVj%2BuhVLxhrGnfRzOhAE4ydqN0NEdkMEl%2FhSSd47Y
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4EcAr9ed%2FC%2Bc4CPsZqHEzVvVsA4CfW48VlB8HYVIx%2BU%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEzzwqgZ77B%2Fvb1zXJrxrGiCKv7ApIDLSZuyDks3YkpSkhhRxRRUmyNb36WfzV%2F7
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlhbyWsTxmhRwrBIZhEBGDd5Yu%2Fz4VHS7H6XhOYASrr4R52ejcnpfnSrAVRTbfO2xIFDJhckWGCnssYoFhcjyg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlhbyWsTxmhRwrBIZhEBGDd5Yu%2Fz4VHS7H6XhOYASrr4R52ejcnpfnSrAVRTbfO2xIFDJhckWGCnssYoFhcjyg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TlhbyWsTxmhRwrBIZhEBGDd5Yu%2Fz4VHS7H6XhOYASrr4R52ejcnpfnSrAVRTbfO2xIFDJhckWGCnssYoFhcjyg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5X98dPYCNlOkvrqtoYyPfHguQrCsD2EbT7%2FcetA%2BNBS%2B5SidHzetMHjf5IM7Cmp
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5X98dPYCNlOkvrqtoYyPfHguQrCsD2EbT7%2FcetA%2BNBS%2B5SidHzetMHjf5IM7Cmp
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QP0npESbvETbfkHHGl8YP2xLh1oXIlIYHFMuns7AOo4%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMdg%2BRxeHgdutcqnspkE86xgIJyUmQfU%2FhHlDTKozAJeIOGdajNi%2BbclY29KYFsW
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BGlXk8kMakaOcn6AODSPvp%2BIAy%2BV8si9qVfrtfSYzehW4S7GM5YLTBBmhvin7ON
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BGlXk8kMakaOcn6AODSPvp%2BIAy%2BV8si9qVfrtfSYzehW4S7GM5YLTBBmhvin7ON
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BGlXk8kMakaOcn6AODSPvp%2BIAy%2BV8si9qVfrtfSYzehW4S7GM5YLTBBmhvin7ON
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cb2raIx%2BgJq4M90JZ2LGOM%2FqHeUDEkV5NboQs0QVv9U1lM5H6eF7dgSPJnE%2BXxvK
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cb2raIx%2BgJq4M90JZ2LGOM%2FqHeUDEkV5NboQs0QVv9U1lM5H6eF7dgSPJnE%2BXxvK
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HsNpWEVrIQTUzLlPRJs7oWdjcjr9EsGR5X5hrHCv2E%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=32JkF83DyaiYN92bTjMd21ECfzRhQ2WnTPVAmh5TMzWfAnpGuJTH%2Bv8Q3kMClC11
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GqNGU3i6bMX0t%2Bv%2FOwx%2B6Rhk77h0cqN6V2EBkCDfWfuERfyYI%2F%2Fo0z68wC%2BDdH1lbOnyQ6M6BRE6FNg31twbyQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GqNGU3i6bMX0t%2Bv%2FOwx%2B6Rhk77h0cqN6V2EBkCDfWfuERfyYI%2F%2Fo0z68wC%2BDdH1lbOnyQ6M6BRE6FNg31twbyQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GqNGU3i6bMX0t%2Bv%2FOwx%2B6Rhk77h0cqN6V2EBkCDfWfuERfyYI%2F%2Fo0z68wC%2BDdH1lbOnyQ6M6BRE6FNg31twbyQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFVwS1NbaqrHumJmyEoPJ9BCSbdN%2BoNsbWzis8DQGiPfTlA5PmdruVX%2BwPjtGCLS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFVwS1NbaqrHumJmyEoPJ9BCSbdN%2BoNsbWzis8DQGiPfTlA5PmdruVX%2BwPjtGCLS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6w%2BEj%2B01NroUhvD%2F0Pd8rnld51VIVGW0MBbI1mNIT8%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xXmEaZIJwVnvnJniM8osUa7XN8qg4RjkONTd%2Bvfk0liaifKWj4ssI9iAzYhhjZAg
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pNxj0ehSzob95wEcBDnP28NmVQvRrlKpA2QeoeOnosRJhXHh2aMGaWycoZ%2BhIuCe
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pNxj0ehSzob95wEcBDnP28NmVQvRrlKpA2QeoeOnosRJhXHh2aMGaWycoZ%2BhIuCe
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pNxj0ehSzob95wEcBDnP28NmVQvRrlKpA2QeoeOnosRJhXHh2aMGaWycoZ%2BhIuCe
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCTt3AXPGKA85QWBlM8IMYxVLDepiZ1W2rera%2B1r%2FaORe73ae26nbYeF962FgMJo
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCTt3AXPGKA85QWBlM8IMYxVLDepiZ1W2rera%2B1r%2FaORe73ae26nbYeF962FgMJo
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lk6MLviPN4x7sxdWK5nHVASOj%2Firhk%2BMEN0riIvGI%2BI%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVG%2Bo4B3ij8ECkLx%2FG%2B374VMSp2XeK1RUeSuFn4wXyD4X3waP0WQNqJL9EsISk0q
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6kb3gdnj9VyBIUmKZjv53vPd8mRRASIVjlFODwYlWqb%2BQ7jrdZ%2FtQmncQ%2FW%2BprC
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6kb3gdnj9VyBIUmKZjv53vPd8mRRASIVjlFODwYlWqb%2BQ7jrdZ%2FtQmncQ%2FW%2BprC
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6kb3gdnj9VyBIUmKZjv53vPd8mRRASIVjlFODwYlWqb%2BQ7jrdZ%2FtQmncQ%2FW%2BprC
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDLSLfjjzVHgoAFb8Nz7Q6jLuvdaov0jTy7x1eM17s2shLdbMHxpH0Wb8nKNvqZ1
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDLSLfjjzVHgoAFb8Nz7Q6jLuvdaov0jTy7x1eM17s2shLdbMHxpH0Wb8nKNvqZ1
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4SvG8oMabxI3fOfe%2BlTMlpcF6shhSC2BMNNnoHbz5D0%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wi5CktAZS3F9DdMl%2BBSbmzxjlmZ%2BPEqcbQW8IyqIhlf2RU3in8TtR%2BlE3NIeZCAA
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dq1JKqAMmqDHQiIPLpphYj1LiwFo7XvhIiMzj34%2BlQdLxuNAflS8TQODlNge%2BcBAGugVYbIM7iOt85cosBgtWA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dq1JKqAMmqDHQiIPLpphYj1LiwFo7XvhIiMzj34%2BlQdLxuNAflS8TQODlNge%2BcBAGugVYbIM7iOt85cosBgtWA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dq1JKqAMmqDHQiIPLpphYj1LiwFo7XvhIiMzj34%2BlQdLxuNAflS8TQODlNge%2BcBAGugVYbIM7iOt85cosBgtWA%3D%3D


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/16/2023 11:53:10
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: L021623 02/16/2023
DUE DATE: 02/16/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/16/2023 2037310345           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801      A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 1,106.40
1,106.40

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/16/2023 2037316117           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 81080833 52803      CHILD GIFT CHILD PROG 173.12
2 81080832 51801      ADULT GIFT LIBR BOOKS 18.14

191.26
BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/16/2023 5018182541           

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 80280802 51801 80103 A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 12.66

12.66
BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/16/2023 2037309368           

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 80280802 51801 80103 A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 354.20

354.20
CHECK TOTAL 3,344.11

CHAMPAIGN CENTRAL HIG1343 0002         INV 02/16/2023 51843                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280803 51801      ARCHIVES  LIBR BOOKS 165.00
165.00

CHECK TOTAL 165.00

SUNDAY NEWS DELIVERY 3208 0000         INV 02/16/2023 51842                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51803      A&Y PROG  LIBR PER  121.86
121.86

CHECK TOTAL 121.86

CHAMPAIGN PUBLIC LIBR836 0001         INV 01/19/2023 UFL FY23 - 1         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 52910      A&Y PROG  DTB CHARGE 5,250.00
2 80280801 52999      LIBR CTRL OTHER SVCS 37,870.92

43,120.92
CHECK TOTAL 43,120.92

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ee1%2Fy4h4ML2lGeOP7ddn4M2dctoh4pJLtYTuBw8wRINRhgkZX8LAT4ykBNlJBSiH
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ee1%2Fy4h4ML2lGeOP7ddn4M2dctoh4pJLtYTuBw8wRINRhgkZX8LAT4ykBNlJBSiH
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlNnndGOvuA%2BnvNI5fpm7NAB9IH4KLcK5IF5R5%2F4Z%2F4%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQ8coPE%2Fzb7JOGSPIusjge6%2FaqjnUr3CzHoAunKauBNHpOcnx%2BIEtfwnvXY7gmkk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQ30vw5urZqsNrFJyIu3ObPTr1K6jIqjFMF2BkmTfT7fIj2lqWK5RMF7yHYxSCmc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQ30vw5urZqsNrFJyIu3ObPTr1K6jIqjFMF2BkmTfT7fIj2lqWK5RMF7yHYxSCmc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQ30vw5urZqsNrFJyIu3ObPTr1K6jIqjFMF2BkmTfT7fIj2lqWK5RMF7yHYxSCmc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BtKrhc8Y8O%2FF1%2FG%2FjBiCSdjXUnwN%2F0xJCuJmXzhu8ZPFsdcmG89UujyQ4aIFVol8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BtKrhc8Y8O%2FF1%2FG%2FjBiCSdjXUnwN%2F0xJCuJmXzhu8ZPFsdcmG89UujyQ4aIFVol8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPWDEuGnCRDeLqWhAAVDrDCKucFF%2BA3ipe%2FEa7Dfs3M%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0pGF27C6EFMFZh5wXSpWqT2m0%2F1d93JY4mpIKP2fI8bZpdcEKmGghU0be8RoJvwc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uct0wmasAK%2BhLPpoaYTqPqaxrtpQ%2BZK%2B4HTywAsTiJfAYjuM0qJstTRpoVemDcLu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uct0wmasAK%2BhLPpoaYTqPqaxrtpQ%2BZK%2B4HTywAsTiJfAYjuM0qJstTRpoVemDcLu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uct0wmasAK%2BhLPpoaYTqPqaxrtpQ%2BZK%2B4HTywAsTiJfAYjuM0qJstTRpoVemDcLu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gt5%2B9jhm6NWJO9wkjaPnNTEvqUzujbMJO2%2FnA674Z3oVMSBy8tnBhwcpjlM1Y1fk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gt5%2B9jhm6NWJO9wkjaPnNTEvqUzujbMJO2%2FnA674Z3oVMSBy8tnBhwcpjlM1Y1fk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gt5%2B9jhm6NWJO9wkjaPnNTEvqUzujbMJO2%2FnA674Z3oVMSBy8tnBhwcpjlM1Y1fk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0DFTRfAd09Rb9YxT5fJIky4RrAKFyeQJHxkGnJjBladuRCRNwhFn%2FUkVsa1Bq%2FS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0DFTRfAd09Rb9YxT5fJIky4RrAKFyeQJHxkGnJjBladuRCRNwhFn%2FUkVsa1Bq%2FS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2F%2BxXDDOXDCDjXaA7dOAdfK2OHtGynryKwKAKDJXiDQ%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f0lBYSmSDIjBbvlH5IsE148%2FkUfa30hQ9cIdfITu1MMWTuhdDaYjIvyvObADNCRJ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QArXqWImrmfzh0D9fAkih%2FRGz8rmBkAGmj1pSc58PM7OV6MlfQE%2Bde8AxiD3GJPd45rXLv6MuPFPhV%2Fn3bMc9Q%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QArXqWImrmfzh0D9fAkih%2FRGz8rmBkAGmj1pSc58PM7OV6MlfQE%2Bde8AxiD3GJPd45rXLv6MuPFPhV%2Fn3bMc9Q%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QArXqWImrmfzh0D9fAkih%2FRGz8rmBkAGmj1pSc58PM7OV6MlfQE%2Bde8AxiD3GJPd45rXLv6MuPFPhV%2Fn3bMc9Q%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afGMnLR8JUUSvGe%2FBHYYnnFnI1pGf4SuSJxlTohk2dCXp%2FH9NqiSW9FZhBQQkN4H
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afGMnLR8JUUSvGe%2FBHYYnnFnI1pGf4SuSJxlTohk2dCXp%2FH9NqiSW9FZhBQQkN4H
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=msg1QgcXzL9hCN8G4EDLSNc83IGqH3dTGp0MJN%2FaZmA%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7p%2BA9%2F6fw0aF0QzLkRd2mKzysBTmnlZAcxKixSnqJf%2FMNch7SGCsp945NlLNOND
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsxLuqJSc13gao7xgJgZKk8bxgsONSnMO5qhvrGXccRdOIFoLeGLbHWxtSaKfEcNrmVAM9xpa3T0Ca0hEmC9JA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsxLuqJSc13gao7xgJgZKk8bxgsONSnMO5qhvrGXccRdOIFoLeGLbHWxtSaKfEcNrmVAM9xpa3T0Ca0hEmC9JA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsxLuqJSc13gao7xgJgZKk8bxgsONSnMO5qhvrGXccRdOIFoLeGLbHWxtSaKfEcNrmVAM9xpa3T0Ca0hEmC9JA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKcIRYvN7KNM1U7O8XXScs0huV5MlQy%2BY%2FFA%2Fp%2BEvkWKkFvavJ6wDK8WOzAGHh6g
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KKcIRYvN7KNM1U7O8XXScs0huV5MlQy%2BY%2FFA%2Fp%2BEvkWKkFvavJ6wDK8WOzAGHh6g
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CizDwedfJjZWizpU2yGGl7PKI9j0%2FHLJ%2BzaRla2H35c%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NoOT0axwgM2jd6KHJNXJWpZ4tCgGqxkqf%2FN%2Bjjmgv5%2FC3WVZ79msKXzu7mBVVDrb
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPnlP4VArc24jureToEJKHcEmNc1ziOnoPNaVQKQy7RiJToVYqKYrAZ6OUvjZuCp
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPnlP4VArc24jureToEJKHcEmNc1ziOnoPNaVQKQy7RiJToVYqKYrAZ6OUvjZuCp
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uPnlP4VArc24jureToEJKHcEmNc1ziOnoPNaVQKQy7RiJToVYqKYrAZ6OUvjZuCp
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JYO7lDZ0tPBUtxs991bqF2%2BIuj99LRrSgj%2Fr4hzR%2BpIn9MPfEynPjEvIjUdYdya5
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JYO7lDZ0tPBUtxs991bqF2%2BIuj99LRrSgj%2Fr4hzR%2BpIn9MPfEynPjEvIjUdYdya5
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLBA4Ph%2FywWJH%2BmU%2FNt08ZpR874FO5EFHOjcLakrSyI%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7H%2B0%2BRnx%2FEiztFAIZND8CIGpwzY25VIogOZY5sYU4iXycx1SyavzySkIRTtgiCMH
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvoGAtB5jWaoSP3ffJK%2FO3MaMPMeg8KVL1MPbpfgX28xR1xrxJZ0X6SnEnIXymlQ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvoGAtB5jWaoSP3ffJK%2FO3MaMPMeg8KVL1MPbpfgX28xR1xrxJZ0X6SnEnIXymlQ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvoGAtB5jWaoSP3ffJK%2FO3MaMPMeg8KVL1MPbpfgX28xR1xrxJZ0X6SnEnIXymlQ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUZObKcMN%2FoaznNu4J3EiI0%2B9JswbNVVV8%2ByhNgjWw3HT8TbxW4aBsh4Xvjr3CR3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUZObKcMN%2FoaznNu4J3EiI0%2B9JswbNVVV8%2ByhNgjWw3HT8TbxW4aBsh4Xvjr3CR3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxsdXDYwklhEiAMA3lxWwvzSZRKbnKSNNww3qoS%2FJLM%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKX43OsmGPFuHMNpklq0zmTl2%2B5PMi4MWQsVNXG1qPgpUar3FheV5vnicaSTuyGW
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FbPJiE1sxk3dSczPWUUwX7f9RaHRVQi1vy%2FZIHjLgTeXxiJ9E7dsJzIlQgW7i0s
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FbPJiE1sxk3dSczPWUUwX7f9RaHRVQi1vy%2FZIHjLgTeXxiJ9E7dsJzIlQgW7i0s
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FbPJiE1sxk3dSczPWUUwX7f9RaHRVQi1vy%2FZIHjLgTeXxiJ9E7dsJzIlQgW7i0s
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJPo6Mddmjp6g0Z22bONrDO2P2QaG4Wh1VJah%2Bxt8kfZB51qqHxMJSwtdL9qSjFV
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJPo6Mddmjp6g0Z22bONrDO2P2QaG4Wh1VJah%2Bxt8kfZB51qqHxMJSwtdL9qSjFV
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJPo6Mddmjp6g0Z22bONrDO2P2QaG4Wh1VJah%2Bxt8kfZB51qqHxMJSwtdL9qSjFV


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/16/2023 11:53:10
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: L021623 02/16/2023
DUE DATE: 02/16/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNIC1062 0001         INV 02/16/2023 51844                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52600      LIBR FAC  UTILITIES 412.84
412.84

CHECK TOTAL 412.84

FIRST NATIONAL BANK O549 0000         INV 02/16/2023 51918                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280803 52910      ARCHIVES  DTB CHARGE 99.80
2 80280805 52201      LIBR FAC  BLDG MAINT 75.07
3 80280802 51801 80103 A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 99.80
4 80280802 51802 80103 A&Y PROG  NEW COLL  57.68
5 80280809 52909      LIBR COMM AD/MRK/PE 588.00
6 80280808 51500      LIBR IT   SHARED IT 276.38
7 80280801 52902      LIBR CTRL POST PRINT 524.99
8 80280806 51900      LIBR ACQ  OTHER SUPP 99.80
9 80280801 51900      LIBR CTRL OTHER SUPP 145.18

1,966.70
CHECK TOTAL 1,966.70

INFOUSA MARKETING INC72 0001         INV 02/16/2023 10004069750          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280803 51801      ARCHIVES  LIBR BOOKS 634.00
634.00

CHECK TOTAL 634.00

INGRAM INDUSTRIES INC2260 0000         INV 02/16/2023 74332343             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801 80103 A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 153.70
153.70

INGRAM INDUSTRIES INC2260 0000         INV 02/16/2023 74332342             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 81080832 51801      ADULT GIFT LIBR BOOKS 129.49
2 80280802 51801      A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 195.87

325.36
INGRAM INDUSTRIES INC2260 0000         INV 02/16/2023 74345207             

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 80280802 51801 80103 A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 210.68

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfq8LYoOKAdpVsO3yoJeKxxS5I7yQnuo8esPrnMuuqyxSnD4v3k6pYbbG7QRc%2B4K
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfq8LYoOKAdpVsO3yoJeKxxS5I7yQnuo8esPrnMuuqyxSnD4v3k6pYbbG7QRc%2B4K
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sj3Kf21RYXJdGNnVL05d1pdzeClzjX%2BNQqcaipwxRic%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fvKeeIMPzg2xT6Tuuf4mqzk2Bfx0KK3VWjkhgYS5rsJg1CVGdR02hocCnCT5eBsu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8htKRxoLyKaYrZWTttkWxuyn5f%2FiwYyJSudpM8AeWI5KPJS0vfGIrRVec4z4ViZf
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8htKRxoLyKaYrZWTttkWxuyn5f%2FiwYyJSudpM8AeWI5KPJS0vfGIrRVec4z4ViZf
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8htKRxoLyKaYrZWTttkWxuyn5f%2FiwYyJSudpM8AeWI5KPJS0vfGIrRVec4z4ViZf
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EZ3ILd0eLLD88ROA1DuqMb48rX9FaALcpKs%2FgFwv0ObsL38THUw7lJZ08ueWVzL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7EZ3ILd0eLLD88ROA1DuqMb48rX9FaALcpKs%2FgFwv0ObsL38THUw7lJZ08ueWVzL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZA5UGhpP6NMY0l7khewCi72ZrUrBjqsvsygR0B5Wjfo%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SdzDrXM5HGyqichObVVdSpLgL5NzYRY7RMFdQDwBaHPtbfKr7l%2BAiLG7HAijN5wh
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dg%2BMWPWVKW9jYimeT5wk1uQrsglvS0gekPyQkQJ2%2FXt4eC1mKcXDJqY2DHWi4DRP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dg%2BMWPWVKW9jYimeT5wk1uQrsglvS0gekPyQkQJ2%2FXt4eC1mKcXDJqY2DHWi4DRP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dg%2BMWPWVKW9jYimeT5wk1uQrsglvS0gekPyQkQJ2%2FXt4eC1mKcXDJqY2DHWi4DRP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGnkeC9J72%2BiYk2QjM0ORzQL3dNt93k2NkHSQ2zPp8DbWBkMGz4Si0oA4f2maAm3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGnkeC9J72%2BiYk2QjM0ORzQL3dNt93k2NkHSQ2zPp8DbWBkMGz4Si0oA4f2maAm3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGnkeC9J72%2BiYk2QjM0ORzQL3dNt93k2NkHSQ2zPp8DbWBkMGz4Si0oA4f2maAm3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CLvMVzrdybt0SA6NKAG8l%2FmqUgObiKujgz5V050ocoPHl3rcM58dy7g3M2SloXaJ%2FXplUEEyvPhy1b9lE9mVw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CLvMVzrdybt0SA6NKAG8l%2FmqUgObiKujgz5V050ocoPHl3rcM58dy7g3M2SloXaJ%2FXplUEEyvPhy1b9lE9mVw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1CLvMVzrdybt0SA6NKAG8l%2FmqUgObiKujgz5V050ocoPHl3rcM58dy7g3M2SloXaJ%2FXplUEEyvPhy1b9lE9mVw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iSpKKsoco9L06D2Qcza41irh%2BGlHOphIqS5Uo1zX5DW0Im01kOkrYsuAWFIp5UPnDusgUFLAZD7WqVmtdJA8eA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iSpKKsoco9L06D2Qcza41irh%2BGlHOphIqS5Uo1zX5DW0Im01kOkrYsuAWFIp5UPnDusgUFLAZD7WqVmtdJA8eA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iSpKKsoco9L06D2Qcza41irh%2BGlHOphIqS5Uo1zX5DW0Im01kOkrYsuAWFIp5UPnDusgUFLAZD7WqVmtdJA8eA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wUtc4DMuf8jcslEBmAzMe6twzhcV%2BtKEZ%2F%2BwGYpEF%2F2SjTenh68DW5QybNqE%2F06
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wUtc4DMuf8jcslEBmAzMe6twzhcV%2BtKEZ%2F%2BwGYpEF%2F2SjTenh68DW5QybNqE%2F06
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wUtc4DMuf8jcslEBmAzMe6twzhcV%2BtKEZ%2F%2BwGYpEF%2F2SjTenh68DW5QybNqE%2F06
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4lcvQpEum1JxQc4GJfAHWRv8YSB8aZOKe74oNpmelDOCBiDpglK07q2jwAf4Dhm%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4lcvQpEum1JxQc4GJfAHWRv8YSB8aZOKe74oNpmelDOCBiDpglK07q2jwAf4Dhm%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4lcvQpEum1JxQc4GJfAHWRv8YSB8aZOKe74oNpmelDOCBiDpglK07q2jwAf4Dhm%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xAr754l4ZeRwvuuN84DOYxN4zShqM5zuVszb8cY%2BHnLksD%2Fk%2FQlxBVLdnVVLEl4F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xAr754l4ZeRwvuuN84DOYxN4zShqM5zuVszb8cY%2BHnLksD%2Fk%2FQlxBVLdnVVLEl4F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xAr754l4ZeRwvuuN84DOYxN4zShqM5zuVszb8cY%2BHnLksD%2Fk%2FQlxBVLdnVVLEl4F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GmkbGI4iOI3VAsha%2Bsrj5ay%2BPukxMrZIvFV2HwZNVnIZAuzP2I9%2FHMHpNOw7tzDo
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GmkbGI4iOI3VAsha%2Bsrj5ay%2BPukxMrZIvFV2HwZNVnIZAuzP2I9%2FHMHpNOw7tzDo
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GmkbGI4iOI3VAsha%2Bsrj5ay%2BPukxMrZIvFV2HwZNVnIZAuzP2I9%2FHMHpNOw7tzDo
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HPKk6UpOfFPpAr7wPKLJXwPPgwbzi4JUKS9QE2Sc0okzQGKNsGoGBvgoBKtIbvjP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HPKk6UpOfFPpAr7wPKLJXwPPgwbzi4JUKS9QE2Sc0okzQGKNsGoGBvgoBKtIbvjP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HPKk6UpOfFPpAr7wPKLJXwPPgwbzi4JUKS9QE2Sc0okzQGKNsGoGBvgoBKtIbvjP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GaUm0mp%2FxhRmQrr7Trxd8%2BoJpYmonzWp%2B3CTyZBkwxGHJwilPDWf1YfMvJHU9Eek
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GaUm0mp%2FxhRmQrr7Trxd8%2BoJpYmonzWp%2B3CTyZBkwxGHJwilPDWf1YfMvJHU9Eek
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59VXVpHPbbqZLqdemj0iFsysdZZXNdYGv7B7B155TlY%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYy%2FSVcN7UcDbFfxVeEpDgW7SjOoX2LynTvY%2BcSG8o%2BWPODrYesoXLPQwgVKxLFB
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5YvN6DneGMTn5OLUYswjbcJmxtwuFT3zAgvYDMTHbtV%2Ff23Yr9E3h4W54HRLJ%2Bz
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5YvN6DneGMTn5OLUYswjbcJmxtwuFT3zAgvYDMTHbtV%2Ff23Yr9E3h4W54HRLJ%2Bz
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5YvN6DneGMTn5OLUYswjbcJmxtwuFT3zAgvYDMTHbtV%2Ff23Yr9E3h4W54HRLJ%2Bz
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FqLXiPj3j0TTzW5bziCtH9lKwLWlf486u9OguwRXuq9kDR7Ni6Eryi4VUnn2qfRI
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FqLXiPj3j0TTzW5bziCtH9lKwLWlf486u9OguwRXuq9kDR7Ni6Eryi4VUnn2qfRI
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TRtnfsH58vPhUEZsuLkoF%2FjhyaRjMl1JYjyqtBEtuLg%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p4ygVmtutVIQVu5mbKVvpYZRPSiNgNfOPnNcvfSn5fKjKuLPXlthkDmOGxtR7ZxQ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6xBpr42b%2Ffp%2FjlVi9bB7ou8zMqHykbIydGDuc0cdLX9nwrkWkZrOVtjD9Cx1yAr8Mb2fXfFJzB6rrixaMI3JA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6xBpr42b%2Ffp%2FjlVi9bB7ou8zMqHykbIydGDuc0cdLX9nwrkWkZrOVtjD9Cx1yAr8Mb2fXfFJzB6rrixaMI3JA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6xBpr42b%2Ffp%2FjlVi9bB7ou8zMqHykbIydGDuc0cdLX9nwrkWkZrOVtjD9Cx1yAr8Mb2fXfFJzB6rrixaMI3JA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mY7AXgkH7AB9jUtv5xnUlH9HBMmp%2BWb8nc6Z0QNjxb19ZT95BcDgTe19jNcxatN
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mY7AXgkH7AB9jUtv5xnUlH9HBMmp%2BWb8nc6Z0QNjxb19ZT95BcDgTe19jNcxatN
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHL9OgMbSJ7d54uwzCnBJXt9yFBA4ZKBwufYA9xMTD8%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wpv4mlDtrgcXfh9KdgoS2qYqev7r90IrxvH75HUfcZcZEMsgsXJrQXrzwsGf%2FUFc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMSGhGu%2BJkDCEyD6cIyzUpPhwPyQgwUqPmi7DmgGHYy6kuFzDj0943FFG8iLBvP8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMSGhGu%2BJkDCEyD6cIyzUpPhwPyQgwUqPmi7DmgGHYy6kuFzDj0943FFG8iLBvP8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMSGhGu%2BJkDCEyD6cIyzUpPhwPyQgwUqPmi7DmgGHYy6kuFzDj0943FFG8iLBvP8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6I4xTqy01poib4FiYRSOT9pfbob8cmdN7Cp0g1Lo1EFmtqmo9XNkGkDQJ6A%2FoY1
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6I4xTqy01poib4FiYRSOT9pfbob8cmdN7Cp0g1Lo1EFmtqmo9XNkGkDQJ6A%2FoY1
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6I4xTqy01poib4FiYRSOT9pfbob8cmdN7Cp0g1Lo1EFmtqmo9XNkGkDQJ6A%2FoY1
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlPjaFsmpkFnHtKHyxFuxEv1SQzIOq5jTcco%2FUeMpHDt3B5jcGoBkFSNwF8FZo6q
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlPjaFsmpkFnHtKHyxFuxEv1SQzIOq5jTcco%2FUeMpHDt3B5jcGoBkFSNwF8FZo6q
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuJY01BegJZPr2BSZ7ib84Vh8kLM%2Fbwcf%2Fr6j9cMBSc%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOnD6niPaBNGoaXSEu%2BRlwkeFRiOm10bNlnGMHtOVPsgPcxeJigdfozFxVGQvjsL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2Bnfr9uQnPsmDvtg%2BAWZnrpagpChLqDb%2BW8ibz8UAYCeQm5F6Q62yHaaCVVzOmNvr%2BQOgU2gYKzyBZOG%2FGcLfg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2Bnfr9uQnPsmDvtg%2BAWZnrpagpChLqDb%2BW8ibz8UAYCeQm5F6Q62yHaaCVVzOmNvr%2BQOgU2gYKzyBZOG%2FGcLfg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2Bnfr9uQnPsmDvtg%2BAWZnrpagpChLqDb%2BW8ibz8UAYCeQm5F6Q62yHaaCVVzOmNvr%2BQOgU2gYKzyBZOG%2FGcLfg%3D%3D


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/16/2023 11:53:10
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: L021623 02/16/2023
DUE DATE: 02/16/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

210.68
INGRAM INDUSTRIES INC2260 0000         INV 02/16/2023 74362268             

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 80280802 51801      A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 424.05

424.05
CHECK TOTAL 1,113.79

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/16/2023 503320674            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       22.49
22.49

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/16/2023 503320677            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       26.98
26.98

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/16/2023 503320676            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       29.99
29.99

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/16/2023 503320675            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       48.72
48.72

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/16/2023 503320678            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806 80103 A&Y PROG  DVD       82.46
82.46

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/16/2023 503303970            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       22.49
22.49

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/16/2023 503321396            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51807 80103 A&Y PROG  RECORDING 15.74
15.74

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/16/2023 503322602            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51804      A&Y PROG  AUDIOBOOKS 89.98

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r04VxL8wA2mijdm9SizCUEL0scGkM6F%2BuoguYKM37MqcKiYiEFG6mgnCEXex9ils
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r04VxL8wA2mijdm9SizCUEL0scGkM6F%2BuoguYKM37MqcKiYiEFG6mgnCEXex9ils
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqgKkaiPnSH3yy%2BNHfdKkfOPHnG6%2BUbWMiEfSEwurJM%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVQ3bS8YUBZhWbGqxAff7vkSyPsFKiDPugu%2FURw80pppqVf59t%2B2lbD8KBLFN%2FMk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qoDh7sGNMmGVLLcK9LVhjh1Y9VOvR%2B6Mp7ijECQQU0ogwnTg47WUbHgnaEGswD1E
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qoDh7sGNMmGVLLcK9LVhjh1Y9VOvR%2B6Mp7ijECQQU0ogwnTg47WUbHgnaEGswD1E
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qoDh7sGNMmGVLLcK9LVhjh1Y9VOvR%2B6Mp7ijECQQU0ogwnTg47WUbHgnaEGswD1E
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGjDuwf%2FX9wSkQpjcz5%2BO0rLiwSGpiSfnz5sr4n9ghxb3K%2BHTeLOMIMqSzKCp6zd
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OGjDuwf%2FX9wSkQpjcz5%2BO0rLiwSGpiSfnz5sr4n9ghxb3K%2BHTeLOMIMqSzKCp6zd
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpTjxbKVtM%2Fxfb9EqwrWJAt%2Fr1gkWZF%2FrmH1moNfyqg%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZ4cr7ZMguXY%2FkXubliCWyfJmDz8EekBoN%2BVHcA%2B8uM5gyzEwN9MyZKZC6sGci0E
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7Ffs5ooq5Ca3AegGGsDZXW9KBLwnZtlAdm80h8XDzdWvUem%2FqRnx2MjT24gcY5F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7Ffs5ooq5Ca3AegGGsDZXW9KBLwnZtlAdm80h8XDzdWvUem%2FqRnx2MjT24gcY5F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7Ffs5ooq5Ca3AegGGsDZXW9KBLwnZtlAdm80h8XDzdWvUem%2FqRnx2MjT24gcY5F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFItipETe%2B4DTwPeS1q0epulrk%2FD2DBsH%2FFkxbH2%2FwAA1jbri%2BSpUbzSlgvpFkB8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFItipETe%2B4DTwPeS1q0epulrk%2FD2DBsH%2FFkxbH2%2FwAA1jbri%2BSpUbzSlgvpFkB8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Znby00FUjoItWSGQ9MEMAxDKpiG28Y4vQ6A19mkt0ak%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TzTkImaNzEHK9yo4JUm%2F3%2Fbakm7wDAiivyZBqsDjAzdMJ5lYeDjxrPtuuBZ7uHtg
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZKKG%2B1Up6B9oPg3AmFD0swCpVRvwDANzyjKOUFFwecXoMVUqrjfOivHOPpikYhi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZKKG%2B1Up6B9oPg3AmFD0swCpVRvwDANzyjKOUFFwecXoMVUqrjfOivHOPpikYhi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZKKG%2B1Up6B9oPg3AmFD0swCpVRvwDANzyjKOUFFwecXoMVUqrjfOivHOPpikYhi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=crX43QuNH7jAxO%2B1cC0fPTcpZksK9vlhLhaMT9AeqEOLcxK%2BHdpsItJysfcIerLv
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=crX43QuNH7jAxO%2B1cC0fPTcpZksK9vlhLhaMT9AeqEOLcxK%2BHdpsItJysfcIerLv
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qkVUvhHadYqcWcQGX%2FBGRiSB5pZFPGMIz1nkt2IxVU4%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbYAEhFqRaYY%2BN%2FMKeJBrq8wrrevi5P9%2BgF9AYYDpP00Lg%2Bn60X28IFyZcGmG2mC
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVoeZ9O3%2BAWf10MiF7zcuedBoHWpJFF36Tnfd5hlwcpprk8JB34q3g4XtJbTtQy5
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVoeZ9O3%2BAWf10MiF7zcuedBoHWpJFF36Tnfd5hlwcpprk8JB34q3g4XtJbTtQy5
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVoeZ9O3%2BAWf10MiF7zcuedBoHWpJFF36Tnfd5hlwcpprk8JB34q3g4XtJbTtQy5
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35Hy4phmQn04doIQVs6DnoBurgzxLinhmieTc9BOlyfMIflGG8hsDKyI9aCw%2Fc%2Bc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35Hy4phmQn04doIQVs6DnoBurgzxLinhmieTc9BOlyfMIflGG8hsDKyI9aCw%2Fc%2Bc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lvG%2BGeQF0004dNYm7GV1ng6gZy2cEIonOd%2F52NLktpg%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOZ9FaSxp9Fkt5ksOh%2BCIbpH5n2qNYJ9RYQPc4JzE3%2BJqefFPYSDdH3rpbPFOVls
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qd4TSuKbBU9DzFxnaw2YJzw8Z3yBPW57BM9ygRV4rtG%2FVKaUGC6GTOyzBVXLo9Yc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qd4TSuKbBU9DzFxnaw2YJzw8Z3yBPW57BM9ygRV4rtG%2FVKaUGC6GTOyzBVXLo9Yc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qd4TSuKbBU9DzFxnaw2YJzw8Z3yBPW57BM9ygRV4rtG%2FVKaUGC6GTOyzBVXLo9Yc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F59RXt3Qhfhc%2FePAErRyE8DrYBn8DID24tFffF7BQxTGoO%2B0%2Fmeg86vlz%2BkSQ2yi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F59RXt3Qhfhc%2FePAErRyE8DrYBn8DID24tFffF7BQxTGoO%2B0%2Fmeg86vlz%2BkSQ2yi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1gDhIZdtX15oEvB7OqpamS13G%2FUVwZGTWav5alK%2B1g%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z04w%2Be4SYgiDBBJan9t33lJa%2F%2FgCt4wpfzR56aB9rRg4WLFhUZScVMSc8iHhgvko
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sW1UcFcAfeAGrsDYhtoqjUiBcVH%2BZJMRNhbcl8uXEON%2BehPYF%2B%2B68fTaiBqaG1z%2BxRHvhxqbA7F8EDDiZhq4nA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sW1UcFcAfeAGrsDYhtoqjUiBcVH%2BZJMRNhbcl8uXEON%2BehPYF%2B%2B68fTaiBqaG1z%2BxRHvhxqbA7F8EDDiZhq4nA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sW1UcFcAfeAGrsDYhtoqjUiBcVH%2BZJMRNhbcl8uXEON%2BehPYF%2B%2B68fTaiBqaG1z%2BxRHvhxqbA7F8EDDiZhq4nA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OW8qOWDBozRVmn8xBidTFXpMU84gbrHLfArwG2YVMS0FkKDQmY2xfMZD1GvZrzh
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OW8qOWDBozRVmn8xBidTFXpMU84gbrHLfArwG2YVMS0FkKDQmY2xfMZD1GvZrzh
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yyHoWl1K78oSJ7haGAAY6%2B338D2MXFYARiEtVOUqfdU%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYcY%2FLbRjQyc1fHxkR06iVp5LouDv8zIoEFyUnIPzFnntmieD5Uw9Nn9Ow%2FvaowP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ysb8Rp5K%2F5K4609zPZ134rubWJ3zUTAX5j3kAj0quwnNh1Jg%2F5N339KIP%2F0nXsj4
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ysb8Rp5K%2F5K4609zPZ134rubWJ3zUTAX5j3kAj0quwnNh1Jg%2F5N339KIP%2F0nXsj4
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ysb8Rp5K%2F5K4609zPZ134rubWJ3zUTAX5j3kAj0quwnNh1Jg%2F5N339KIP%2F0nXsj4
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7U3Oufcoroh5XvVH09xhLlpodGUfTTGQFf8oIJlk4s3Mj00VWiZ2N87GXuvzhaX4
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7U3Oufcoroh5XvVH09xhLlpodGUfTTGQFf8oIJlk4s3Mj00VWiZ2N87GXuvzhaX4
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AzWc6ogc8TLapEtxz566h2OWHhBrFHZtf2Fyz6Ta3R0%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZ9qciLFqjozcAZ%2Bop2MBb0cuxh433KngggjGwwM1Zb5V%2BEn%2BNt%2FYFl%2B7JILnllQ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QW3f6i4BNWd2PknXFl7qF9z0iCErfqjDqd%2B5PZ873nbkZztMJQ7TWmG6qSlqp1lx2KGD8PL9%2B2KmE7ST4W5iUw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QW3f6i4BNWd2PknXFl7qF9z0iCErfqjDqd%2B5PZ873nbkZztMJQ7TWmG6qSlqp1lx2KGD8PL9%2B2KmE7ST4W5iUw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QW3f6i4BNWd2PknXFl7qF9z0iCErfqjDqd%2B5PZ873nbkZztMJQ7TWmG6qSlqp1lx2KGD8PL9%2B2KmE7ST4W5iUw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytllEJQF2BxNgLsVBSx1j8H3GvH4Lz2MQtcHydBxoxpOGcsnvLk%2Fi5qhrgYDonmH
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytllEJQF2BxNgLsVBSx1j8H3GvH4Lz2MQtcHydBxoxpOGcsnvLk%2Fi5qhrgYDonmH
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cd0i5UWCbPOwWi%2FdAlTVMfte16zEJh1o4%2FLqmns3pXc%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i6NOSjSk6WMTn8QhS28Yoj0dAp9vpb1lEAr%2BJ9Z58tGP1XTdJ4%2FDOhhGuAW5QjY1
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NrpJhd%2BGaS88drit%2BHoRI7RHxqbWNXXeHiukJw%2ByQ4Rs%2FTYeWfksN10P%2BS35nt%2B0
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NrpJhd%2BGaS88drit%2BHoRI7RHxqbWNXXeHiukJw%2ByQ4Rs%2FTYeWfksN10P%2BS35nt%2B0
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NrpJhd%2BGaS88drit%2BHoRI7RHxqbWNXXeHiukJw%2ByQ4Rs%2FTYeWfksN10P%2BS35nt%2B0


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/16/2023 11:53:10
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: L021623 02/16/2023
DUE DATE: 02/16/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

89.98
MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/16/2023 503320671            

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       101.20

101.20
MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/16/2023 503303971            

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       22.49

22.49
MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/16/2023 503320673            

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       149.17

149.17
CHECK TOTAL 611.71

THE NEW LINCOLN SQUAR2516 0000         INV 02/09/2023 51758                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280803 52912      ARCHIVES  FACILTYREN 725.00
725.00

CHECK TOTAL 725.00

QUILL CORPORATION    283 0000         INV 02/16/2023 30615895             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280801 51900      LIBR CTRL OTHER SUPP 27.14
2 80280801 51900      LIBR CTRL OTHER SUPP 54.44

81.58
CHECK TOTAL 81.58

URBANA & CHAMPAIGN SA313 0000         INV 02/16/2023 6220808              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52600      LIBR FAC  UTILITIES 7.60
7.60

URBANA & CHAMPAIGN SA313 0000         INV 02/16/2023 6220809              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52600      LIBR FAC  UTILITIES 12.20
12.20

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vpe82xw0zVv5hPXXaJ%2BqE8rLWAEMPg0j%2F2ZpIDyQe3Ax0wbDbbj%2FmVUqzLSyYBli
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vpe82xw0zVv5hPXXaJ%2BqE8rLWAEMPg0j%2F2ZpIDyQe3Ax0wbDbbj%2FmVUqzLSyYBli
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPBI6zjcv76myQP5EycfqVrI8%2BA2LPKej%2FkNXVQW%2FIU%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbZEDkN5rFY3WCykHfgrBiPWN82B12nICqcYCUeLw6D8Dvotf31xzQmiVcprLeqM
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkUcCGlJPzAK%2FY6PpP%2BoPGV%2F1x4k%2BuxorXJfTk%2BQeGKy5XmNWdxq2Wct8GgyrtoN
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkUcCGlJPzAK%2FY6PpP%2BoPGV%2F1x4k%2BuxorXJfTk%2BQeGKy5XmNWdxq2Wct8GgyrtoN
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkUcCGlJPzAK%2FY6PpP%2BoPGV%2F1x4k%2BuxorXJfTk%2BQeGKy5XmNWdxq2Wct8GgyrtoN
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klNUBUVNYMvu5Lg92yyybhvvqyuSrxw6y34wSjJlXCYA2uqm%2Fbfn5HQ%2Bn%2BkNFkvk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=klNUBUVNYMvu5Lg92yyybhvvqyuSrxw6y34wSjJlXCYA2uqm%2Fbfn5HQ%2Bn%2BkNFkvk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SurfyNpzyrQ5PRnOkx4kQDEj3f%2BcR5zd7J1%2FxlyB%2FE%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BNkiCD1FZr%2BAtlHbrSwYMKk%2Bj6k6%2B%2Fm%2F39ogjC4%2FAwnQHvIHZRyc7MR3sO9751Y
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PXqlKjls7Lx9vnDqbvc6xL4H01%2BfiPaYuwRy17uBJTQ8pmmQRTXPtM56TN1%2BM70
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PXqlKjls7Lx9vnDqbvc6xL4H01%2BfiPaYuwRy17uBJTQ8pmmQRTXPtM56TN1%2BM70
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PXqlKjls7Lx9vnDqbvc6xL4H01%2BfiPaYuwRy17uBJTQ8pmmQRTXPtM56TN1%2BM70
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGXEerNCEGKDlX8Ji6VwATbNBjVraBaKdxIQDJ3Ph8kl3W6SBYsXLCM5VvcCx%2BJp
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGXEerNCEGKDlX8Ji6VwATbNBjVraBaKdxIQDJ3Ph8kl3W6SBYsXLCM5VvcCx%2BJp
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lf9klYZBs28ebHJv%2FvgUlYDBv8LTy1%2FLU9su4ypx85I%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BROqcG0Py8cQK2%2F6VaXaotbZUxZ4u4eF2FcyALV3OFv61w0PKhJk4ujF%2BCSC1iBd
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycBwaCdAdiEYijTKyzmglYrCjMplPvPF9AWRkD3wAlIfSnG8EoJWGgym4wSgZO14
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycBwaCdAdiEYijTKyzmglYrCjMplPvPF9AWRkD3wAlIfSnG8EoJWGgym4wSgZO14
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycBwaCdAdiEYijTKyzmglYrCjMplPvPF9AWRkD3wAlIfSnG8EoJWGgym4wSgZO14
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMyI1jGG0NRS4xYvb3ULUdHrd1vzuBzmZvma4b3x4SY%2FT%2F8Z3iaUtPjpetVNgnz%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMyI1jGG0NRS4xYvb3ULUdHrd1vzuBzmZvma4b3x4SY%2FT%2F8Z3iaUtPjpetVNgnz%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oUcJxtaSQorCf5%2BC62m2ajeRDne76A1NGSToSqBWNgM%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idhLFsb7myb7xwaTFpn3tv4OcpVbDV06TysZ8vFKwDCFa6hs3Gtn7j%2FyeE6bd%2Fdm
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BirZtEA%2Fl6QqUnMTBUaLrxk0lF6cy9ci5Dt7sf0LQe4WkK50tmCrr1rSlP3yuN3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BirZtEA%2Fl6QqUnMTBUaLrxk0lF6cy9ci5Dt7sf0LQe4WkK50tmCrr1rSlP3yuN3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BirZtEA%2Fl6QqUnMTBUaLrxk0lF6cy9ci5Dt7sf0LQe4WkK50tmCrr1rSlP3yuN3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOU9n8ImdZrhQNLTYNfYgQe92XXT%2Bfqggnm4KQvprqckJtTv9QWza82UiMYx2WBK
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOU9n8ImdZrhQNLTYNfYgQe92XXT%2Bfqggnm4KQvprqckJtTv9QWza82UiMYx2WBK
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KHeeLyXbrEqW31tVv8ZfDL1FubuKgnBwtDPQbJaJJ8A%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OSPAiFTKfZFLwJ780l7pBjMno3wRndYMwCGDrWe4r4nqT%2BtW87NTlkbJHU%2BKGAnK
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YshUV27Ld0uDgzggLKLvGT9NNQBR4TiGfRYfNhIJXEb2bVOdQ8aSboIw4ibugB%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YshUV27Ld0uDgzggLKLvGT9NNQBR4TiGfRYfNhIJXEb2bVOdQ8aSboIw4ibugB%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8YshUV27Ld0uDgzggLKLvGT9NNQBR4TiGfRYfNhIJXEb2bVOdQ8aSboIw4ibugB%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxidIbzBTK%2BIpubWdGxR0%2F5X7R1jbF5c6KqJcs4n34gNYOZHbctisA3irWuOXu85
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxidIbzBTK%2BIpubWdGxR0%2F5X7R1jbF5c6KqJcs4n34gNYOZHbctisA3irWuOXu85
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxidIbzBTK%2BIpubWdGxR0%2F5X7R1jbF5c6KqJcs4n34gNYOZHbctisA3irWuOXu85
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYFDoGKDHZH5kIVNN4KujkH4R7pc5FxGvne0rbmzNG%2BlN2IZjHbEu%2FXaNpXWhN0X
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vYFDoGKDHZH5kIVNN4KujkH4R7pc5FxGvne0rbmzNG%2BlN2IZjHbEu%2FXaNpXWhN0X
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BKkHPZS0iYWvGCX3HVmTCYRvpTPLlUbpzJTlmtECb8%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9HeZi%2F4FnWd9BsSpeWQCIBTyey3GXRc79ESoUwuPpXwEIb199sqbTQ4%2BWsXtNtM
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1WoTBU4FdILBc1ainWw0ZVO%2FntMN8M5v85FBjWA66tEKOm9WNAOSTj1MBSUDrFkP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1WoTBU4FdILBc1ainWw0ZVO%2FntMN8M5v85FBjWA66tEKOm9WNAOSTj1MBSUDrFkP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1WoTBU4FdILBc1ainWw0ZVO%2FntMN8M5v85FBjWA66tEKOm9WNAOSTj1MBSUDrFkP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0PgLu5kfd6Ej0hbqDJu1wqjn6Nc0h9DAkREQwWjU9rS%2FfsdQCXKeRxQZmj9TRHG
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0PgLu5kfd6Ej0hbqDJu1wqjn6Nc0h9DAkREQwWjU9rS%2FfsdQCXKeRxQZmj9TRHG
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zdo37cQBx2yUw%2B3fgqxfjDRh1W%2B5sP5VOCzwzWYBZos%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJfbw5jAGxKl9lLKh6B0ZDy9H8pkkFHisEggaUN6SRq8NrXiDHJBiDQCoOCNNEz0
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thMChJFei5ABYdD5yJW7aRJNLaIWe6DkgoQMbLz4E0fdghc%2FzzkOZRzZB5WKEnTA
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thMChJFei5ABYdD5yJW7aRJNLaIWe6DkgoQMbLz4E0fdghc%2FzzkOZRzZB5WKEnTA
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thMChJFei5ABYdD5yJW7aRJNLaIWe6DkgoQMbLz4E0fdghc%2FzzkOZRzZB5WKEnTA


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/16/2023 11:53:10
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: L021623 02/16/2023
DUE DATE: 02/16/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

URBANA & CHAMPAIGN SA313 0000         INV 02/16/2023 6221351              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52600      LIBR FAC  UTILITIES 15.44
15.44

URBANA & CHAMPAIGN SA313 0000         INV 02/16/2023 6219686              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52600      LIBR FAC  UTILITIES 277.26
277.26

CHECK TOTAL 312.50

OFFICE OF THE STATE F536 0000         INV 02/16/2023 5125129129           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52999      LIBR FAC  OTHER SVCS 125.00
125.00

CHECK TOTAL 125.00

T-MOBILE USA INC.2482 0001         INV 02/16/2023 51928                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51802 80103 A&Y PROG  NEW COLL  1,165.33
1,165.33

CHECK TOTAL 1,165.33

THE NEW YORK TIMES1839 0001         INV 02/16/2023 364A34E0235          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 52910      A&Y PROG  DTB CHARGE 2,002.00
2,002.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,002.00

UNIVERSITY HIGH SCHOO303 0000         INV 02/16/2023 51846                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280803 51801      ARCHIVES  LIBR BOOKS 75.00
75.00

CHECK TOTAL 75.00

URBANA SCHOOL DISTRIC1296 0000         INV 02/09/2023 51811                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280803 51801      ARCHIVES  LIBR BOOKS 75.00
75.00

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8rDWNBzvxM8P3S1LIUbIR5tvqTnpIO5DbqQS2BjQJYlXoxMejZqIxoyXzdJSxhF
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8rDWNBzvxM8P3S1LIUbIR5tvqTnpIO5DbqQS2BjQJYlXoxMejZqIxoyXzdJSxhF
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0aK9rrxzjzzRfhDS9JmS52zoCUa9ScrXXb14ZAHNAsI%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvHAP3zDKHl6mAbIdbHNHJDz8vkvLfMcjrCzId0zuHLkGIsGJwwpj6PMewdHpLjk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gl9BsRnbmqKS3vAwcLNasQaOye5h9dQ%2B%2BuLwFTAUeaz2d%2FWhbAIsdBA4YiGXdLgJ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gl9BsRnbmqKS3vAwcLNasQaOye5h9dQ%2B%2BuLwFTAUeaz2d%2FWhbAIsdBA4YiGXdLgJ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gl9BsRnbmqKS3vAwcLNasQaOye5h9dQ%2B%2BuLwFTAUeaz2d%2FWhbAIsdBA4YiGXdLgJ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNoSMdeLdjiscEuPG3xEDMzeTC4JjYKL6aFIuHiZXiFVctC54IXgl8w5T30ldARL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GNoSMdeLdjiscEuPG3xEDMzeTC4JjYKL6aFIuHiZXiFVctC54IXgl8w5T30ldARL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5XEPWGldp7A8F0ubM7XTNlECRcMtbDugsV54zMyZ6w%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCF3fasIpNe8hS73eY14gt1YZIoVRdjOntF2Zgp3On1avw6j54i2ypVeLSkOpIy%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Htm%2F%2BlTSxLOP9HUV5%2F%2FxGMX5f%2FD77MxebBLqobemIn7MiwPveeSqcQYbjYtvjbh
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Htm%2F%2BlTSxLOP9HUV5%2F%2FxGMX5f%2FD77MxebBLqobemIn7MiwPveeSqcQYbjYtvjbh
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Htm%2F%2BlTSxLOP9HUV5%2F%2FxGMX5f%2FD77MxebBLqobemIn7MiwPveeSqcQYbjYtvjbh
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=boC1Mgpji%2BnbXS3A40ZLHMKoUDSaYSf8%2Fon3JVwM3BIGRInIKz22Xlc2ltHYfYmD
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=boC1Mgpji%2BnbXS3A40ZLHMKoUDSaYSf8%2Fon3JVwM3BIGRInIKz22Xlc2ltHYfYmD
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLR6R23gT5f5WCOGCYGZt8vwMNfXpP8JX8EoLTCPUHY%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DTSzxMkSHatz3bcneiiBP1UWzPv0VeX6dQjBnhPIPMGQPMQ9ZRtD%2F7lpS%2B6YqSOQ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIDkCp%2B3R4F2fGcmZkKwRr3C3utazqvtVm4WBk%2FpB6f%2FYuyfC%2F4mHYeZkTbPIUJj
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIDkCp%2B3R4F2fGcmZkKwRr3C3utazqvtVm4WBk%2FpB6f%2FYuyfC%2F4mHYeZkTbPIUJj
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIDkCp%2B3R4F2fGcmZkKwRr3C3utazqvtVm4WBk%2FpB6f%2FYuyfC%2F4mHYeZkTbPIUJj
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itmNYmImpGehykhuf8Hb2PdFBdOodk7nLzymD0G4R32t8XiW2su%2Fb78uBkeZFoc0
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=itmNYmImpGehykhuf8Hb2PdFBdOodk7nLzymD0G4R32t8XiW2su%2Fb78uBkeZFoc0
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BUqMKnhM7%2FF5b7FoGXfBa1O5pZzlATST9AzeVxKoME%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DhjZyDNzzOyo%2F4%2B%2FbNLsTnfLLif9oethpHR96el0IgwUw1LE7jjZy2LAngtR%2BHtq
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=09WuvQhupSG15r%2B2N8wgMMELreJh5lTKLn761QQZyo13l4pNZqSqfsvE1RLnbqCvup3cT2XZEDufIhBczyPDdA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=09WuvQhupSG15r%2B2N8wgMMELreJh5lTKLn761QQZyo13l4pNZqSqfsvE1RLnbqCvup3cT2XZEDufIhBczyPDdA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=09WuvQhupSG15r%2B2N8wgMMELreJh5lTKLn761QQZyo13l4pNZqSqfsvE1RLnbqCvup3cT2XZEDufIhBczyPDdA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7DHXFyefuroGoxwPPFmgJxvsLr9GDQP14yt0Ogb37NF39oqIwzYoi14ZPc8YeNB
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7DHXFyefuroGoxwPPFmgJxvsLr9GDQP14yt0Ogb37NF39oqIwzYoi14ZPc8YeNB
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4iZWtMTumvj%2BzbVSyqgEv0qJTT35LB4Njl4XCsxL3c%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BNfqSA1VvPx%2BCV%2Fk1ft9IWox1PQgt6yMptOcp3Trwpz3HGZI7ywAuCne%2BygiV1y
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KP8%2BL4NWEc4TTIxpdHZ7JQ7cibBhZthRdMqqRSXSX0fOHMu8zoQIkiopdl1GI3q%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KP8%2BL4NWEc4TTIxpdHZ7JQ7cibBhZthRdMqqRSXSX0fOHMu8zoQIkiopdl1GI3q%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KP8%2BL4NWEc4TTIxpdHZ7JQ7cibBhZthRdMqqRSXSX0fOHMu8zoQIkiopdl1GI3q%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=th%2B5LvOtNh%2BNdFUnM8njuvwzZS%2F5n12WCkNh8bIHZlvwL6DTOO7yQQXBJ8O225Ay
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=th%2B5LvOtNh%2BNdFUnM8njuvwzZS%2F5n12WCkNh8bIHZlvwL6DTOO7yQQXBJ8O225Ay
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjGtv%2BLt0rGyGlq2Yyjbt1Y9C7v1mJYG5I0O%2FnhxZjg%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bT78lPzr9AqPDW%2BsLXMGEd9PsKAXuK6omUknEAV3WdVfMDvJ9SWdB8nz8nLQKGUi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aCbHvxoDaSGQxpByUVqDxx40IefCkri7%2BWYbq095opugX2U6FffJmDaGElz0sV3I
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aCbHvxoDaSGQxpByUVqDxx40IefCkri7%2BWYbq095opugX2U6FffJmDaGElz0sV3I
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aCbHvxoDaSGQxpByUVqDxx40IefCkri7%2BWYbq095opugX2U6FffJmDaGElz0sV3I
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1j3jyNyNW%2Bh9gRx503vIS%2BIo5KkKhi7tJ7arphgPPS5yjnYkC9Etu%2F3DMzr7P8sY
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1j3jyNyNW%2Bh9gRx503vIS%2BIo5KkKhi7tJ7arphgPPS5yjnYkC9Etu%2F3DMzr7P8sY
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dRElh80pNhv03lE2qheduNQauPX0zwlmD4RBCj1wVF0%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0O9f02LbjAOF7u2HKEt%2B935yrQXsoIqfuayYK8qk3NU0xbl3704XW1OWbTfirthS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7qLplKsoYh2hfE2VeZgDFxdJZePc0MI6%2B%2BfsPD%2By7rP6vOuJyRXnkTTYOjTuKsw
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7qLplKsoYh2hfE2VeZgDFxdJZePc0MI6%2B%2BfsPD%2By7rP6vOuJyRXnkTTYOjTuKsw
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7qLplKsoYh2hfE2VeZgDFxdJZePc0MI6%2B%2BfsPD%2By7rP6vOuJyRXnkTTYOjTuKsw


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/16/2023 11:53:10
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: L021623 02/16/2023
DUE DATE: 02/16/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 75.00

44 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 56,337.66 56,337.66
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 2,442,083.24



City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/16/2023 11:53:10
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Ck Run Id# Summary
CK RUN ID#: L021623 02/16/2023
DUE DATE: 02/16/2023

FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
802 802     LIBRARY GENERAL FUND 802-00-00-000-000-46290-                OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS 132.50 0.00
802 80280801 LIBRARY CENTRALIZED C 802-60-80-801-000-51900-                OTHER SUPPLIES       226.76 16,771.11
802 80280801 LIBRARY CENTRALIZED C 802-60-80-801-000-52902-                POSTAGE & PRINTING   524.99 474.89
802 80280801 LIBRARY CENTRALIZED C 802-60-80-801-000-52999-                OTHER CONTRACTUAL SER 37,870.92 4,415.13
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51801-                LIBRARY BOOKS        2,649.78 56,460.49
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51801-80103           LIBRARY BOOKS        1,587.17 23,687.30
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51802-80103           NEW COLLECTIONS      1,251.99 12,942.42
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51803-                LIBRARY PERIODICALS  121.86 457.33
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51804-                AUDIOBOOKS           89.98 1,207.60
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51806-                DVD'S                531.68 13,661.27
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51806-80103           DVD'S                82.46 2,909.83
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51807-80103           RECORDINGS           15.74 2,751.33
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-52910-                DATABASE CHARGES     7,252.00 12,948.22
802 80280803 ARCHIVES             802-60-80-803-000-51801-                LIBRARY BOOKS        949.00 675.71
802 80280803 ARCHIVES             802-60-80-803-000-52910-                DATABASE CHARGES     99.80 6,179.73
802 80280803 ARCHIVES             802-60-80-803-000-52912-                FACILITY RENTAL      725.00 2,570.00
802 80280805 LIBRARY FACILITIES   802-60-80-805-000-52201-                BUILDING REPAIR & MAI 75.07 57,527.40
802 80280805 LIBRARY FACILITIES   802-60-80-805-000-52600-                UTILITIES            725.34 3,417.80
802 80280805 LIBRARY FACILITIES   802-60-80-805-000-52999-                OTHER CONTRACTUAL SER 125.00 45,361.62
802 80280806 LIBRARY ACQUISITIONS 802-60-80-806-000-51900-                OTHER SUPPLIES       99.80 15,570.11
802 80280808 LIBRARY IT           802-60-80-808-000-51500-                SHARED IT COSTS      292.07 76,363.01
802 80280809 LIBRARY COMMUNITY ENG 802-60-80-809-000-52909-                ADV/MKTING/PUBLIC EDU 588.00 4,889.47

FUND TOTAL 56,016.91
CASH ACCOUNT  802 10100                 BALANCE  2,442,083.24

810 81080832 ADULT GIFTS          810-60-80-832-000-51801-                LIBRARY BOOKS        147.63 14,847.50
810 81080833 CHILDREN'S GIFTS     810-60-80-833-000-52803-                LIBRARY CHILDREN PROG 173.12 1,609.14

FUND TOTAL 320.75
CASH ACCOUNT  802 10100                 BALANCE  2,442,083.24

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 56,337.66
GRAND TOTAL 56,337.66

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xv3kJ%2FUVByvIqZM1dtZ15hEPQaCyz5HJ1Lsjzun0j0tgXFQrv7fTl7kmJWIawKZC
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4QOxlcl4O5eJxHFnIBG%2F8Aoob%2FESJarKjmktbIX79lF0UA%2Bkww80Hnjposhe5WBe
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=geTFiW6dQeR%2F7uXdPBJc3%2BKKRNwYfBVNNW16uX3SoN1uf2EjKn1o0BamfICDfRPn
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPOBIePdnS64Ij4KxndrdhY1cI9fnyO%2B6ZkBw9Tjyhyu4WrFAKtMK3Q673HDx2f7
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BAQm%2BdkZIm0CaU0Y2wjZ4SIUcgbNsZuFxLvpqdB1ATe6s87N02uL9iU%2F%2FWqu8YQ5
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UUAvxgNsibtN2Vy0ltt7J6yFJpRDj31pfKURi6Zu7DFoL7FjzxxcE4d1ZANXPP9t4L11UHd4eO5rv1%2BpohUVsA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8VnPOuOmU33nWnMG%2BksmSJ957cfT12tTSfBlrBRntV2%2FmjvAsVNUpKhnZYUeicoc8iihr36SLWb0GSOydC7R2g%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2wNQVxDI1cYYkKqGrNT%2Fj7QmdrYag6LMZS%2F0YTkK%2FNi4EGHPejB3ovGDC0uBLu5
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0foHjNQzBOQW4mKJDv4ZlkvYBhNK19H%2FG81Ro5s8hEKE1U%2Bdsr1Gsm%2BV8TRLv6Es
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6aSA4nBB%2FGvj32Q1NlgMUVMMNf2%2FpSWhnOyehie3djV95qiutnRbaiyzO3wMeTDC
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fEixh3YDvbvv0W7KJS4sVxsfe00sXgPakba9s9jHsqE%2Bg3J%2Bwea36oeYH4hkpWEMXmpw1kg6oH0Dg365Xb65A%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0dtnzY1NPjSv9Ggj0fRpZfkADxoc6YKOuslKTTH9HdZujYP6g9GCaf8m5ON4cyA3ucnJHEQc8FP2p67MCX4tkA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=weDjUqK5BqISQDdGi2UlMfjrQbWajXiieARX6NyB%2BgRSVBrV%2Bjvl%2F7IK3En3sayK
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C1PjMU8s6rfGYZAoDrkyMoQBMgW1TrYki6x%2BrZ9f6W29GRW2OSnIT10wOJ8Ikyg%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qE0QvINqtZox%2BGxkARFBSL%2F4H7oZt3yq%2BZZGkiEXihceazXjiKa5%2BuTeu8lPpUF
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FhzycujRWZwH%2F6Cgmti69eW24OQ7WpTsZPJNMM%2FR3tpkbU%2Fa8c7cySwMwebcCqeM
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X11eqx9h2Q6WcEcXHbwIKQUQn0POp%2BD75isNT0d0awR%2B4jWY0Ydx6IHI2%2FbtvxIt
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X9nUFEEkhTLk13OTt6xqwAX4b6Ab4ED6Xw5yuuVl05vP%2F7Smg8DTnv1IIG%2BrJLCo
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TRLZ6Rxc6vXHwkizpALnBrh3eqKGbriM03GSpolWzqJImvS9gpsRpMuNwcRLlAk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pAhVIWBGq625bGRGTbdE1fv5%2B0ajg8Imgtogxt2gh4jc10p2ZH%2BVowug5wTRbWTg
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BlNnWaRfAK3eLcndXG7p4cnJNTaOc4bmjvEF0%2BgUQkIN1VDv6r2z2bzj1jU0ZMO7
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7C%2FaDVtZ72TP%2FfTjwHrh%2Fg7RBmP%2BiK5v2loqshC6s5eVYSITFht3Ub0XjrvfcjiI
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIph%2BY%2ByuncQd3r%2Fx%2FM1hJ4LxyV0MkBUu3kV4vsbnxwS9rhKWhLOp%2BEHA7weTkc2
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2FK1XWTeX3o5WvtnMM7jV6muJWCNKZliPCxzcou7B02LEGKy5Xg2bOq0OolXwjk


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 14:21:17
Celeste Choate (5152cchoate)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: l022323 02/23/2023
DUE DATE: 02/23/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC2943 0000         INV 02/23/2023 1VG4-XVN4-6NQX       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801 80103 A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 7.99
7.99

CHECK TOTAL 7.99

AMEREN ILLINOIS COMPA96 0000         INV 02/23/2023 52097                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52600      LIBR FAC  UTILITIES 11,470.69
11,470.69

CHECK TOTAL 11,470.69

AURORA PUBLIC LIBRARY3240 0000         INV 02/23/2023 2023-032             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280809 51812 80103 LIBR COMM LIBR SUPP 69.45
69.45

CHECK TOTAL 69.45

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/23/2023 2037331606           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 81080833 52803      CHILD GIFT CHILD PROG 81.00
81.00

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/23/2023 5018190849           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801 80103 A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 48.71
48.71

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/23/2023 2037331670           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801      A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 1,271.73
1,271.73

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/23/2023 2037331608           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801 80103 A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 464.18
464.18

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/23/2023 2037326173           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801 80103 A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 271.47
271.47

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCX4%2BGwTvZcg8VT7qYRLveKVAnTaceQIfvPpS1SYS%2FRJsMFgU9s4w3swGq6tJQ9X
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCX4%2BGwTvZcg8VT7qYRLveKVAnTaceQIfvPpS1SYS%2FRJsMFgU9s4w3swGq6tJQ9X
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gcdPLA%2BlJYfC2p43PUCE7oPvGuJFAoHpOaxFGANd6fE%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nXkLgKbpUKAjoDyZ4HitS3NRaznV1Mjz645E3vaAMNVnxGynEs0am4szBcXUMAA%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8MvYc6nNmh2k9G3IWfKdcw2p%2FLPkFZQGRJ7ZRtRW94HrVKUxCiPMkfrhW3oMNZrneH6j%2Bkry7p9xMhyocOkzw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8MvYc6nNmh2k9G3IWfKdcw2p%2FLPkFZQGRJ7ZRtRW94HrVKUxCiPMkfrhW3oMNZrneH6j%2Bkry7p9xMhyocOkzw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8MvYc6nNmh2k9G3IWfKdcw2p%2FLPkFZQGRJ7ZRtRW94HrVKUxCiPMkfrhW3oMNZrneH6j%2Bkry7p9xMhyocOkzw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jl4BuMTPZemnnxe8thRjEN1LlfVoE6pd83aRWXm7DnwTwt5iXnfW5pudxdDPa%2FN1
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jl4BuMTPZemnnxe8thRjEN1LlfVoE6pd83aRWXm7DnwTwt5iXnfW5pudxdDPa%2FN1
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5Gb9H4QNDGJorNCSV3ON6gNVsnkdq0M335ALfa58mQ%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7B3EyM5og8vW0d%2FVGK%2FLW9z0KcW42r5x%2Bpsp%2FbYWrfNGdffqXa5g8Kz7udiVgg3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCeamAUbyXJmuqNRkvVgnocWk4piWwEYfmIMJKxSXijeRXclmRIKRzAKBs%2Fmhwtp
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCeamAUbyXJmuqNRkvVgnocWk4piWwEYfmIMJKxSXijeRXclmRIKRzAKBs%2Fmhwtp
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCeamAUbyXJmuqNRkvVgnocWk4piWwEYfmIMJKxSXijeRXclmRIKRzAKBs%2Fmhwtp
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEdlF1fUfJ6shFOIU2w1SZoSvSNZ%2F56YwDka46yusE0tlns%2F%2FoZAWhS28q8Lc7tU
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEdlF1fUfJ6shFOIU2w1SZoSvSNZ%2F56YwDka46yusE0tlns%2F%2FoZAWhS28q8Lc7tU
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DpqxFRXpKWM910lB1eYEgb29JZpcWpMaW1DGZrvbyBQ%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=znMB8lfMXimzwU1LgOT%2FqdgjqiM5kxVeCo56fHaJ0MCFo4Hr2CxzbT51hBFzywvr
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHJMDNGdfxLI3cYNqnyqFYrCjyWF11dDBu7EfHYhAG9XzgRV26MeJgN1ZfH7jOsE9zwx8CC8%2Bb7Kd3WwC6WhmQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHJMDNGdfxLI3cYNqnyqFYrCjyWF11dDBu7EfHYhAG9XzgRV26MeJgN1ZfH7jOsE9zwx8CC8%2Bb7Kd3WwC6WhmQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHJMDNGdfxLI3cYNqnyqFYrCjyWF11dDBu7EfHYhAG9XzgRV26MeJgN1ZfH7jOsE9zwx8CC8%2Bb7Kd3WwC6WhmQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XthahleSeJy7Z7OcW5O%2FWbsrtE7JSHXLqBP3zGHtudRR3rPgoUHvWhxD9grT2ISA
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XthahleSeJy7Z7OcW5O%2FWbsrtE7JSHXLqBP3zGHtudRR3rPgoUHvWhxD9grT2ISA
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tmaBtl4Zw7Mj4USyUSikh4l2iFVFz%2BEzB%2F1HIP9AeCU%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2dLnvFPb12kgcyeGMp0lvwj4xNb9YN%2BpR%2B1YfdbHfWBiaynIbbSzycHOvVT0YB%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHypW3rcWqUKyAsWQevjhIzxH6D2ZVB7Mtasw9ujSG9Lh7ppOA7SxQi4gEEqZZPU
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHypW3rcWqUKyAsWQevjhIzxH6D2ZVB7Mtasw9ujSG9Lh7ppOA7SxQi4gEEqZZPU
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHypW3rcWqUKyAsWQevjhIzxH6D2ZVB7Mtasw9ujSG9Lh7ppOA7SxQi4gEEqZZPU
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDzoao5oJaREdTQJ1aGOYISTtSeIun%2BKiFZUAbynkbZf%2FfKfc%2FlO%2BOPiiQwnwVoi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDzoao5oJaREdTQJ1aGOYISTtSeIun%2BKiFZUAbynkbZf%2FfKfc%2FlO%2BOPiiQwnwVoi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhXMPo6FRWVKvtY%2FDidya%2BOpfpuyx%2BgDxnlrcf4p0PA%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1zxqI6611kd8oN0jLYoi7HsfeRf20FEtAW2HZvNM%2Fis3xZHxBTndBdQ1Z7pjBqw
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RS5qHArzKxu4yJxfYDEeeFiPWdrLvWDvidKML9catVxNs4nI15rcNcSGWZoDtBQ7r3BVvflpgELl8CWvryPXOQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RS5qHArzKxu4yJxfYDEeeFiPWdrLvWDvidKML9catVxNs4nI15rcNcSGWZoDtBQ7r3BVvflpgELl8CWvryPXOQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RS5qHArzKxu4yJxfYDEeeFiPWdrLvWDvidKML9catVxNs4nI15rcNcSGWZoDtBQ7r3BVvflpgELl8CWvryPXOQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fUcZab6APwiWj1PZwY%2FYUxv8p0re%2BwDoVEwzJ0q5TUvaXoJvCLwSCJiaC6ZvCU%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fUcZab6APwiWj1PZwY%2FYUxv8p0re%2BwDoVEwzJ0q5TUvaXoJvCLwSCJiaC6ZvCU%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2zLk8%2BNXt2huzAkIWjhk58bDZ%2B5DlSCqhpFlXliMJRQ%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3NKrxtQxkoaze063PZ20Y4UlM360HF7H6Bs5gPzZxuKqeaJexd%2FCFLSck95cAyG
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FaPv5%2BP9Qkqh4zWGzZByPLa%2BfUkvcUMHS6A47IMMLgcbAqctFKPG9K2OxMK%2F0At
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FaPv5%2BP9Qkqh4zWGzZByPLa%2BfUkvcUMHS6A47IMMLgcbAqctFKPG9K2OxMK%2F0At
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FaPv5%2BP9Qkqh4zWGzZByPLa%2BfUkvcUMHS6A47IMMLgcbAqctFKPG9K2OxMK%2F0At
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GjbaY%2BPai5yg4YCJKKWa%2BhG1bzl8M9ym5RNxOcaCP3RW4S5gSPhgKoDQhAtOigOf
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GjbaY%2BPai5yg4YCJKKWa%2BhG1bzl8M9ym5RNxOcaCP3RW4S5gSPhgKoDQhAtOigOf
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzHNZehbFePcmhv8YHXMq5GoCd4jdy5BLaAt42vB%2BVc%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vy0tcRi9%2Bg%2BlObeWwRAtq%2FrpRpcK3CuBiuJJcUV9dQ0iGGifLH%2B4CnD2xY9XDauP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHaL6k%2B8CLtdTmpZT4cBUUb6xFyLaDZK4aRoLJg32vOmfDuVn98i4rTmlMbQ9hTGm4mS91GZS7t%2FtK7FYZMDtw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHaL6k%2B8CLtdTmpZT4cBUUb6xFyLaDZK4aRoLJg32vOmfDuVn98i4rTmlMbQ9hTGm4mS91GZS7t%2FtK7FYZMDtw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHaL6k%2B8CLtdTmpZT4cBUUb6xFyLaDZK4aRoLJg32vOmfDuVn98i4rTmlMbQ9hTGm4mS91GZS7t%2FtK7FYZMDtw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8258T4DL0V9HTQIJNl3lcLUdlRN9SghERizPBE9TBflG2Wekj4SG7CuiaB7WscQ%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8258T4DL0V9HTQIJNl3lcLUdlRN9SghERizPBE9TBflG2Wekj4SG7CuiaB7WscQ%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0HXZqZZNMpWMftcrGPxZq1N5opL%2FyxPxeCYsN%2FM5I8I%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q72eDlSU1io1Yu3qwAcwCMTzUUQDCV7mZfTSuPw9%2FLV48mHOhqSP6ZR4GxO10UpX
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9h3XbHgwIpcLqtub4UaU34r%2B4eNqSv1mlfJ%2BRoTmWJlxKJ3z4kvaO1BFUNisEhfF%2BwzdYMCHpErkIUE1fzR2vw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9h3XbHgwIpcLqtub4UaU34r%2B4eNqSv1mlfJ%2BRoTmWJlxKJ3z4kvaO1BFUNisEhfF%2BwzdYMCHpErkIUE1fzR2vw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9h3XbHgwIpcLqtub4UaU34r%2B4eNqSv1mlfJ%2BRoTmWJlxKJ3z4kvaO1BFUNisEhfF%2BwzdYMCHpErkIUE1fzR2vw%3D%3D


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 14:21:17
Celeste Choate (5152cchoate)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: l022323 02/23/2023
DUE DATE: 02/23/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/23/2023 2037331588           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 81080833 52803      CHILD GIFT CHILD PROG 112.41
2 81080833 51801      CHILD GIFT LIBR BOOKS 710.33

822.74
BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 02/23/2023 2037328164           

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 80280802 51801      A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 1,678.07

1,678.07
CHECK TOTAL 4,637.90

CFS - CUSTOM FACILITY2257 0000         INV 02/23/2023 1843                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52201      LIBR FAC  BLDG MAINT 648.00
648.00

CHECK TOTAL 648.00

FAST FORWARD LIBRARIE3261 0000         INV 02/23/2023 020623               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280801 52199      LIBR CTRL OTHER PROF 1,575.00
1,575.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,575.00

GALE CENGAGE LEARNING35 0001         INV 02/23/2023 80722524             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 52910      A&Y PROG  DTB CHARGE 2,894.06
2,894.06

CHECK TOTAL 2,894.06

HANNAH EMERY         3263 0000         INV 02/23/2023 52189                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280809 51812      LIBR COMM LIBR SUPP 25.86
25.86

CHECK TOTAL 25.86

HR IMAGING PARTNERS I181 0000         INV 02/23/2023 52139                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280803 51801      ARCHIVES  LIBR BOOKS 60.00

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dpXuNmmu5iY2JO7%2FD6oWS%2B08HjzVQfTVyVkpGHUnq3VnpvVQU9w3U3laWgour8Ln
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dpXuNmmu5iY2JO7%2FD6oWS%2B08HjzVQfTVyVkpGHUnq3VnpvVQU9w3U3laWgour8Ln
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BvKctDT0sqgMv3a8U3lTCQsi9Yum6pznvWVnqPIsmFE%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCoD8aXhZjJGWvPydC4mj2OrtT6FyGgyVy7CmNII8Xq3FvknW68nnDQM41qDeG1C
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwUIEYMMxF2vDP3h6kgAT7uWF6xE4BZiE2BOzaCao5Po9zlhvEZ3dBDR33xZ2FJD
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwUIEYMMxF2vDP3h6kgAT7uWF6xE4BZiE2BOzaCao5Po9zlhvEZ3dBDR33xZ2FJD
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwUIEYMMxF2vDP3h6kgAT7uWF6xE4BZiE2BOzaCao5Po9zlhvEZ3dBDR33xZ2FJD
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59E1C0LToaW0Ai0nETuNxm%2F7XdFVXtpAJH7jT6XTLp9JODs7ubG0Y4trOCFYmvsY
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59E1C0LToaW0Ai0nETuNxm%2F7XdFVXtpAJH7jT6XTLp9JODs7ubG0Y4trOCFYmvsY
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59E1C0LToaW0Ai0nETuNxm%2F7XdFVXtpAJH7jT6XTLp9JODs7ubG0Y4trOCFYmvsY
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2B1SD2cwGQzoiH4yy9bZp32%2FQQUO4VjMQfC%2FDlKnsI%2FPuheQUaqGvm3DI9ZJbdGu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2B1SD2cwGQzoiH4yy9bZp32%2FQQUO4VjMQfC%2FDlKnsI%2FPuheQUaqGvm3DI9ZJbdGu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2BkVF7a52iv6B%2Fv2jrXFufbGXUbyn1OYGZVUFzwqGwg%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOj25c4DPJfY%2F48Qp2qkqdT1hhi81lmTSgWSwOI%2BWyjoFkvLLPUrGxIaSiKsBGd3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaJ13q4Z9T890fOr%2FddCX5tUefCVHD0JT%2BdhoIUewl5NXAB6w%2FTIcIhLXczDxiRb
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaJ13q4Z9T890fOr%2FddCX5tUefCVHD0JT%2BdhoIUewl5NXAB6w%2FTIcIhLXczDxiRb
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaJ13q4Z9T890fOr%2FddCX5tUefCVHD0JT%2BdhoIUewl5NXAB6w%2FTIcIhLXczDxiRb
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=213mMSRExvtfzoxc%2F0zMnDd0R7W1xmDobOOhJorcUQOB3V5LG1EacyKSc%2BWXcBVq
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=213mMSRExvtfzoxc%2F0zMnDd0R7W1xmDobOOhJorcUQOB3V5LG1EacyKSc%2BWXcBVq
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6EmnCncNMNLYqiRu455ZTrrneNoJ81Nj9M8Th1cGQm8%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpQjw7jpPfeojWulmYHlny4UfBo0vC70t78%2B%2Fy0Q%2Fw3HXfJlMoVWUsYFPNeh%2Ft8e
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m1pIfsUTOhlIhWzBiokAcFwhzgdQJQYujoaFfJ34%2BAXgWbQno5cjqrNuIZ4BrKdo
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m1pIfsUTOhlIhWzBiokAcFwhzgdQJQYujoaFfJ34%2BAXgWbQno5cjqrNuIZ4BrKdo
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m1pIfsUTOhlIhWzBiokAcFwhzgdQJQYujoaFfJ34%2BAXgWbQno5cjqrNuIZ4BrKdo
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VP0ZPdSTZIEoktoNXYDc0trNMOyY8sLCjERtnJ6W0aKochE7z7KKW076xb2J1Q7p
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VP0ZPdSTZIEoktoNXYDc0trNMOyY8sLCjERtnJ6W0aKochE7z7KKW076xb2J1Q7p
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w52jQs7VSkiOJNvvrlSjPgbHQYGXNMt%2FSWtBAO4oMZg%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKjuDV%2FUW4mNyS0DB9oXzfizQ1q4VJv7pfkDqchzHJSIy9hLF%2Fp9Q3Inz4gZfC9D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHY9XDcgFd8V1Tvc%2BCUjoCQlhIDGHTmdP3Xs%2Ft9Yt7Xx3mfgJtHE5DGjgkFv8G%2B2
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHY9XDcgFd8V1Tvc%2BCUjoCQlhIDGHTmdP3Xs%2Ft9Yt7Xx3mfgJtHE5DGjgkFv8G%2B2
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHY9XDcgFd8V1Tvc%2BCUjoCQlhIDGHTmdP3Xs%2Ft9Yt7Xx3mfgJtHE5DGjgkFv8G%2B2
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfIxCjjcZ6NQoJPC2na%2BBSzGNQROz0ITMVp5Sk6MvEyMXP4YPpzBfrkMAc8d%2FOJe
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfIxCjjcZ6NQoJPC2na%2BBSzGNQROz0ITMVp5Sk6MvEyMXP4YPpzBfrkMAc8d%2FOJe
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eadf%2BUO33ONyIsX1XUJnZQJmdzujbh3Ij4ioUmDea3Q%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JxMqS2puOWy4%2B9QfWICgPTzy9jTHhKFpm8P%2FG1PzWIAInE%2F0pIa0On7gjF4fysD
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVztnr13ZTTXCrgqZKLtiA%2BxryysyH6jgD6znu7audh8rSJzDazFh04ZV4tcancU
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVztnr13ZTTXCrgqZKLtiA%2BxryysyH6jgD6znu7audh8rSJzDazFh04ZV4tcancU
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVztnr13ZTTXCrgqZKLtiA%2BxryysyH6jgD6znu7audh8rSJzDazFh04ZV4tcancU
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AToRx4zj07plspMPhivr%2F0AdMu1aidQrPlDo%2FGZ4roZI8IB0xd5YBWcnSfc595ZB
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AToRx4zj07plspMPhivr%2F0AdMu1aidQrPlDo%2FGZ4roZI8IB0xd5YBWcnSfc595ZB
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHytooQ4anGP6JFO1cksQp1LCIfohxZhENZsfBDidyM%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nUnW3jZJgG3FHoxappoTfZNSBL5EVVodwFn98KmjnIE%2FNZzTSbWnCEsYDh%2F2KKE%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0s2%2BbRhnFI25AEODRkEa2i98OCeORTDPFeV%2BieaonbOoDbbjAAPfBvcDqIx3u1L2
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0s2%2BbRhnFI25AEODRkEa2i98OCeORTDPFeV%2BieaonbOoDbbjAAPfBvcDqIx3u1L2
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0s2%2BbRhnFI25AEODRkEa2i98OCeORTDPFeV%2BieaonbOoDbbjAAPfBvcDqIx3u1L2
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qI1%2Brw4VmngRQUsG0LEVuWjliZF%2BAjFK8OiuxmIukUTX1HT0fIqdTxntgIdbv36R
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qI1%2Brw4VmngRQUsG0LEVuWjliZF%2BAjFK8OiuxmIukUTX1HT0fIqdTxntgIdbv36R
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hH8SPoXgqGLo8hqgfFtZlznFedNXtDZwJUkQPhoGXc0%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ISFyrEPa8rTgi02w4AmWKmVGmdhow4jXBqaR6jY%2BluZXROFyLR4ztVXZRhtK1WrD
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNXYM%2FdSPEG87qw2Z%2B5gbSOs5Z5oFqMLzNjDlZA3gb8ukJfLY%2BMfuqrVCYrbLtSd
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNXYM%2FdSPEG87qw2Z%2B5gbSOs5Z5oFqMLzNjDlZA3gb8ukJfLY%2BMfuqrVCYrbLtSd
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNXYM%2FdSPEG87qw2Z%2B5gbSOs5Z5oFqMLzNjDlZA3gb8ukJfLY%2BMfuqrVCYrbLtSd


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 14:21:17
Celeste Choate (5152cchoate)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: l022323 02/23/2023
DUE DATE: 02/23/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

60.00
CHECK TOTAL 60.00

INGRAM INDUSTRIES INC2260 0000         INV 02/23/2023 74451486             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801 80103 A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 16.34
16.34

INGRAM INDUSTRIES INC2260 0000         INV 02/23/2023 74413297             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 81080832 51801      ADULT GIFT LIBR BOOKS 31.78
2 80280802 51801      A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 210.64

242.42
CHECK TOTAL 258.76

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/23/2023 503355747            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       92.96
92.96

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/23/2023 503355748            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       56.98
56.98

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/23/2023 503355830            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       18.74
18.74

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/23/2023 503355831            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51807 80103 A&Y PROG  RECORDING 29.99
29.99

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/23/2023 503355832            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806 80103 A&Y PROG  DVD       20.23
20.23

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/23/2023 503355745            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       14.99
14.99

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXeEpOpf%2F8EYCEBiEO7HztzNzNT2Esi%2Fz4T%2FaiFs7NJU36mSDXS3e%2BohXx8of2ag
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXeEpOpf%2F8EYCEBiEO7HztzNzNT2Esi%2Fz4T%2FaiFs7NJU36mSDXS3e%2BohXx8of2ag
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ht2O%2F%2B9PGa8xD5zrnmLOFiRgtE2C8YafqtkqyaAuK4%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMzW4xwstkG6%2FNHWVljmeGeAXOLRksc6v1scMho7Jo9cykM4avJNBJYOUf6s%2F%2Be9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uf2nwgNMvCy3%2FDU7SCtHdc41GS0evzqs57nKdCx9ci8Mi58zf7jQHlp3GgDKCvJaz754XH9qhv%2B3%2FeghXGoJDQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uf2nwgNMvCy3%2FDU7SCtHdc41GS0evzqs57nKdCx9ci8Mi58zf7jQHlp3GgDKCvJaz754XH9qhv%2B3%2FeghXGoJDQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uf2nwgNMvCy3%2FDU7SCtHdc41GS0evzqs57nKdCx9ci8Mi58zf7jQHlp3GgDKCvJaz754XH9qhv%2B3%2FeghXGoJDQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5eIf%2Fmhl9lK5mDrw%2BEC79klxTI4Tkzc0GJyySE0OpxRk%2FE2sbDD93QkwAcHyCTV6
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5eIf%2Fmhl9lK5mDrw%2BEC79klxTI4Tkzc0GJyySE0OpxRk%2FE2sbDD93QkwAcHyCTV6
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IwvMFT6QYRKBf%2BisAH3%2F19dWBGoVJzE2lmNmEDcQpLc%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eiH05m6cA4EN1Yogx3HVfUbP8JBjaYKcVE%2FwnOnJxFXO3xBJFHfEbwSvMNPIUqDN
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vsVfoYoso13ndPKfJNBYM%2BRJYdPltNc9Bu3o9EdjlyZYb0SA2ATs5yKcIRqLvm%2BL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vsVfoYoso13ndPKfJNBYM%2BRJYdPltNc9Bu3o9EdjlyZYb0SA2ATs5yKcIRqLvm%2BL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vsVfoYoso13ndPKfJNBYM%2BRJYdPltNc9Bu3o9EdjlyZYb0SA2ATs5yKcIRqLvm%2BL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nxx36Pp1IQz9S%2BHto6zS5o0AwDT78LOzSMZ6TQSInhQJFKpCxTllJ%2F4ctVfo%2B6xI
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nxx36Pp1IQz9S%2BHto6zS5o0AwDT78LOzSMZ6TQSInhQJFKpCxTllJ%2F4ctVfo%2B6xI
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nxx36Pp1IQz9S%2BHto6zS5o0AwDT78LOzSMZ6TQSInhQJFKpCxTllJ%2F4ctVfo%2B6xI
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLo%2FAMrfWJwmO9%2BVSPtfViDSTxU1hPsURSXzZiNZAxy%2FBoRcjahRYvu7Ye6Kdom5
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLo%2FAMrfWJwmO9%2BVSPtfViDSTxU1hPsURSXzZiNZAxy%2FBoRcjahRYvu7Ye6Kdom5
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmBvGJWyM%2BVqwJSMm%2BEVOyQ72OUpD%2Fj4l91SUxHjffE%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m84kwQtLnOk0QZmjUDJ%2FX%2F4J7RCopUrcsLYxePON8i7njY%2FFYiTtQHGlBdeA%2B0ZY
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FGnHej2iLVQ8lTng3s4nj%2FL1TXqy%2BzF2oUv2KOtcgxP6oceK%2FGSwc127f%2BxgJm3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FGnHej2iLVQ8lTng3s4nj%2FL1TXqy%2BzF2oUv2KOtcgxP6oceK%2FGSwc127f%2BxgJm3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2FGnHej2iLVQ8lTng3s4nj%2FL1TXqy%2BzF2oUv2KOtcgxP6oceK%2FGSwc127f%2BxgJm3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dAsLoxrLobZlxaeCuPjlbVjgwxwY5rCxySTYbxyNrAxuB7Fjk7vQPUyCtFNYGco%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dAsLoxrLobZlxaeCuPjlbVjgwxwY5rCxySTYbxyNrAxuB7Fjk7vQPUyCtFNYGco%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6onyqLXsbG%2B%2B3jY1hoXZnuNiwS%2BElILA8mrzh7kK5Ik%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59%2BouV52D3R1Ed4B29iiTXP59IlPhvwtVAkf0mNiQy%2FvDSeTib6ZJdmQg6IDEK2m
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJtK%2B1iZQ4kgKqEEJbIUxATpiFkL7KeM%2BTY2t%2BC%2Fzr7H5ZiwmLNjDePNu6umA6L9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJtK%2B1iZQ4kgKqEEJbIUxATpiFkL7KeM%2BTY2t%2BC%2Fzr7H5ZiwmLNjDePNu6umA6L9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJtK%2B1iZQ4kgKqEEJbIUxATpiFkL7KeM%2BTY2t%2BC%2Fzr7H5ZiwmLNjDePNu6umA6L9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V37%2BMqv1tgHxKRI5amrAj%2FJG67bdHvX5Wdx1YTP%2FX%2BT7jDxP6%2Flsm8p9XH0a0d3I
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V37%2BMqv1tgHxKRI5amrAj%2FJG67bdHvX5Wdx1YTP%2FX%2BT7jDxP6%2Flsm8p9XH0a0d3I
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmPw2HC3nHPrPu%2FkZ%2F1YZYD88SDlOHZ3l2HSI0hK6Yo%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VKmgh2OcmlUH%2FDDXlnf%2BlOv5WXS%2BHPoc3QMjZHdfOKbdBBx1iktqszvEr2jgA49i
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpcR%2FuGIkwf%2FhxnnvZigGplAcT0xQe%2BjPgapO%2BtZHwhetCSXNwqupSW04APDaARY
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpcR%2FuGIkwf%2FhxnnvZigGplAcT0xQe%2BjPgapO%2BtZHwhetCSXNwqupSW04APDaARY
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpcR%2FuGIkwf%2FhxnnvZigGplAcT0xQe%2BjPgapO%2BtZHwhetCSXNwqupSW04APDaARY
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j50G%2FyMIl7TmwTqc%2Bxww3JEGN%2FsQfo9IZYKnauRynICX1TPEcxzRU%2Bc6QGEryCdA
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j50G%2FyMIl7TmwTqc%2Bxww3JEGN%2FsQfo9IZYKnauRynICX1TPEcxzRU%2Bc6QGEryCdA
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JV5UXicdWJOmFr%2F8Kq4Xi2IZOFOiLlAx5V2ulKFs3OM%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jwinRFWMttHt410ik2LkBrHKVDGjCkg96ZVF77zl5T1FOrPgsfmnIKt1a1KhizO9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8e%2Bs54u8lhrVAgYilKwdffu73FYLJIXwCEGh7Fzv0yIFw6WJMe3Eeev3DQA5a76JcvH6yekmmHH6GT%2FUMPexg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8e%2Bs54u8lhrVAgYilKwdffu73FYLJIXwCEGh7Fzv0yIFw6WJMe3Eeev3DQA5a76JcvH6yekmmHH6GT%2FUMPexg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w8e%2Bs54u8lhrVAgYilKwdffu73FYLJIXwCEGh7Fzv0yIFw6WJMe3Eeev3DQA5a76JcvH6yekmmHH6GT%2FUMPexg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QyaQ7I04wTroJacOWX6OcEtL96tuCeSI%2F3mcitfVMHNL3VzTKqWKvNbkt1ty3ptv
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QyaQ7I04wTroJacOWX6OcEtL96tuCeSI%2F3mcitfVMHNL3VzTKqWKvNbkt1ty3ptv
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eSukDMGaCcFere2T11AKOun5f8nEuo3a%2Fxv%2Fouubf2s%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwXHrvBgNEQeyXpe8DGeGNytewvby9GJ6TtFFH%2BKOAVVpAv%2FpyPu8NXrFYIPT3uL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2CNKjQ148UjdoE8VX3m3xzNJ4UoUnPQsDtFGKNnZA3uqppEUaqktKXL%2Bld0SByS3duoDDpVZd%2B%2FzfX5FTjiXgA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2CNKjQ148UjdoE8VX3m3xzNJ4UoUnPQsDtFGKNnZA3uqppEUaqktKXL%2Bld0SByS3duoDDpVZd%2B%2FzfX5FTjiXgA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2CNKjQ148UjdoE8VX3m3xzNJ4UoUnPQsDtFGKNnZA3uqppEUaqktKXL%2Bld0SByS3duoDDpVZd%2B%2FzfX5FTjiXgA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6B4ZwzRZM8Sk9NCBWHcZPA1JSevyEU5cmUTAe6U%2BATlqeCqjJTgZDdgjVQXe8Mh
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U6B4ZwzRZM8Sk9NCBWHcZPA1JSevyEU5cmUTAe6U%2BATlqeCqjJTgZDdgjVQXe8Mh
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w4n1Y%2B%2FDovHUGXuMHO3r%2FoHN0jhSBbVY65z40dvKaP8%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AN0iX%2BGWLMd7dwFP%2BX%2FEnjwHvSMDLedIZr6KphkgG20kBa%2FPTKKLts%2Bbej13%2BuMA
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZtHOQB13dwXJTOiO9nfWOTGay4uJBLk6mv3l4832KJiAF1gb8w8rRXWRd11WweJ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZtHOQB13dwXJTOiO9nfWOTGay4uJBLk6mv3l4832KJiAF1gb8w8rRXWRd11WweJ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZtHOQB13dwXJTOiO9nfWOTGay4uJBLk6mv3l4832KJiAF1gb8w8rRXWRd11WweJ


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 14:21:17
Celeste Choate (5152cchoate)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: l022323 02/23/2023
DUE DATE: 02/23/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/23/2023 503355744            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       37.48
37.48

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/23/2023 503355833            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806 80103 A&Y PROG  DVD       14.99
14.99

MIDWEST TAPE         268 0000         INV 02/23/2023 503355746            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       22.49
22.49

CHECK TOTAL 308.85

OVERDRIVE INC        54 0000         INV 02/23/2023 01018DA23050018      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51811      A&Y PROG  DOWNLOAD  76.00
76.00

OVERDRIVE INC        54 0000         INV 02/23/2023 01018DA23050017      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51811      A&Y PROG  DOWNLOAD  38.00
38.00

CHECK TOTAL 114.00

PRESTO X LLC         42 0000         INV 02/23/2023 31128528             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52999      LIBR FAC  OTHER SVCS 70.06
70.06

PRESTO X LLC         42 0000         INV 02/23/2023 31128527             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52999      LIBR FAC  OTHER SVCS 70.06
70.06

CHECK TOTAL 140.12

TRAXIUM LLC          3065 0000         INV 02/23/2023 151016               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280801 51900      LIBR CTRL OTHER SUPP 392.00
392.00

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlTwds1KQmQJ1VIcD9Iz9JxFmVcknRbYv9ecNxjSRmMljhVtZcgptezx5tyuMFmF
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PlTwds1KQmQJ1VIcD9Iz9JxFmVcknRbYv9ecNxjSRmMljhVtZcgptezx5tyuMFmF
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJwRkfi6svYddLKkJpxtn2jfK7ZXJA7%2BR7rOR0Z3u7o%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ppvIJCprdiDUL8GugfNJbHhHJxgBTzVuJ2q9%2FSoumioV9D4DZ%2FcD1EelS%2B%2BL9DV
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2B5ezBGb0Ai92odD%2F%2FupMU8ZUKxOB1waoidOxPbi4rk4VkuybSgYy3UlX%2FOXo9bu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2B5ezBGb0Ai92odD%2F%2FupMU8ZUKxOB1waoidOxPbi4rk4VkuybSgYy3UlX%2FOXo9bu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2B5ezBGb0Ai92odD%2F%2FupMU8ZUKxOB1waoidOxPbi4rk4VkuybSgYy3UlX%2FOXo9bu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDnfA9zaosNBAnAKZwTc4K8id4DQCstObcMlrFmqk%2BeuvAUOG2NWwtfjEHKXUD8s
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDnfA9zaosNBAnAKZwTc4K8id4DQCstObcMlrFmqk%2BeuvAUOG2NWwtfjEHKXUD8s
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4TEjje6sbCsVDaD551zPxzfG1RLNt0Cm1kUBeYo7d%2BM%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tj1mj%2F5BSG%2Fhn33ocrLogIh5XphJdapma87aRQQl0HCqo0ECyppdjwEAxyA2P%2BRD
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adOD03Vb%2FQjOLmAcJcX2TFJgEN5kmxVdj00TsrEP%2B9JODxpIN6jBMmewcE8YPy32GwwPBPwxfHg7tOywaxIbBg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adOD03Vb%2FQjOLmAcJcX2TFJgEN5kmxVdj00TsrEP%2B9JODxpIN6jBMmewcE8YPy32GwwPBPwxfHg7tOywaxIbBg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adOD03Vb%2FQjOLmAcJcX2TFJgEN5kmxVdj00TsrEP%2B9JODxpIN6jBMmewcE8YPy32GwwPBPwxfHg7tOywaxIbBg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFXqO5AeHOkGuo04gtv6i8kgVVTCfw4yFJVwfyqqJxDOHx2zSqHBM9e891cpgNRB
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFXqO5AeHOkGuo04gtv6i8kgVVTCfw4yFJVwfyqqJxDOHx2zSqHBM9e891cpgNRB
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3ull%2FYT9KPcZV89VMGnVyjEStXFDEwn%2BS%2BHvFqYGh8%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28ShgLwWcIbLOIDIC%2Fhn9uDCSBL8jGEpPMvW%2B1EnhYUr7h9GyYY5lsUdmBBMBgka
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGEYvwlicEA9TDbncwPVo8VXhFZkgKhjwd%2FYo816OrzYSRUZ6XCEuMFwZBVKdxgc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGEYvwlicEA9TDbncwPVo8VXhFZkgKhjwd%2FYo816OrzYSRUZ6XCEuMFwZBVKdxgc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGEYvwlicEA9TDbncwPVo8VXhFZkgKhjwd%2FYo816OrzYSRUZ6XCEuMFwZBVKdxgc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zg8JepUr4%2Fe%2FKpNiI%2FInsxGlZSp%2FNBbHh1%2F6m%2BWqBW9zIymuV0UO49%2FMhszLHN5x
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zg8JepUr4%2Fe%2FKpNiI%2FInsxGlZSp%2FNBbHh1%2F6m%2BWqBW9zIymuV0UO49%2FMhszLHN5x
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zAKJIg0zOiudP4RzWFeoZbJJr94Mv%2BsSpn%2FBgZdU3qQ%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=suKgvsa%2BdYjU3tx1VuFhNwT2IMClpPDkQ4C7ppNwFbzToMf13AR8adlh6UmT8cgS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7GnVAaUekIcn1ozv1tWE3TjV328HvTmCta%2FVaTTGmXp1OLKzQKSBusqsZyyy%2BL8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7GnVAaUekIcn1ozv1tWE3TjV328HvTmCta%2FVaTTGmXp1OLKzQKSBusqsZyyy%2BL8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7GnVAaUekIcn1ozv1tWE3TjV328HvTmCta%2FVaTTGmXp1OLKzQKSBusqsZyyy%2BL8
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UEbk%2FKy54wvgIfA1GYoQqLZ0ubQFs4eHzyrZ1XUXfNQ4jOCqHrlT1jihYRlFleqi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UEbk%2FKy54wvgIfA1GYoQqLZ0ubQFs4eHzyrZ1XUXfNQ4jOCqHrlT1jihYRlFleqi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d7utrhQlHj8HVSoTKxnFyrbD40WLgr%2B%2Bh0XejQ8wLWM%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NueXjS1ngPREuscBnsoKIIDkzMMpdmo6tjgkic%2FlwujMBm3%2F7XcOebOT2Nju9Tt
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfvG7CcMAOhHrUbK0I9M4ojBrBI28W2zUbL8rfJ%2Fo2w4Tym8trd4qdMdncJ7fKUQ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfvG7CcMAOhHrUbK0I9M4ojBrBI28W2zUbL8rfJ%2Fo2w4Tym8trd4qdMdncJ7fKUQ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfvG7CcMAOhHrUbK0I9M4ojBrBI28W2zUbL8rfJ%2Fo2w4Tym8trd4qdMdncJ7fKUQ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAW4dlXkicuOkqGr0D8%2Bm3OcwFi2X8KelCWs%2Fftznya1fxyf9gdlCOSLkXyGTdZg
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAW4dlXkicuOkqGr0D8%2Bm3OcwFi2X8KelCWs%2Fftznya1fxyf9gdlCOSLkXyGTdZg
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHBdlWatY1OhIW5xBSqx7TSogzwP%2Fy%2Bu4b2Eb2nOGD4%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QMbPVp0PoFWcmUJ%2FhBg832z%2FjHNdBdG%2FAvdQZj5%2FDwXZU2p3iz79451QTSGiTvZD
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2BxkOlqbVu%2FgGt1sz%2BRHO0G0ZZAUpoirmNDp0LOkfh8rGxNBAuTQtBkSjC2%2FUIpq
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2BxkOlqbVu%2FgGt1sz%2BRHO0G0ZZAUpoirmNDp0LOkfh8rGxNBAuTQtBkSjC2%2FUIpq
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2BxkOlqbVu%2FgGt1sz%2BRHO0G0ZZAUpoirmNDp0LOkfh8rGxNBAuTQtBkSjC2%2FUIpq
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JLB23N5kJdpziAedbTqaLRYT8n62EGb4YQP7qh1I7KGtCM8qzvw0DVxKLbmjBA72
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JLB23N5kJdpziAedbTqaLRYT8n62EGb4YQP7qh1I7KGtCM8qzvw0DVxKLbmjBA72
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xqqKyfILXNbShEMpKLKyh2JwgwSwm2MkoffE0m102p8%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9O1SXWt7VHnNTT9CPmdTI4yKBPW8EPoXlqNuLhSXtq7vjaClKZVlqyptvgo6sNIO
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3oVvdnc6R%2FRL8zpqkylSBRFhvs%2FAmElAZ0brdELjrzP3D8fXzuuviS3UXho9rL2
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3oVvdnc6R%2FRL8zpqkylSBRFhvs%2FAmElAZ0brdELjrzP3D8fXzuuviS3UXho9rL2
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3oVvdnc6R%2FRL8zpqkylSBRFhvs%2FAmElAZ0brdELjrzP3D8fXzuuviS3UXho9rL2
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cx%2FYhk4GpizCDlwG2nBZ0rnwdfRxZDc1lVDSTIndimQc%2FcVS1L03Ntv6UqyawdEY
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cx%2FYhk4GpizCDlwG2nBZ0rnwdfRxZDc1lVDSTIndimQc%2FcVS1L03Ntv6UqyawdEY
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mfSOVEZC76wrdjdXK9Sxk6hrC%2BHgcWO3PDhZPFeUIck%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xJ1sIAvGh8qQZNEJskKnjfjztaRBu4JIsf%2BRBReqCixaW11PJiL9zQyq%2BSNSg6r
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8jXZ1K5KSW0uvR%2FVkunJIZBz9o0ixx9WzFjE3RFc4%2FdwvcwJ7dU%2FNYkF8b7RGTT
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8jXZ1K5KSW0uvR%2FVkunJIZBz9o0ixx9WzFjE3RFc4%2FdwvcwJ7dU%2FNYkF8b7RGTT
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8jXZ1K5KSW0uvR%2FVkunJIZBz9o0ixx9WzFjE3RFc4%2FdwvcwJ7dU%2FNYkF8b7RGTT


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 14:21:17
Celeste Choate (5152cchoate)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: l022323 02/23/2023
DUE DATE: 02/23/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 392.00

REPUBLIC SERVICES, IN1622 0001         INV 02/23/2023 0729-000640983       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52999      LIBR FAC  OTHER SVCS 1,020.27
1,020.27

CHECK TOTAL 1,020.27

32 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 23,622.95 23,622.95
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 2,287,374.67

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jIOBKew6KirUQsnqpO70YwCsR3BGsDE3AcVBNMnZ5FbP4dk5uAMJ8f%2Fcacc3WEyu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jIOBKew6KirUQsnqpO70YwCsR3BGsDE3AcVBNMnZ5FbP4dk5uAMJ8f%2Fcacc3WEyu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N17bZb8T90pFyPWh3iuH9PkEMQchsI6j6BkZ2%2BEFpxo%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMbtTMZCJRnv216xI3K3%2F87sCn%2F1irgSuZUbNoj8Z5krsIbQACrMDDGjkMOy7oXi
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gtksoq9LSSdOXOMazAlAc4rTDvlMxXzavaE1H4Uf5GnbBx2OYP6V0TWMJ1hMdwwt
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gtksoq9LSSdOXOMazAlAc4rTDvlMxXzavaE1H4Uf5GnbBx2OYP6V0TWMJ1hMdwwt
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gtksoq9LSSdOXOMazAlAc4rTDvlMxXzavaE1H4Uf5GnbBx2OYP6V0TWMJ1hMdwwt


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

02/23/2023 14:21:17
Celeste Choate (5152cchoate)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Ck Run Id# Summary
CK RUN ID#: l022323 02/23/2023
DUE DATE: 02/23/2023

FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
802 80280801 LIBRARY CENTRALIZED C 802-60-80-801-000-51900-                OTHER SUPPLIES       392.00 16,379.11
802 80280801 LIBRARY CENTRALIZED C 802-60-80-801-000-52199-                OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 1,575.00 8,631.25
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51801-                LIBRARY BOOKS        3,160.44 53,300.05
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51801-80103           LIBRARY BOOKS        808.69 22,878.61
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51806-                DVD'S                243.64 12,417.63
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51806-80103           DVD'S                35.22 2,874.61
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51807-80103           RECORDINGS           29.99 2,721.34
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51811-                DOWNLOADABLES        114.00 43,940.47
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-52910-                DATABASE CHARGES     2,894.06 10,054.16
802 80280803 ARCHIVES             802-60-80-803-000-51801-                LIBRARY BOOKS        60.00 615.71
802 80280805 LIBRARY FACILITIES   802-60-80-805-000-52201-                BUILDING REPAIR & MAI 648.00 56,879.40
802 80280805 LIBRARY FACILITIES   802-60-80-805-000-52600-                UTILITIES            11,470.69 66,947.11
802 80280805 LIBRARY FACILITIES   802-60-80-805-000-52999-                OTHER CONTRACTUAL SER 1,160.39 44,201.23
802 80280809 LIBRARY COMMUNITY ENG 802-60-80-809-000-51812-                LIBRARY PROGRAM SUPPL 25.86 4,052.36
802 80280809 LIBRARY COMMUNITY ENG 802-60-80-809-000-51812-80103           LIBRARY PROGRAM SUPPL 69.45 1,615.16

FUND TOTAL 22,687.43
CASH ACCOUNT  802 10100                 BALANCE  2,287,374.67

810 81080832 ADULT GIFTS          810-60-80-832-000-51801-                LIBRARY BOOKS        31.78 14,815.72
810 81080833 CHILDREN'S GIFTS     810-60-80-833-000-51801-                LIBRARY BOOKS        710.33 9,132.13
810 81080833 CHILDREN'S GIFTS     810-60-80-833-000-52803-                LIBRARY CHILDREN PROG 193.41 1,415.73

FUND TOTAL 935.52
CASH ACCOUNT  802 10100                 BALANCE  2,287,374.67

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 23,622.95
GRAND TOTAL 23,622.95

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EtAHLM3CylVkmCemPY6LKW8hZ6p%2BG%2Fs7YsG5yqQIuBfvnc5RaPezBom4QmoFvePn
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAEUR4iUtAYurLhlWoYUskVOOrR2DSfyEVpY%2FmpQzxYWlnyWRzrxTfPwPx8BsGiM
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MRjEAGg2zp4Dqqc%2FpwFZ6AW6ERu1r88V5c80bsZ7jUR5r%2BB8MLSwP0Jt7cliR9ah
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vhvXTFWV9VNMbnA4XkQuoRnlgLAjnxiKgQ1h6LQHwcUabRvA5HOka6oUZns1WL8CmIQI15ttDf2LaKLojI6RQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46DcHrRzDO%2FumjTdUdHMd8S2Qb1T3O0XPX%2B%2FZikrqmAqhKV3GJ%2BPX70fP4fVDRnr
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Y3Y5Cy48VTkvMX2jgbLN%2BTXE9Hcd3tyRDa6MzZYU5eyHwBZ1NYzYHcl0E3A7U19Dp0w2VWeeUS5pUaouigcmA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pX%2BIX6t4QOy3Ycp6skL2x47HhcgWL9dsAobjS8pUyd4ZX9px0AvPXzZM2KI1eA91T%2BpnBtPETEVq8t0QQcFCiQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3oqtvaRhGquFJ9l7Qdk9qIIAciWKZdmR6PNvEvv6Bn3aFL6Nyf3fuj4uBWlNqCPh
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fKeesuDruH54Q8N5glNUbMS%2FbpklTnp0XqrB%2B5aCY2fHY3exYNaouUR7n2btI8Dj
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pvuk7OOVgcrBrXo8Dgd0XD%2BtsmxG8o0w69DDeQ5xLvQBmQ79AdTy5OjzGAnkhOLU
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQBDYcF05f2FFF5AjVqLVz%2F43gsif%2FcaLn7SoDRAC7z0TnjQuTEvu5%2Bb8h8klJL6
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2d8hwg49vr%2BLrMlspCJlqZi0WpJ6u3RO0JDTIFuL3fRvfGZ84sbc3XMZ6KexZ06
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbBu7k3tW7Wm%2Fil%2FrcsbUq1AonIh6ZVf5C72Dw78DRqfmZXlKUOt%2F%2F4w3mGk0W6d
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OyGIODRTY%2FtzV8g95ykiyRl92e7XMj7n%2FsUPDrbyYlhgtTc2TSecehlqAwRB1pm9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ihgh6RpCr%2Bf2ML2q1KNGJWUOl4VaXcx4St9mOquAUc63jmMwsDZUNNJ9HF%2FG1WqupnNQpgTzQawfoMMYAqcrg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMY77aQm8oriWuTGuU8ZSUHFz%2BEsFcC%2F9tRXasSpugh2vHqUXHDukHcmyLHMS5%2B7
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sfADge2QIRZLOaRrzekjIkAIxjrw9rWRP1F4ZP8V1a5LT4Dh2oORY2sazT3DwdO3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zIXNQN5Et%2BxiCpYlOQwyhh28%2BS5suqa0Wg6rFXvdOEtkFH%2Bl3jYgWCWPeLNU6Nai


City of Urbana

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 03/03/2023 10:26
User:             5152rbrown
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      1

  CASH ACCOUNT: 802      10100        CASH                          
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CK RUN ID#           NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
     5429 03/03/2023 PRTD   3125 ALLIANCE ENTERTAINMENT HOLDING CO PLS71334302         02/27/2023          L030223            293.26
       Invoice: PLS71334302                                                    ACCOUNT: 046215
                                                      259.66 80280802 51805        CD'S                          
                                                       33.60 80280802 51809        GAMES                         

                                                                                              CHECK      5429 TOTAL:          293.26

     5430 03/03/2023 PRTD   2943 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.     1DJ7-4D6P-7XGC      02/27/2023          L030223             22.53
       Invoice: 1DJ7-4D6P-7XGC                                                 ACCOUNT #A15H6WPAYWEZ6F
                                                       22.53 80280802 51802 80103  NEW COLLECTIONS               

                                 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.     1NHW-NPKP-CYMF      02/27/2023          L030223             70.94
       Invoice: 1NHW-NPKP-CYMF                                                 ACCOUNT #A15H6WPAYWEZ6F
                                                       70.94 80280802 51802 80103  NEW COLLECTIONS               

                                 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.     1TRQ-YG6P-6YFV      02/27/2023          L030223            399.00
       Invoice: 1TRQ-YG6P-6YFV                                                 ACCOUNT #A15H6WPAYWEZ6F
                                                      399.00 80280802 51802 80103  NEW COLLECTIONS               

                                 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.     1C31-GCMW-41TT      02/27/2023          L030223             11.65
       Invoice: 1C31-GCMW-41TT                                                 ACCOUNT #A15H6WPAYWEZ6F
                                                       11.65 80280802 51801 80103  LIBRARY BOOKS                 

                                                                                              CHECK      5430 TOTAL:          504.12

     5431 03/03/2023 PRTD     96 AMEREN ILLINOIS COMPANY           52246               02/27/2023          L030223          6,085.87
       Invoice: 52246                                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER 7138417008
                                                    6,085.87 80280805 52600        UTILITIES                     

                                                                                              CHECK      5431 TOTAL:        6,085.87

     5432 03/03/2023 PRTD     96 AMEREN ILLINOIS COMPANY           52247               02/27/2023          L030223            530.24
       Invoice: 52247                                                          ACCOUNT NUMBER 9585116011
                                                      530.24 80280805 52600        UTILITIES                     

                                                                                              CHECK      5432 TOTAL:          530.24

     5433 03/03/2023 PRTD    217 BAKER & TAYLOR LLC                2037344707          02/27/2023          L030223            703.48
       Invoice: 2037344707                                                     L022905 2
                                                      703.48 80280802 51801        LIBRARY BOOKS                 

                                 BAKER & TAYLOR LLC                2037343796          02/27/2023          L030223          1,785.08
       Invoice: 2037343796                                                     L022905 2
                                                    1,785.08 80280802 51801        LIBRARY BOOKS                 

                                 BAKER & TAYLOR LLC                5018205308          02/27/2023          L030223             14.31
       Invoice: 5018205308                                                     L511881 2
                                                       14.31 80280802 51801 80103  LIBRARY BOOKS                 



City of Urbana

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 03/03/2023 10:26
User:             5152rbrown
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      2

  CASH ACCOUNT: 802      10100        CASH                          
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CK RUN ID#           NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

                                 BAKER & TAYLOR LLC                2037346272          02/27/2023          L030223            230.88
       Invoice: 2037346272                                                     L511881 2
                                                      230.88 80280802 51801 80103  LIBRARY BOOKS                 

                                                                                              CHECK      5433 TOTAL:        2,733.75

     5434 03/03/2023 PRTD    218 ELAINE BEARDEN                    52258               02/27/2023          L030223             35.59
       Invoice: 52258                                                          2/11/23 & 3/25/23 HARP&HRTS, VRT ATHR VST, MKRSP J
                                                       35.59 80280809 51812 80103  LIBRARY PROGRAM SUPPLIES      

                                                                                              CHECK      5434 TOTAL:           35.59

     5435 03/03/2023 PRTD    220 BRODART CO                        619450              02/27/2023          L030223            155.80
       Invoice: 619450                                                         CUST #120161
                                                      155.80 80280806 51900        OTHER SUPPLIES                

                                                                                              CHECK      5435 TOTAL:          155.80

     5436 03/03/2023 PRTD   1261 FIRST BUSEY CORPORATION & SUBSIDI 52249               02/27/2023          L030223             70.00
       Invoice: 52249                                                          SAFE DEPOSIT BOX 120004057
                                                       70.00 80280803 52912        FACILITY RENTAL               

                                 FIRST BUSEY CORPORATION & SUBSIDI 52250               02/27/2023          L030223             70.00
       Invoice: 52250                                                          SAFE DEPOSIT BOX 120004058
                                                       70.00 80280803 52912        FACILITY RENTAL               

                                                                                              CHECK      5436 TOTAL:          140.00

     5437 03/03/2023 PRTD   2257 CFS - CUSTOM FACILITY SERVICES IN 1849                02/27/2023          L030223          5,833.33
       Invoice: 1849                                                           MONTHLY SERVICE FEE
                                                    5,833.33 80280805 52999        OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES    

                                                                                              CHECK      5437 TOTAL:        5,833.33

     5438 03/03/2023 PRTD   1212 CHEMICAL MAINTENANCE INC          S059740             02/27/2023          L030223            289.14
       Invoice: S059740                                                        CUST #0002096
                                                      289.14 80280805 51900        OTHER SUPPLIES                

                                                                                              CHECK      5438 TOTAL:          289.14

     5439 03/03/2023 PRTD    230 DP SUPPLY, INC                    817150              02/27/2023          L030223            133.28
       Invoice: 817150                                                         CUST #222100
                                                      133.28 80280805 51900        OTHER SUPPLIES                



City of Urbana

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 03/03/2023 10:26
User:             5152rbrown
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      3

  CASH ACCOUNT: 802      10100        CASH                          
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CK RUN ID#           NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                                                                              CHECK      5439 TOTAL:          133.28

     5440 03/03/2023 PRTD     20 DAVIS HOUK MECHANICAL INC         S23DH045            02/27/2023          L030223          2,808.60
       Invoice: S23DH045                                                       EAST AHU NOISE INVESTIGATION
                                                    2,808.60 80280805 52201        BUILDING REPAIR & MAINT       

                                                                                              CHECK      5440 TOTAL:        2,808.60

     5441 03/03/2023 PRTD   1873 DAWN CASSADY                      52244               02/27/2023          L030223             62.65
       Invoice: 52244                                                          STAFF DAY BREAKFAST, BAGELS
                                                       62.65 80280800 52320        TRAVEL, EDUCATION AND TRAINING

                                                                                              CHECK      5441 TOTAL:           62.65

     5442 03/03/2023 PRTD    953 FEHR GRAHAM & ASSOCIATES          113493              02/27/2023          L030223            735.00
       Invoice: 113493                                                         PROJECT 19-783
                                                      735.00
                                                             E 82209-BUILDING  -          -
                                                             81080831 53200        BUILDING                      

                                                                                              CHECK      5442 TOTAL:          735.00

     5443 03/03/2023 PRTD    859 GIBBS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY          2474115             02/27/2023          L030223             23.90
       Invoice: 2474115                                                        ACCOUNT NUMBER: 624900
                                                       23.90 80280808 52203        MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS        

                                 GIBBS TECHNOLOGY COMPANY          2472678             02/27/2023          L030223            272.02
       Invoice: 2472678                                                        ACCOUNT NUMBER: 624900
                                                      272.02 80280808 52203        MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS        

                                                                                              CHECK      5443 TOTAL:          295.92

     5444 03/03/2023 PRTD   3122 GRETCHEN MADSEN WEBB              52335               02/27/2023          L030223             31.95
       Invoice: 52335                                                          STAFF DAY FRUIT
                                                       31.95 80280800 52320        TRAVEL, EDUCATION AND TRAINING

                                                                                              CHECK      5444 TOTAL:           31.95

     5445 03/03/2023 PRTD    181 HR IMAGING PARTNERS INC           52336               02/27/2023          L030223             60.00
       Invoice: 52336                                                          3 X JEFFERSON MS YEARBOOK, 2022/2023
                                                       60.00 80280803 51801        LIBRARY BOOKS                 

                                                                                              CHECK      5445 TOTAL:           60.00



City of Urbana

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 03/03/2023 10:26
User:             5152rbrown
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      4

  CASH ACCOUNT: 802      10100        CASH                          
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CK RUN ID#           NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

     5446 03/03/2023 PRTD    593 ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT ALARM SY 2418                02/27/2023          L030223            200.00
       Invoice: 2418                                                           AUDITORIUM RENTAL 2-20-2023
                                                      200.00 80280800 52320        TRAVEL, EDUCATION AND TRAINING

                                                                                              CHECK      5446 TOTAL:          200.00

     5447 03/03/2023 PRTD   1264 ILLINOIS AMERICAN WATER COMPANY   52259               02/27/2023          L030223             61.69
       Invoice: 52259                                                          ACCNT #1025-210000163388
                                                       61.69 80280805 52600        UTILITIES                     

                                                                                              CHECK      5447 TOTAL:           61.69

     5448 03/03/2023 PRTD   1264 ILLINOIS AMERICAN WATER COMPANY   52260               02/27/2023          L030223             22.85
       Invoice: 52260                                                          ACCT #1025-210001737409
                                                       22.85 80280805 52600        UTILITIES                     

                                                                                              CHECK      5448 TOTAL:           22.85

     5449 03/03/2023 PRTD   1264 ILLINOIS AMERICAN WATER COMPANY   52261               02/27/2023          L030223            240.34
       Invoice: 52261                                                          ACCT #1025-210000505586
                                                      240.34 80280805 52600        UTILITIES                     

                                                                                              CHECK      5449 TOTAL:          240.34

     5450 03/03/2023 PRTD    254 CAROL INSKEEP                     52251               02/27/2023          L030223             19.24
       Invoice: 52251                                                          2-13 & 2-16-2023,MORE THAN BK CLUB & PRJCT RD PRTY
                                                       19.24 80280809 51812        LIBRARY PROGRAM SUPPLIES      

                                                                                              CHECK      5450 TOTAL:           19.24

     5451 03/03/2023 PRTD   2500 JORDAN KAHLE                      52275               02/27/2023          L030223            964.34
       Invoice: 52275                                                          SEED EXCHANGE ORDER
                                                      964.34 80280802 51802 80103  NEW COLLECTIONS               

                                                                                              CHECK      5451 TOTAL:          964.34

     5452 03/03/2023 PRTD   1990 KANOPY INC.                       339411 – PPU        02/27/2023          L030223          1,046.00
       Invoice: 339411 – PPU                                                   PLAY CREDITS P.O.
                                                    1,046.00 80280802 51811        DOWNLOADABLES                 

                                                                                              CHECK      5452 TOTAL:        1,046.00



City of Urbana

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 03/03/2023 10:26
User:             5152rbrown
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      5

  CASH ACCOUNT: 802      10100        CASH                          
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CK RUN ID#           NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

     5453 03/03/2023 PRTD    261 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS      431220020923        02/27/2023          L030223             98.98
       Invoice: 431220020923                                                   CUST #7843
                                                       71.49 80280802 51802 80103  NEW COLLECTIONS               
                                                       27.49 80280809 51812 80103  LIBRARY PROGRAM SUPPLIES      

                                                                                              CHECK      5453 TOTAL:           98.98

     5454 03/03/2023 PRTD    267 MIDWEST ARCHIVES CONFERENCE       4993                02/27/2023          L030223            165.00
       Invoice: 4993                                                           CONFERENCE REGISTRATION
                                                      165.00 80280803 52320        TRAVEL, EDUCATION AND TRAINING

                                                                                              CHECK      5454 TOTAL:          165.00

     5455 03/03/2023 PRTD    268 MIDWEST TAPE                      503440716           02/27/2023          L030223          4,874.38
       Invoice: 503440716                                                      2000016591
                                                    4,874.38 80280802 51811        DOWNLOADABLES                 

                                 MIDWEST TAPE                      503387702           02/27/2023          L030223             56.22
       Invoice: 503387702                                                      2000007495
                                                       56.22 80280802 51806 80103  DVD'S                         

                                 MIDWEST TAPE                      503387711           02/27/2023          L030223             44.98
       Invoice: 503387711                                                      2000007494
                                                       44.98 80280802 51806        DVD'S                         

                                 MIDWEST TAPE                      503387703           02/27/2023          L030223             11.24
       Invoice: 503387703                                                      2000007495
                                                       11.24 80280802 51806 80103  DVD'S                         

                                 MIDWEST TAPE                      503387712           02/27/2023          L030223             18.74
       Invoice: 503387712                                                      2000007494
                                                       18.74 80280802 51806        DVD'S                         

                                 MIDWEST TAPE                      503387710           02/27/2023          L030223             22.49
       Invoice: 503387710                                                      2000007494
                                                       22.49 80280802 51806        DVD'S                         

                                 MIDWEST TAPE                      503387713           02/27/2023          L030223             18.74
       Invoice: 503387713                                                      2000007494
                                                       18.74 80280802 51806        DVD'S                         

                                 MIDWEST TAPE                      503387484           02/27/2023          L030223            104.95
       Invoice: 503387484                                                      2000007494
                                                      104.95 80280802 51806        DVD'S                         

                                 MIDWEST TAPE                      503387488           02/27/2023          L030223             32.98
       Invoice: 503387488                                                      2000007494
                                                       32.98 80280802 51806        DVD'S                         



City of Urbana

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 03/03/2023 10:26
User:             5152rbrown
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      6

  CASH ACCOUNT: 802      10100        CASH                          
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CK RUN ID#           NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC
                                 MIDWEST TAPE                      503387487           02/27/2023          L030223             18.74
       Invoice: 503387487                                                      2000007494
                                                       18.74 80280802 51806        DVD'S                         

                                 MIDWEST TAPE                      503387485           02/27/2023          L030223            169.43
       Invoice: 503387485                                                      2000007494
                                                      169.43 80280802 51806        DVD'S                         

                                 MIDWEST TAPE                      503387489           02/27/2023          L030223             20.24
       Invoice: 503387489                                                      2000007494
                                                       20.24 80280802 51806        DVD'S                         

                                 MIDWEST TAPE                      503387701           02/27/2023          L030223             45.74
       Invoice: 503387701                                                      2000007495
                                                       45.74 80280802 51806 80103  DVD'S                         

                                                                                              CHECK      5455 TOTAL:        5,438.87

     5456 03/03/2023 PRTD   9999 Brian Adams                       52248               02/27/2023          L030223             60.00
       Invoice: 52248                                                          BRIAN ADAMS-3 X JOSEPH WILLIAM ROYER
                                                       60.00 80280803 51801        LIBRARY BOOKS                 

                                                                                              CHECK      5456 TOTAL:           60.00

     5457 03/03/2023 PRTD     54 OVERDRIVE INC                     01018CO23057261     02/27/2023          L030223            319.18
       Invoice: 01018CO23057261                                                CUSTOMER ID 1018-1001
                                                      319.18 80280802 51811        DOWNLOADABLES                 

                                                                                              CHECK      5457 TOTAL:          319.18

     5458 03/03/2023 PRTD   1392 PARAGON MICRO INC                 S3411250            02/27/2023          L030223          5,270.00
       Invoice: S3411250                                                       CUST #TU24791
                                                    5,270.00 80280808 51500        SHARED IT COSTS               

                                 PARAGON MICRO INC                 S3411927            02/27/2023          L030223          1,539.00
       Invoice: S3411927                                                       CUST #TU24791
                                                    1,539.00 80280808 51500        SHARED IT COSTS               

                                                                                              CHECK      5458 TOTAL:        6,809.00

     5459 03/03/2023 PRTD   3252 PATRICIA KARA WOLFE ANTON         01-02202023         02/27/2023          L030223            500.00
       Invoice: 01-02202023                                                    STAFF DAY PRESENTATION 2023-2-20
                                                      500.00 80280800 52320        TRAVEL, EDUCATION AND TRAINING

                                                                                              CHECK      5459 TOTAL:          500.00



City of Urbana

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 03/03/2023 10:26
User:             5152rbrown
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      7

  CASH ACCOUNT: 802      10100        CASH                          
CHECK NO  CHK DATE   TYPE VENDOR NAME                              INVOICE              INV DATE   PO       CK RUN ID#           NET

                                                                               INVOICE DTL DESC

     5460 03/03/2023 PRTD    280 THE PENWORTHY COMPANY             0588429-IN          02/27/2023          L030223            407.97
       Invoice: 0588429-IN                                                     CUST #00-5130409-001
                                                      407.97 80280802 51802 80103  NEW COLLECTIONS               

                                                                                              CHECK      5460 TOTAL:          407.97

     5461 03/03/2023 PRTD    283 QUILL CORPORATION                 30745259            02/27/2023          L030223            216.82
       Invoice: 30745259                                                       ACCOUNT #1417834
                                                      216.82
                                                             E 80CVD-SUPPLIES  -          -
                                                             80280801 51900        OTHER SUPPLIES                

                                 QUILL CORPORATION                 30759628            02/27/2023          L030223             85.74
       Invoice: 30759628                                                       ACCT #1417834
                                                        8.32
                                                             E 82208-BOOK      -          -
                                                             81080834 51801        LIBRARY BOOKS                 
                                                       77.42 80280801 51900        OTHER SUPPLIES                

                                                                                              CHECK      5461 TOTAL:          302.56

     5462 03/03/2023 PRTD      7 ROWMAN & LITTLEFIELD PUBLISHING G 12207257            02/27/2023          L030223            228.49
       Invoice: 12207257                                                       ACCT 0000774907 BERNAN SO
                                                      228.49 80280802 51801        LIBRARY BOOKS                 

                                                                                              CHECK      5462 TOTAL:          228.49

     5463 03/03/2023 PRTD   3031 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC             208131926323        02/27/2023          L030223             96.96
       Invoice: 208131926323                                                   CUST #286950 BEAN BAGS
                                                       96.96 80280809 51812 80103  LIBRARY PROGRAM SUPPLIES      

                                                                                              CHECK      5463 TOTAL:           96.96

     5464 03/03/2023 PRTD   2952 PAVLOV MEDIA INC                  INV28974            02/27/2023          L030223            800.00
       Invoice: INV28974                                                       MAINTENANCE, HOSTING & MANAGED SERVICES
                                                      800.00 80280808 52999        OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES    

                                                                                              CHECK      5464 TOTAL:          800.00

     5465 03/03/2023 PRTD    131 SWEETWATER SOUND INC              35756153            02/27/2023          L030223            498.91
       Invoice: 35756153                                                       CUSTOMER NUMBER 3858653
                                                       59.99 80280806 51900        OTHER SUPPLIES                
                                                      438.92 80280802 51802 80103  NEW COLLECTIONS               



City of Urbana

A/P CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL

Report generated: 03/03/2023 10:26
User:             5152rbrown
Program ID:       apcshdsb

Page      8

                                                                                              CHECK      5465 TOTAL:          498.91

                                                             NUMBER OF CHECKS   37        *** CASH ACCOUNT TOTAL ***       39,008.88

                                                                                     COUNT            AMOUNT
                                                             TOTAL PRINTED CHECKS       37         39,008.88 

                                                                                                 *** GRAND TOTAL ***       39,008.88



City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

03/10/2023 08:12:14
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: L030923 03/10/2023
DUE DATE: 03/10/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

DANIEL CRIBBETT      1508 0000         INV 03/09/2023 1075                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52999      LIBR FAC  OTHER SVCS 351.25
351.25

CHECK TOTAL 351.25

ALLIANCE ENTERTAINMEN3125 0000         INV 03/09/2023 PLS71352659          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       18.64
2 80280802 51809      A&Y PROG  GAMES     400.91

419.55
ALLIANCE ENTERTAINMEN3125 0000         INV 03/09/2023 PLS71466425          

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 80280802 51805      A&Y PROG  CD        12.29
2 80280802 51806      A&Y PROG  DVD       93.16
3 80280802 51809      A&Y PROG  GAMES     186.45

291.90
CHECK TOTAL 711.45

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC2943 0000         INV 03/02/2023 1DDF-M9W9-1364       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51802 80103 A&Y PROG  NEW COLL  10.11
10.11

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC2943 0000         INV 03/09/2023 1N43-FKG6-44TC       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51802 80103 A&Y PROG  NEW COLL  31.70
31.70

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC2943 0000         INV 03/09/2023 19XG-QC6D-7VNV       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801      A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 192.91
192.91

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC2943 0000         INV 03/09/2023 1LDP-CHCY-9NYV       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51802 80103 A&Y PROG  NEW COLL  15.82
15.82

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC2943 0000         INV 03/09/2023 1PVL-RRD7-HK9D       
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51809      A&Y PROG  GAMES     85.53

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSiaIdWpLmeAmzm6AYne%2Bs3VY%2B%2FtfJWzeJhOi9B3Ta25valPltODTTO8XpYa4pD9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSiaIdWpLmeAmzm6AYne%2Bs3VY%2B%2FtfJWzeJhOi9B3Ta25valPltODTTO8XpYa4pD9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELU9ZuV5RjxGTqPouwMWziwZAf8S%2F46ZMg1mtu5l%2Bd8%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHf6shXNZw6exkuTDIyTgMfcy%2F1bbAGSpU4olr813DCMnQMZmfj3JqBFFU57cbqs
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xZK3lAdZHdXTscpQHBLtuYfNMu3D3wO7fFtEQAPTTeyzaMHMQFRU%2FKMTA9YuTW5
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xZK3lAdZHdXTscpQHBLtuYfNMu3D3wO7fFtEQAPTTeyzaMHMQFRU%2FKMTA9YuTW5
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xZK3lAdZHdXTscpQHBLtuYfNMu3D3wO7fFtEQAPTTeyzaMHMQFRU%2FKMTA9YuTW5
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlfnihuzfZv%2Bhn1%2BfKoQBoJNT%2BvF5htLDUafrMaVm8l6F5robd9edzFAt1zy%2Feyk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlfnihuzfZv%2Bhn1%2BfKoQBoJNT%2BvF5htLDUafrMaVm8l6F5robd9edzFAt1zy%2Feyk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdTZzRADxjHQOCVpygpxGuy061s5GM0APVh4E2%2FlEqU%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qpurlBGstXbRPFVZImIjWcWtn0I%2Bsx1H5LfgJEJhePgms3UUgTp86Dyx921HrXf4
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Derf%2BZzQnq2ZC48NfYHxk1H%2B3ex5QWEUgyZUUSHREifxmY938k3orCoegVRdnftP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Derf%2BZzQnq2ZC48NfYHxk1H%2B3ex5QWEUgyZUUSHREifxmY938k3orCoegVRdnftP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Derf%2BZzQnq2ZC48NfYHxk1H%2B3ex5QWEUgyZUUSHREifxmY938k3orCoegVRdnftP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVQyuVfOLnHchaSfopr7wahUjsMXF7eufBsuMBfrRBtcZJ5TIbisBj%2BNN8qfn%2BeS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVQyuVfOLnHchaSfopr7wahUjsMXF7eufBsuMBfrRBtcZJ5TIbisBj%2BNN8qfn%2BeS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YVQyuVfOLnHchaSfopr7wahUjsMXF7eufBsuMBfrRBtcZJ5TIbisBj%2BNN8qfn%2BeS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQF0nxTrkN%2FVfyMhmgNrxh8xstUbYYYORXHN05yvoUC1u%2FEjB4PwIdenejv2JoE%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQF0nxTrkN%2FVfyMhmgNrxh8xstUbYYYORXHN05yvoUC1u%2FEjB4PwIdenejv2JoE%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kL5yrXRCSyihNZ3SjA%2B6o3AXCYI913LR4pb9qhaBZHQ%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IVclZhi%2BSNZCa3wLBpeUtT%2BlobSHFmhhSuSy4qdfD0t%2BLGt5Yo49qn1p4WeYjVMO
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2Lb%2B5AOuTG1F3QdZOunkG94%2Fjx4S%2BIY0LeXQqxcHfA%2FzG1IVXxRUH%2BuE6nL4maj
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2Lb%2B5AOuTG1F3QdZOunkG94%2Fjx4S%2BIY0LeXQqxcHfA%2FzG1IVXxRUH%2BuE6nL4maj
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2Lb%2B5AOuTG1F3QdZOunkG94%2Fjx4S%2BIY0LeXQqxcHfA%2FzG1IVXxRUH%2BuE6nL4maj
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZm710SruR1CUCI3NWW8tvAIei6hiL83rk8g%2BB9tODVZncT%2Bdy6lha%2FO6wMXLvB3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZm710SruR1CUCI3NWW8tvAIei6hiL83rk8g%2BB9tODVZncT%2Bdy6lha%2FO6wMXLvB3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZm710SruR1CUCI3NWW8tvAIei6hiL83rk8g%2BB9tODVZncT%2Bdy6lha%2FO6wMXLvB3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCGTjm9PknGOcBZDhDnK%2BQfCMuNZ4QhM5omSpbAQdaH19t1hHd5XtdCjZMVAuulg
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCGTjm9PknGOcBZDhDnK%2BQfCMuNZ4QhM5omSpbAQdaH19t1hHd5XtdCjZMVAuulg
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCGTjm9PknGOcBZDhDnK%2BQfCMuNZ4QhM5omSpbAQdaH19t1hHd5XtdCjZMVAuulg
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pajn8ireQQ3Wul4NNvirG7Csjq0qPW%2BIj%2FOLv8xP58qljCKme%2FXVk0TKyHhbMCYB
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pajn8ireQQ3Wul4NNvirG7Csjq0qPW%2BIj%2FOLv8xP58qljCKme%2FXVk0TKyHhbMCYB
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UeZ%2F2S3cpoU5g8bTebVktgckn6XaE5Km2PA9kn5Afyw%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lWcJNFig7smzdjSOEHlmlPNdMO5f2FoWGb3HruNzMweYEMq9EsLKqhY1%2Fz1DhKE
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTZ%2B6ovPIcCozJsvmCG7K0mOSD%2FKLyASiI6hawNF6WYoCm5xMuEf%2BSjRt2Ndec%2FMx5%2FBfK6g4l0AoVavOb%2Fq5w%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTZ%2B6ovPIcCozJsvmCG7K0mOSD%2FKLyASiI6hawNF6WYoCm5xMuEf%2BSjRt2Ndec%2FMx5%2FBfK6g4l0AoVavOb%2Fq5w%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTZ%2B6ovPIcCozJsvmCG7K0mOSD%2FKLyASiI6hawNF6WYoCm5xMuEf%2BSjRt2Ndec%2FMx5%2FBfK6g4l0AoVavOb%2Fq5w%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzXTrE%2BXAH%2F1xumgDReqjK0UQQzPnXjaJ%2FnG1HX4aDtyI%2Fxpt8XKQQ0CQR%2FlbhKv
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzXTrE%2BXAH%2F1xumgDReqjK0UQQzPnXjaJ%2FnG1HX4aDtyI%2Fxpt8XKQQ0CQR%2FlbhKv
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sBeE4yr3YCp3K5RzE7ZDX7Ck0TRZzTf59crDskBznjE%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YYVH6C%2BY3vVSbsKSM%2F8Z6tSMUBrp8gKdOnm2wjDrYPtIfGk3PjblFnVc4mMwL%2FMX
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCSw%2FqqO1DKU8a5Ix9%2BsMzfkyreVUDnoR1QBcuaxOaiU0VTCNTWH4n9CyM6Oh9lQUeVFLdrvKTm%2BebE1V9jMvg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCSw%2FqqO1DKU8a5Ix9%2BsMzfkyreVUDnoR1QBcuaxOaiU0VTCNTWH4n9CyM6Oh9lQUeVFLdrvKTm%2BebE1V9jMvg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCSw%2FqqO1DKU8a5Ix9%2BsMzfkyreVUDnoR1QBcuaxOaiU0VTCNTWH4n9CyM6Oh9lQUeVFLdrvKTm%2BebE1V9jMvg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvR6uDD9z%2BlxwfI8wlAxyUXemWCwz1sHs%2FEhO053wVw5xtYC7Npz9JuIv5Flr89c
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvR6uDD9z%2BlxwfI8wlAxyUXemWCwz1sHs%2FEhO053wVw5xtYC7Npz9JuIv5Flr89c
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ko9pd0aMe2f8IXb1%2F1uiU%2FLdrLzV3dijiRmQrMijwZg%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGlLuyPbvvQHWo4n%2FrQ75SObQyQz%2BU686x9OmFv5VO24AGNNup%2BdeMQbEybu7dU9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvpxD%2BClwhY0%2Flf%2BytRak9oV25i8dnhIk97TekjRLnPblDB%2Bd9S%2F%2F4lsBSXUb1km
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvpxD%2BClwhY0%2Flf%2BytRak9oV25i8dnhIk97TekjRLnPblDB%2Bd9S%2F%2F4lsBSXUb1km
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvpxD%2BClwhY0%2Flf%2BytRak9oV25i8dnhIk97TekjRLnPblDB%2Bd9S%2F%2F4lsBSXUb1km
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLpE8pfTXmpsdtPPu5hvd2vnXsImhKrsBND9pqdfsh6oDEOblcWhPd%2F%2FJ6fnzmgX
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLpE8pfTXmpsdtPPu5hvd2vnXsImhKrsBND9pqdfsh6oDEOblcWhPd%2F%2FJ6fnzmgX
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sVQSHIU%2FgzOlqMsf5scrgf1K61IwEqpTtOOHR%2B%2F0iQ0%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9jcOpSPp8pVE%2BtgOAzqN5P03pYzd8t3C3w7VbmqhJIANZ1lQz8m9rQSTjNPg5X4I
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZehC4MiJdXcb0%2BxZf4mUukWzfWNYSzwH3LnBXHbfrD%2BtOqArwfhl8QFja2RaSFra6u6owMMe%2FrszJJ1PCQt%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZehC4MiJdXcb0%2BxZf4mUukWzfWNYSzwH3LnBXHbfrD%2BtOqArwfhl8QFja2RaSFra6u6owMMe%2FrszJJ1PCQt%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZehC4MiJdXcb0%2BxZf4mUukWzfWNYSzwH3LnBXHbfrD%2BtOqArwfhl8QFja2RaSFra6u6owMMe%2FrszJJ1PCQt%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5qco53e35CU4QTKWZoU1Ele5VhUGBCPC7bXtoy8gU8w2s0dquuNxQEGFJL2ePph
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5qco53e35CU4QTKWZoU1Ele5VhUGBCPC7bXtoy8gU8w2s0dquuNxQEGFJL2ePph
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pxf4FJbVPZeuXwLeC%2FjCqaclGe%2Bia2U%2BvOp8YpHi488%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8yUTAxrR7KhziwQsGvS2P7RSL6VN067XxonWSAJQkSHW5V3ImtIkOpNSNOQC4udD
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjnY4xeEtN16onTI5ihCcz9PcZQjLBIO07eeYn2%2BgxPQk5yZGrRSeQreAhwQjDQt
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjnY4xeEtN16onTI5ihCcz9PcZQjLBIO07eeYn2%2BgxPQk5yZGrRSeQreAhwQjDQt
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjnY4xeEtN16onTI5ihCcz9PcZQjLBIO07eeYn2%2BgxPQk5yZGrRSeQreAhwQjDQt


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

03/10/2023 08:12:14
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: L030923 03/10/2023
DUE DATE: 03/10/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

85.53
CHECK TOTAL 336.07

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVI1325 0000         INV 03/09/2023 6130165049           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52999      LIBR FAC  OTHER SVCS 358.01
358.01

CHECK TOTAL 358.01

AWARDS LIMITED       418 0000         INV 03/09/2023 73536                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51802 80103 A&Y PROG  NEW COLL  57.12
57.12

CHECK TOTAL 57.12

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 03/09/2023 2037358688           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801      A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 1,446.60
1,446.60

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 03/09/2023 2037362816           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801 80103 A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 556.26
556.26

BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 03/09/2023 2037362358           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 81080833 52803      CHILD GIFT CHILD PROG 20.13
2 80280802 51802 80103 A&Y PROG  NEW COLL  39.28

59.41
BAKER & TAYLOR LLC   217 0000         INV 03/09/2023 2037362357           

ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT
1 80280802 51801      A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 1,731.47

1,731.47
CHECK TOTAL 3,793.74

ELAINE BEARDEN       218 0000         INV 03/09/2023 52492                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 52320      A&Y PROG  TRAVEL    487.06
487.06

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2Fu6opVfHtrzynYlx3f9hg1TvUrj9lqeok0F3Ub65LMM1gpAlDoupKmQDmnzY8nc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2Fu6opVfHtrzynYlx3f9hg1TvUrj9lqeok0F3Ub65LMM1gpAlDoupKmQDmnzY8nc
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i7bta1%2F8baYAFTiNzkvfsk2ArLMmigCEGD6HC02QUgA%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=orUKbnaOiJVVD%2FjyPmZA3TlWZjOHiMofv%2FJCpSHMMzTRc1K26WO1sjXbvw5vJh6d
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwcd8woESdNG%2BN70QznhR43MB75gZV9g5eVp3iWn9fQ8BhQuni5ZoyGNW9mHFUI9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwcd8woESdNG%2BN70QznhR43MB75gZV9g5eVp3iWn9fQ8BhQuni5ZoyGNW9mHFUI9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwcd8woESdNG%2BN70QznhR43MB75gZV9g5eVp3iWn9fQ8BhQuni5ZoyGNW9mHFUI9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q2yO%2BjQmEMl9%2F9Im9mQqaZiwf60Vsv0lKODvoxi82jcldZo0wzbqvIjtf681i30x
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q2yO%2BjQmEMl9%2F9Im9mQqaZiwf60Vsv0lKODvoxi82jcldZo0wzbqvIjtf681i30x
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onWGP9J5oNRkrZi0c%2FHCLbxO%2FRRxORk8Emk59rCRj50%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lErIgF2TNRnWmTvwN9uM1bDsIzfU%2B77YkZjjLpqo8nmIf0NfogI6N8cNS4vhY6U0
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UM78c8PoOmoiu7cC3oXfO0ZgazfdiQMm0rqBvLwcciTHQGLfbPQaEBtdH8KHo1A%2BWJxbxK7nIGIijdncnY9Juw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UM78c8PoOmoiu7cC3oXfO0ZgazfdiQMm0rqBvLwcciTHQGLfbPQaEBtdH8KHo1A%2BWJxbxK7nIGIijdncnY9Juw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UM78c8PoOmoiu7cC3oXfO0ZgazfdiQMm0rqBvLwcciTHQGLfbPQaEBtdH8KHo1A%2BWJxbxK7nIGIijdncnY9Juw%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCHtVM107NnUyb0EQdpot%2FtyiJsG3Bp1mzlx6slzC7EKpiHEFwDNWzp14vsCFy1G
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCHtVM107NnUyb0EQdpot%2FtyiJsG3Bp1mzlx6slzC7EKpiHEFwDNWzp14vsCFy1G
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25AHmFx1xPyDm192NvUaPl5SbBgmlt7FeTpKyNpc9eo%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hD345Lw%2FbgiSMdv7jov5B9KKVlCbSt6zAlkSuYn9S12h2FXZnxiweGJP0F9JT1Q
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Puw2cpVvuD9Mdzp1mRC%2BznCHtmtM156hbRB0fLXNDywxV4ECpryPIw5LDyANoUhL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Puw2cpVvuD9Mdzp1mRC%2BznCHtmtM156hbRB0fLXNDywxV4ECpryPIw5LDyANoUhL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Puw2cpVvuD9Mdzp1mRC%2BznCHtmtM156hbRB0fLXNDywxV4ECpryPIw5LDyANoUhL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9dWU62%2F5xgCy7zNM8sfLf2GQx5fVhlfgNiC8f6vTm34%2F%2BdSaGeKnAD0jkzQXRZ00
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9dWU62%2F5xgCy7zNM8sfLf2GQx5fVhlfgNiC8f6vTm34%2F%2BdSaGeKnAD0jkzQXRZ00
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eth4y8MTItUKZ4yHRie5c1vyO0RZQ0RC1WI%2FNZu4U90%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4oPxHLHldAaxelsfx62c4wWMtlmFZJrhxR5jddiAlULnbMPItKsWZAaZd%2BHruFy
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvSorkKc1A3aFAjQT8qIHfBAQg36QL1m9GLtprcwaV1jJERxP4IVMFGapwBhFcOIQ5wHcd%2Fwx%2BQrU9EhlqOeOQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvSorkKc1A3aFAjQT8qIHfBAQg36QL1m9GLtprcwaV1jJERxP4IVMFGapwBhFcOIQ5wHcd%2Fwx%2BQrU9EhlqOeOQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvSorkKc1A3aFAjQT8qIHfBAQg36QL1m9GLtprcwaV1jJERxP4IVMFGapwBhFcOIQ5wHcd%2Fwx%2BQrU9EhlqOeOQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tA7kGBbCtcll%2Fm9%2FGCK9CABPWc5zasF9iow3qrtJnUwRHNGsqbWPDAO9HVtQ6evk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tA7kGBbCtcll%2Fm9%2FGCK9CABPWc5zasF9iow3qrtJnUwRHNGsqbWPDAO9HVtQ6evk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aeQ%2FGN10uajHJLJ8%2Bc1Xjn5U%2B1JsWFfpXoo8IHEzXHs%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2BpxiNR7T5Cm7exgsDxk44m0%2F0SMl3RdMN1DNrfIE1HgXr%2FQDkYrcZpWy6rSUPU
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3dOqf3OuKhDtKlVU52%2BqPcbrIw7OoCir%2FfXlv1sKKvlGyyHlGEllLKDqbVDlftC
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3dOqf3OuKhDtKlVU52%2BqPcbrIw7OoCir%2FfXlv1sKKvlGyyHlGEllLKDqbVDlftC
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3dOqf3OuKhDtKlVU52%2BqPcbrIw7OoCir%2FfXlv1sKKvlGyyHlGEllLKDqbVDlftC
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtaAQDw%2Bj82CQ8azbCUBLiUi8jk7P%2BMUU%2FsfgxeGGUehqPMFNKq4y0tMB18eBaNjPbMQjC0LvsR5yiu0EsrGFQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtaAQDw%2Bj82CQ8azbCUBLiUi8jk7P%2BMUU%2FsfgxeGGUehqPMFNKq4y0tMB18eBaNjPbMQjC0LvsR5yiu0EsrGFQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtaAQDw%2Bj82CQ8azbCUBLiUi8jk7P%2BMUU%2FsfgxeGGUehqPMFNKq4y0tMB18eBaNjPbMQjC0LvsR5yiu0EsrGFQ%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2FQXZd6tfgqBnwrCfu6m7jJ5nWtKDjZywxdaYi9xXPjRqy2PXZr0GMcTdJkeCEpE
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2FQXZd6tfgqBnwrCfu6m7jJ5nWtKDjZywxdaYi9xXPjRqy2PXZr0GMcTdJkeCEpE
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dz%2FoCK3AHr4ZfgOyBMfCep0Fi0zURL5h9u3PHeQEXig%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZiHVzwkSjaLTIGIsziVfOtu%2BcsoUwEO5FfXOrx87DB7L2jneOFo2JmLnpHBcqu7K
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0nzAfHznh75T2kGlpsFOSvDn2GSEwxt6ogh1JcvI5C5IZYphsuE0ppInmmWx6jS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0nzAfHznh75T2kGlpsFOSvDn2GSEwxt6ogh1JcvI5C5IZYphsuE0ppInmmWx6jS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0nzAfHznh75T2kGlpsFOSvDn2GSEwxt6ogh1JcvI5C5IZYphsuE0ppInmmWx6jS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1MvX8kPQBlqQxZgBQWGcqjmrGUMADXRbrDsL1jIQsCEhIAM1TzW97H0WWg9vfrq
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1MvX8kPQBlqQxZgBQWGcqjmrGUMADXRbrDsL1jIQsCEhIAM1TzW97H0WWg9vfrq
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijNmHb9vZKhzYEV1KrefD9190Y%2Bkic%2BKntMTy%2FA29MQ%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1LrRCJ5Jjka%2Be9TKd%2Fwi%2FC%2BuHVz4tqk1qPWCcw1P9KfNqLdU6WEF5q6mNfmxx8i
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xW844eMoctIHbpvYe2DYbihxmrpej50utoVfzpfX1s%2F4A93uLOzM8W8%2BdI2GAwIm
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xW844eMoctIHbpvYe2DYbihxmrpej50utoVfzpfX1s%2F4A93uLOzM8W8%2BdI2GAwIm
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xW844eMoctIHbpvYe2DYbihxmrpej50utoVfzpfX1s%2F4A93uLOzM8W8%2BdI2GAwIm


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

03/10/2023 08:12:14
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: L030923 03/10/2023
DUE DATE: 03/10/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 487.06

CHAMPAIGN COUNTY1345 0017         INV 03/09/2023 131                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280808 52600      LIBR IT   UTILITIES 200.00
200.00

CHECK TOTAL 200.00

SUNDAY NEWS DELIVERY 3208 0000         INV 03/09/2023 52431                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51803      A&Y PROG  LIBR PER  109.20
109.20

CHECK TOTAL 109.20

CONFIDENTIAL ON SITE 71 0000         INV 03/09/2023 136720               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52201      LIBR FAC  BLDG MAINT 106.82
106.82

CHECK TOTAL 106.82

GIBBS TECHNOLOGY COMP859 0000         INV 03/09/2023 2479820              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280808 52203      LIBR IT   MAINT AGRM 78.71
78.71

CHECK TOTAL 78.71

HEYL ROYSTER VOELKER 890 0000         INV 03/09/2023 1557383              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280801 52199      LIBR CTRL OTHER PROF 140.00
140.00

CHECK TOTAL 140.00

KONE INC             447 0000         INV 03/09/2023 962465435            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280805 52999      LIBR FAC  OTHER SVCS 2,023.68
2,023.68

CHECK TOTAL 2,023.68

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfMWNb9L33thhI%2FN%2FoXxUcLFdgdHjIVtE9nHjPs1uHhuJRsEfsQ9mBpWvucITzx6
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfMWNb9L33thhI%2FN%2FoXxUcLFdgdHjIVtE9nHjPs1uHhuJRsEfsQ9mBpWvucITzx6
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yBUJUJQlTy2sZr%2FuS4%2FqtuGWta19AXl7t96BiuPGgbs%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7Ez88EDTKInNW3tS%2FDK8CUPxhAsa3r%2B6A6W3zrYVuNOiCCrjw2sOUIS8G9fetkf
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FRuVehq7ac%2B02u1P5zcrjbSlxQnJw5mmdwegGuxlcr4p5j3UgEu4UXl4iCeod2u
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FRuVehq7ac%2B02u1P5zcrjbSlxQnJw5mmdwegGuxlcr4p5j3UgEu4UXl4iCeod2u
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FRuVehq7ac%2B02u1P5zcrjbSlxQnJw5mmdwegGuxlcr4p5j3UgEu4UXl4iCeod2u
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7SFU%2B40be8dNo46L5%2B7nDjek566KPcsrgU7fuBGbV%2FH%2FqL2yjtJ5tfBNYipwy2k
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q7SFU%2B40be8dNo46L5%2B7nDjek566KPcsrgU7fuBGbV%2FH%2FqL2yjtJ5tfBNYipwy2k
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aRjRGdCl53qJ7XPZzy7nTM3qsm1iPaD%2FDw0Yi2QPrII%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4NE3bXNVMnqZ42tJCq5%2BgZoDX9bAwlgvz%2FAn61sk5t1h%2FKiH4xbOiOgbS1dgqQ7F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dbben6%2B0hD%2Fk6RIse6DOeef5v%2FaqfMYF%2FUQigE7gg59y3EsJdRhwEjxtfJKqDWFV
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dbben6%2B0hD%2Fk6RIse6DOeef5v%2FaqfMYF%2FUQigE7gg59y3EsJdRhwEjxtfJKqDWFV
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dbben6%2B0hD%2Fk6RIse6DOeef5v%2FaqfMYF%2FUQigE7gg59y3EsJdRhwEjxtfJKqDWFV
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BRhJX2UtRJ%2Bm5HOAAho%2Bfb8qodoHoJv8YjAlcPonviZemEaaKjJmYgAOlWC4MhT
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BRhJX2UtRJ%2Bm5HOAAho%2Bfb8qodoHoJv8YjAlcPonviZemEaaKjJmYgAOlWC4MhT
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdpKxhjQt9SOidTsGFU1BTG2o6Sf47CWhl4EBDP%2BpdI%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PuRv%2FkHwBgIHVvSOSkd7EnWRJcjGR1ZWmhlAb14fSSnObaCMlJ7ox1Fsdq2Su6H
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lbn%2FXw34cEhpW6vG8vHBNWfoqDcB54NXiARDy3hFb%2Bb%2Bfn4bLVnzAxgkLuf3kkFL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lbn%2FXw34cEhpW6vG8vHBNWfoqDcB54NXiARDy3hFb%2Bb%2Bfn4bLVnzAxgkLuf3kkFL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lbn%2FXw34cEhpW6vG8vHBNWfoqDcB54NXiARDy3hFb%2Bb%2Bfn4bLVnzAxgkLuf3kkFL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AvCvktUTpPc3tBGSF17yjPBXUcuLfJvdxEMk%2BjeYq9B%2F76%2BrtheBYR3WclfiF3Cu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AvCvktUTpPc3tBGSF17yjPBXUcuLfJvdxEMk%2BjeYq9B%2F76%2BrtheBYR3WclfiF3Cu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s4ybgg9yY%2BoVwa176FQKizf0DsFyvmCHa%2FQn6pdrMI%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1l6E7IApZ1U%2FQFuUIOvy2%2Be13kxW5%2BzCfVhCTKPCWenUoZzhgPcFKWeAdAeVYwKo
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qclrKm1PJU6T7mECPyxo3Qn1aAlhQldAl2VCjzdnWR377YN%2F9TU7jx7nCa6T8ADt
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qclrKm1PJU6T7mECPyxo3Qn1aAlhQldAl2VCjzdnWR377YN%2F9TU7jx7nCa6T8ADt
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qclrKm1PJU6T7mECPyxo3Qn1aAlhQldAl2VCjzdnWR377YN%2F9TU7jx7nCa6T8ADt
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUJNgEqO3wzNgaHgPlvjrpFbQIVHk8Gec2cKue99N3QBRgKNb%2FnsJAxda6dmbWvq
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUJNgEqO3wzNgaHgPlvjrpFbQIVHk8Gec2cKue99N3QBRgKNb%2FnsJAxda6dmbWvq
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIVUFvCfCv2zWhn%2BQp5hMgpfXhQFPGfyscpKnaW7LsE%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bBN268PRek1FOW3zV5lG0kDHdg5zDOz26cGBp%2BPpGIsmErgLybwPzKZgaCB9y5bD
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzGo5OEDI7LjlzouITNk%2FhROFnH9Le3RXqDdv0AgU2Qsgrhhc4g1wlfUv%2FNhOOP3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzGo5OEDI7LjlzouITNk%2FhROFnH9Le3RXqDdv0AgU2Qsgrhhc4g1wlfUv%2FNhOOP3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzGo5OEDI7LjlzouITNk%2FhROFnH9Le3RXqDdv0AgU2Qsgrhhc4g1wlfUv%2FNhOOP3
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gqnKnZ2IA2kQuvhnoxK3uUNYoaPmmtliS8tT%2BEYoU6vrFNbUdOsUFJtG2RVHsnGt
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gqnKnZ2IA2kQuvhnoxK3uUNYoaPmmtliS8tT%2BEYoU6vrFNbUdOsUFJtG2RVHsnGt
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uYyZcfUn0DBPC54DSWaFTkQh6umLPxWsdN0JHyqcSjc%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8Za%2BnNkL3zaAQ3Nw%2FcdV%2F17fKxVy%2B9TrVIp%2Bs7Sv6nMFXkSMwtgqEgNQHUv1CxM
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r81C2GYexJhySmn1SHmM2W1tgDsziOVn8a6yhm34WpQ5ERJj6t%2BKtEGO%2FhReb2xu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r81C2GYexJhySmn1SHmM2W1tgDsziOVn8a6yhm34WpQ5ERJj6t%2BKtEGO%2FhReb2xu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r81C2GYexJhySmn1SHmM2W1tgDsziOVn8a6yhm34WpQ5ERJj6t%2BKtEGO%2FhReb2xu


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

03/10/2023 08:12:14
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: L030923 03/10/2023
DUE DATE: 03/10/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LAZERS EDGE OFFICE AU318 0000         INV 03/09/2023 34664                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280808 51900      LIBR IT   OTHER SUPP 2,120.85
2,120.85

CHECK TOTAL 2,120.85

LIBRARY IDEAS, LLC   2763 0000         INV 03/09/2023 97043                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51807 80103 A&Y PROG  RECORDING 1,214.07
1,214.07

CHECK TOTAL 1,214.07

OVERDRIVE INC        54 0000         INV 03/09/2023 01018CO23072931      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51811      A&Y PROG  DOWNLOAD  1,929.92
1,929.92

CHECK TOTAL 1,929.92

THE POKE SHACK       3267 0000         INV 03/09/2023 1                    
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280800 52320      LIBR ADMIN TRAVEL    740.00
740.00

CHECK TOTAL 740.00

QUILL CORPORATION    283 0000         INV 03/09/2023 31024610             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280801 51900      LIBR CTRL OTHER SUPP 205.57
205.57

QUILL CORPORATION    283 0000         CRM 03/09/2023 CM2029593            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280801 51900      LIBR CTRL OTHER SUPP -27.33
-27.33

QUILL CORPORATION    283 0000         INV 03/09/2023 31011133             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280801 51900      LIBR CTRL OTHER SUPP 102.78
102.78

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KgOnLMPMqe543PQF6vc2s2FhJw1lVPsT67Z3rFf0EIkP0L54KtQrD8tfuWMYLSjg
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KgOnLMPMqe543PQF6vc2s2FhJw1lVPsT67Z3rFf0EIkP0L54KtQrD8tfuWMYLSjg
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbSZjGJwRpPZM0i%2ByuizlzM8U5oO%2FrgqVmZNS7fefp4%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mgh9hUcbSbpL4l2xNDu%2FyKhNXJ%2F6UbnSYzzO0d1kdOmpZyDA2ARKd4bIrFnslr%2BJ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4zZoF2wPBBlX%2B4m0p6FPI3ozjGSMPcmGuA3nMLRan7SSrKVY5xi%2FXM%2FsA3qghmP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4zZoF2wPBBlX%2B4m0p6FPI3ozjGSMPcmGuA3nMLRan7SSrKVY5xi%2FXM%2FsA3qghmP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4zZoF2wPBBlX%2B4m0p6FPI3ozjGSMPcmGuA3nMLRan7SSrKVY5xi%2FXM%2FsA3qghmP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UI88%2Fxc7Zx%2Fq6NKis26ca5gaH9aTX43%2F%2BmvB2KBj8AGJENeD0A0uU3mSGWNk0uSS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UI88%2Fxc7Zx%2Fq6NKis26ca5gaH9aTX43%2F%2BmvB2KBj8AGJENeD0A0uU3mSGWNk0uSS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rGKKA54YlljhoSIfBOc42qTYswNJ6dG29lONwcpYC5c%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EG56Eg3o9sRsXW4qmAoULERqbMHddGEYVDD1rOofh1SjwAXYgj2uBX5wBZt2%2FGxN
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JFkUXNyEkNIuBuWWzv61fhunRNzIHw5GO3YpbcKDm3g6eVGrKP6vNIzBgVnibzUnqkT8Vw9myfXvoqAzuoYlA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JFkUXNyEkNIuBuWWzv61fhunRNzIHw5GO3YpbcKDm3g6eVGrKP6vNIzBgVnibzUnqkT8Vw9myfXvoqAzuoYlA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JFkUXNyEkNIuBuWWzv61fhunRNzIHw5GO3YpbcKDm3g6eVGrKP6vNIzBgVnibzUnqkT8Vw9myfXvoqAzuoYlA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQjunb7irqny7rZom8dxZHyZp8jioYL3RwRew4HgsCVej7j2BRRQqGxnqBMaVUWC
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQjunb7irqny7rZom8dxZHyZp8jioYL3RwRew4HgsCVej7j2BRRQqGxnqBMaVUWC
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLMQAadBOhSV07p5LF296PKtzoq66nfj88cUed%2FdZow%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBo9HOtSU%2F9N02L7zpQtKa2eXv4tzySgB4YR6QBB0ilsXsw5SzavH8RW7eWWJQy%2F
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KelMpxWQvjCvkNYC5X9bRzn2GiiolJ5YbxqGQAYc3qyUzqInrcVcFFcU%2FPWONRD%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KelMpxWQvjCvkNYC5X9bRzn2GiiolJ5YbxqGQAYc3qyUzqInrcVcFFcU%2FPWONRD%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KelMpxWQvjCvkNYC5X9bRzn2GiiolJ5YbxqGQAYc3qyUzqInrcVcFFcU%2FPWONRD%2B
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NONLSmnpNmJUBr9MPu6hZJituuSL5Q4Pf2KhZ1e%2FP97tD7fujh%2FoW17DXKt1G6gW
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NONLSmnpNmJUBr9MPu6hZJituuSL5Q4Pf2KhZ1e%2FP97tD7fujh%2FoW17DXKt1G6gW
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wP2r4ZhXacch6cNAqBTUR5YDBmS6JyDeoLfAZrS%2BHIE%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v178eO%2BxE3%2BQ%2FrQhZEkStjyJuHed1EOtBFmGU5uqy4CRu1Xzhdp4eda8WkQ%2BlMmn
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZtwzXe1NMIzR%2B6PsYvV%2FvsV0FNWae%2FEmREl4rygiPOzLG1%2BRc5ZSnBSc2rWsVuG
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZtwzXe1NMIzR%2B6PsYvV%2FvsV0FNWae%2FEmREl4rygiPOzLG1%2BRc5ZSnBSc2rWsVuG
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZtwzXe1NMIzR%2B6PsYvV%2FvsV0FNWae%2FEmREl4rygiPOzLG1%2BRc5ZSnBSc2rWsVuG
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TbMXZCR27qShrrRIEucPmK2TuJIHjHYUvL2E19WMZEQEvN937cp6tJR1d43XcGdM
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TbMXZCR27qShrrRIEucPmK2TuJIHjHYUvL2E19WMZEQEvN937cp6tJR1d43XcGdM
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tjc%2FJSak0y2WzuVWO2jlhjP2lLrM86q7y9Z%2BpBSZsSM%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nj2ucEVFta1iJ%2BkIxsK6FmEc%2Bf9J4q4EW5YEX%2Ba2lhzN1qSLPDqdEKoBNm6NiSjW
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VL8X95UHBUF4RKeJKcqON7xOAyCRp2CoumU2KpqNyU4XdjLTN23J8xz6%2FKdlfu8l
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VL8X95UHBUF4RKeJKcqON7xOAyCRp2CoumU2KpqNyU4XdjLTN23J8xz6%2FKdlfu8l
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VL8X95UHBUF4RKeJKcqON7xOAyCRp2CoumU2KpqNyU4XdjLTN23J8xz6%2FKdlfu8l
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDMMdc%2BPzP9YxkGHE%2FVrMQl5MZiiG%2FMDtCHkNASDNJhJDnL6JAsHOgqt%2B%2By4jw3p
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FDMMdc%2BPzP9YxkGHE%2FVrMQl5MZiiG%2FMDtCHkNASDNJhJDnL6JAsHOgqt%2B%2By4jw3p
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FSPoX9b7fbICHg0Q4iXKFn8vOeiSGCr12wzyaOOKAw%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQtlfqwf81EA3%2F%2F5lQiwbCXed4tY7iZwjQBi68td2L0SP%2FwTlgsTZAcqNGIGxPnu
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RzdW10AjQgLuVzXx0MBztLyxDfi4YbSHXy%2Bc1Ulk8qmFbXmvJotXYxRmIpjqFt24
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RzdW10AjQgLuVzXx0MBztLyxDfi4YbSHXy%2Bc1Ulk8qmFbXmvJotXYxRmIpjqFt24
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RzdW10AjQgLuVzXx0MBztLyxDfi4YbSHXy%2Bc1Ulk8qmFbXmvJotXYxRmIpjqFt24
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOJSkRhePz582UMCsxcPFjIcPzdW7x2fStgcCLdZD4%2FYhoncZxOd0ZP6uBZyqKFh
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOJSkRhePz582UMCsxcPFjIcPzdW7x2fStgcCLdZD4%2FYhoncZxOd0ZP6uBZyqKFh
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oA7W2CCUf2xUeChW%2F4FvbgthKQt3%2FKhOe5RoJsc7yzE%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26jHukpkrnk5kypQV%2Bs487ugxpKHXQwMHFolwd7fmzUkywiDa20lQ6BGYA9%2Bf9Xd
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DVaCoXLEFt%2BohtdIYfnkAq%2FP4xf4tuCGuU8RNGBYmGCcxUKC2AVfg%2Bcf9i5vaYG6
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DVaCoXLEFt%2BohtdIYfnkAq%2FP4xf4tuCGuU8RNGBYmGCcxUKC2AVfg%2Bcf9i5vaYG6
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DVaCoXLEFt%2BohtdIYfnkAq%2FP4xf4tuCGuU8RNGBYmGCcxUKC2AVfg%2Bcf9i5vaYG6


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

03/10/2023 08:12:14
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CK RUN ID#: L030923 03/10/2023
DUE DATE: 03/10/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 802     10100      CASH                          
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUILL CORPORATION    283 0000         INV 03/09/2023 31023508             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280801 51900      LIBR CTRL OTHER SUPP 286.59
286.59

CHECK TOTAL 567.61

ROWMAN & LITTLEFIELD 7 0000         INV 03/09/2023 12212350             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280802 51801      A&Y PROG  LIBR BOOKS 92.40
92.40

CHECK TOTAL 92.40

UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SER301 0001         INV 03/09/2023 6110535              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280801 52902      LIBR CTRL POST PRINT 115.23
115.23

UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SER301 0001         INV 03/09/2023 6110534              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280801 51900      LIBR CTRL OTHER SUPP 147.75
147.75

CHECK TOTAL 262.98

1030 LLC             2739 0000         INV 03/09/2023 2657                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 80280808 51500      LIBR IT   SHARED IT 995.00
995.00

CHECK TOTAL 995.00

33 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 16,675.94 16,675.94
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 2,097,054.00

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNdBGcr4%2FHGGQozmI%2BadxgJ5fKPe3uNO7s4eKTDdnJr89z0fPHJEbeHHw49o8NnP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uNdBGcr4%2FHGGQozmI%2BadxgJ5fKPe3uNO7s4eKTDdnJr89z0fPHJEbeHHw49o8NnP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bm4jZhOfvvYj2T6BwkqAliLp56cfX7tmtOnJdq31F5k%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VH4W0YMGXFHAi6d619vz6ZSobuYdGEOVPVaWz7ymd%2BzLLoph9bHch6EGyU73Obzk
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vI%2FS4984UM7aHmV7dQ87mw65ju69BSP6f98IP8iW5WaMsVXXKCokJ9EWoHjMOYtP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vI%2FS4984UM7aHmV7dQ87mw65ju69BSP6f98IP8iW5WaMsVXXKCokJ9EWoHjMOYtP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vI%2FS4984UM7aHmV7dQ87mw65ju69BSP6f98IP8iW5WaMsVXXKCokJ9EWoHjMOYtP
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2INLb4wgt06u1qD4EMdsWr1iK10wckfpILcn2rY7nmLFdrPBYH5cYGqA3BeBD1x
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B2INLb4wgt06u1qD4EMdsWr1iK10wckfpILcn2rY7nmLFdrPBYH5cYGqA3BeBD1x
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ld1RFsBVR6S1Ua3baJbUude1%2F4k6lp0Ldohtd72mGeg%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LodEbAZ%2FuV6dc1Pc7rvOLdyEP8yaMin3cthxRkBml5TaCjenQz7bgXj0pBDyCzL9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhPOuEsyseRy2sRQlFRTRJPFU3Z3FahgsYNXiFat1KLAbrWo59bctvLIZHm8biQS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhPOuEsyseRy2sRQlFRTRJPFU3Z3FahgsYNXiFat1KLAbrWo59bctvLIZHm8biQS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhPOuEsyseRy2sRQlFRTRJPFU3Z3FahgsYNXiFat1KLAbrWo59bctvLIZHm8biQS
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nse0WY8BJhmpNOkA8hmDzMmzka54uT9K5Z32Gy%2F%2B00mCwLpxE6cybiix0GjwnZsx
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nse0WY8BJhmpNOkA8hmDzMmzka54uT9K5Z32Gy%2F%2B00mCwLpxE6cybiix0GjwnZsx
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CnUpUosraH0WD8ImBe5ihpnTAR6VZXXYyN4nIkGACLE%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=khyKf%2FK4J5bxckRJ3%2FFXT3nw2E9KO3LUTxOLTYZZkaOY6Lb1dnumovx%2F8CvKyK11
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3UnSVTJcA%2F2kaW3WIH%2FlGNOKCprfEmN%2FNsTaOXGLWPHjrK4plM921%2FT6Y6xht35A
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3UnSVTJcA%2F2kaW3WIH%2FlGNOKCprfEmN%2FNsTaOXGLWPHjrK4plM921%2FT6Y6xht35A
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3UnSVTJcA%2F2kaW3WIH%2FlGNOKCprfEmN%2FNsTaOXGLWPHjrK4plM921%2FT6Y6xht35A
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TskyUQschE6h%2Ffxrs0389qLBhcUUfArDR67zbHTi%2BnCxJSGKqOK5JwwlpF5KP%2Fso
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TskyUQschE6h%2Ffxrs0389qLBhcUUfArDR67zbHTi%2BnCxJSGKqOK5JwwlpF5KP%2Fso
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BKnXs6F3jhAtp2xhlU77wvTefsXV9pJJ5hDkc3qyNw%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FWqrrChFkRy6LM7w5QMAAhfXwVgDK66AiTi0ep%2BU5Kr6upzDGgIWNjT1LgtxXW20
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3lRcMFrq%2BD6dSn7bEUF%2F6STIyWELkjfXfb2JnCXhxh7in2Tkjx%2BkiAs7N8vuRtL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3lRcMFrq%2BD6dSn7bEUF%2F6STIyWELkjfXfb2JnCXhxh7in2Tkjx%2BkiAs7N8vuRtL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3lRcMFrq%2BD6dSn7bEUF%2F6STIyWELkjfXfb2JnCXhxh7in2Tkjx%2BkiAs7N8vuRtL
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVtzUDnqlolNIdCJdfgTM3s%2BX6dr3u324FP6Z8kYTJQgX89cHTMjCx2nny4GO90i
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVtzUDnqlolNIdCJdfgTM3s%2BX6dr3u324FP6Z8kYTJQgX89cHTMjCx2nny4GO90i
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjHkjMMd2Dhr6qomVPdzf9XXedgbRbbkSi34chfGFTI%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMAN2uF7cywTQN68bg0ar4yIEh%2BtN5a0n1iUsfECAMhZXiyrwy0LpeCia8NnljC9
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2yXFEnr4tHDgJ0dw8GHIGncJ5kmE28kF2rwWDT6%2B8ZRvZGGEaRNaCmH2bStuo3y
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2yXFEnr4tHDgJ0dw8GHIGncJ5kmE28kF2rwWDT6%2B8ZRvZGGEaRNaCmH2bStuo3y
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2yXFEnr4tHDgJ0dw8GHIGncJ5kmE28kF2rwWDT6%2B8ZRvZGGEaRNaCmH2bStuo3y


City of Urbana                          

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK RUN REPORT                

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

03/10/2023 08:12:14
Dawn J Cassady (5152dcassady)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Ck Run Id# Summary
CK RUN ID#: L030923 03/10/2023
DUE DATE: 03/10/2023

FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
802 80280800 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATIO 802-60-80-800-000-52320-                TRAVEL, EDUCATION AND 740.00 368.37
802 80280801 LIBRARY CENTRALIZED C 802-60-80-801-000-51900-                OTHER SUPPLIES       715.36 15,369.51
802 80280801 LIBRARY CENTRALIZED C 802-60-80-801-000-52199-                OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE 140.00 8,491.25
802 80280801 LIBRARY CENTRALIZED C 802-60-80-801-000-52902-                POSTAGE & PRINTING   115.23 1,559.66
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51801-                LIBRARY BOOKS        3,463.38 47,100.94
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51801-80103           LIBRARY BOOKS        556.26 21,789.73
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51802-80103           NEW COLLECTIONS      154.03 10,413.20
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51803-                LIBRARY PERIODICALS  109.20 1,348.13
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51805-                CD'S                 12.29 3,047.88
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51806-                DVD'S                111.80 11,395.01
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51807-80103           RECORDINGS           1,214.07 1,451.29
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51809-                GAMES                672.89 642.79
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-51811-                DOWNLOADABLES        1,929.92 35,770.99
802 80280802 ADULT & YOUTH SERVICE 802-60-80-802-000-52320-                TRAVEL, EDUCATION AND 487.06 1,245.54
802 80280805 LIBRARY FACILITIES   802-60-80-805-000-52201-                BUILDING REPAIR & MAI 106.82 53,963.98
802 80280805 LIBRARY FACILITIES   802-60-80-805-000-52999-                OTHER CONTRACTUAL SER 2,732.94 35,634.96
802 80280808 LIBRARY IT           802-60-80-808-000-51500-                SHARED IT COSTS      995.00 68,559.01
802 80280808 LIBRARY IT           802-60-80-808-000-51900-                OTHER SUPPLIES       2,120.85 1,673.85
802 80280808 LIBRARY IT           802-60-80-808-000-52203-                MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 78.71 844.83
802 80280808 LIBRARY IT           802-60-80-808-000-52600-                UTILITIES            200.00 980.00

FUND TOTAL 16,655.81
CASH ACCOUNT  802 10100                 BALANCE  2,097,054.00

810 81080833 CHILDREN'S GIFTS     810-60-80-833-000-52803-                LIBRARY CHILDREN PROG 20.13 1,165.24

FUND TOTAL 20.13
CASH ACCOUNT  802 10100                 BALANCE  2,097,054.00

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 16,675.94
GRAND TOTAL 16,675.94

https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YhMa9I2w%2BtGGtciA3M59minfl9dyp5gwOM9On%2BLJtn8LkCFPEt8eoj4X%2BdbkLmKJ
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyY%2B%2FtePFlMQtsfX4YYmi1IOXpfsA8YVfZW9iO9Ff8Wpl0bNGLwNHDwxrSky6Rsj
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4dDXalTCgNOu4AJ2giBS7wA%2BxZ7ronleDctz4ix6cu7O7ODrkb72VpwXDy5Q5zy
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ro4JITwIXdErtOMy0ATX9KvFYQZSykNctBMOSRXx2Gx7hkZK0dtjFAV6AW71L%2F3x
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B8XspK2u6yHYW%2B33xoshP1zsoLykyTllQTqiiyCnWID20Yab%2F4MbXee0%2B1tM54wd
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPlKbqLT5HDrkYi2nd2p2DqOsYL7Kg1s7tiyFZKaDc9vIejcaI4ouXMNOaeOrXoOqWtcMg9a563Nd8uAOfW%2F4Q%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JFd54qnBhL53dnFOqigk9qq5zG6AgUBq%2FYSqfdiSE%2FWcAW%2BV8cf6zDVQEm38D8ZcPAtGSDpXl5hRBXqReUBpA%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7YVrcQm4eqeFWHhZQcwB5dg2PGuHJyGRIyf7v5XLoNf0jTMWkDNJoZDD6o3VcxI
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RROvNvR%2B6QmD%2BofXYP3vEzaK6wZ5wVpr0nvRkSE7KKxvBGCW9J16pZBkdcxiuJ9E
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SpxNDFH7OOq2UuhulxnYXcYAxd52TJRJIuCdPaM5xG321ryq%2FAgNYrvQMlNRuI2g
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLjHpqZQIhcWSXs732%2FNGLGxdBislbXH%2BqqQnbhTEggscdZmGGGKxOCtSPI8q5zEE1krmAhuUbA8x3rJDabt9g%3D%3D
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZRNgZQ0xC43awuorOolGFR8TNoW48FQi3LWF1q0Fls%2F7Z7L2weixY8Izh3%2F%2FOnX
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jh4L491FGOOFdVk0T8s6BQFaRkRWkNny9ttvdGQwmIzUlN6nxJE59FDgq2%2BdzmhK
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IWgsFxAdz%2FR%2FfhPqadi2QFki9cct4pwI%2BfaWHgwaA468Hj%2F6y5H5J5UWLsFV2GLn
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2FhJ%2F62faljWCJ1YEbSPmEwcpU%2FsyVX5sr3mtGVYebF%2BCIPOUuRzeP0dcmaCdxQ1
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzDyxi3SJiMQwb%2FH0fiJaaVm6SHcCfdv7f9O8C7Bu9bqXN1YNrrVJErceIhctmzb
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ug1lTvTILX8mVudWcNPu%2FAfD1dkiRXUbLhOBfH8oE5fIk%2FXt9hOw4yWTOyWWYBxs
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2fcbucDgkDF5PDtKexvzzNLgLpbg%2BUN70wWY3AgE8XZPWo4HWQaZbATCFMig2MH
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a2r6xN8NFIt05zJVMwzxPCOG0kc3zoNEqfl8nYy4BCOyw%2ByTcx1zknVOArohTQXh
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Evu2lpnkDf5USnRTnWMU68np2uEAOm%2FNHqrH%2FOYRnuHQVZaFoe3YKqunaHjC35X
https://cityofurbanailmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5152prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1aYxkL%2BSurr8SxJA942oyFwwwonaTsbiXNgZt%2FaPVUAY72id4W0E6poK%2FsKtpMp%2B


BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-02 

 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

URBANA FREE LIBRARY AND OMNIA PARTNERS 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Urbana, Illinois (hereafter, the “City”) is a municipal corporation, a body politic, 
and a home rule unit of government pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City organized and formed The Urbana Free Library (hereinafter, the “Library”) as a 
local library pursuant to the Local Library Act (75 ILCS 5/1-1); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees of the Library has the power and authority to enter into 
contracts; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees deems it necessary and appropriate to enter into the “Master 
Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement” with OMNIA Partners for the purpose of 
facilitating the cooperative purchasing of goods and services for the Library’s use, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES, URBANA, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. 
 
The Board of Library Trustees shall and does hereby approve the Master Intergovernmental Cooperative 
Purchasing Agreement with OMNIA Partners in substantially the form appended hereto and made a part 
hereof. 
 
Section 2. 
 
The Executive Director of the Library or her designee shall be and hereby is authorized to execute the 
aforesaid agreement on behalf of the Library in substantially the form appended hereto and made a part 
hereof.  
 
ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees at a regular meeting thereof, held this 14th day of March, 2023. 
 

Ayes:  __________  
Nays:  _________  
Abstains: _________ 
Absent: __________ 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
             
       ______________________________________ 
        Guadalupe Mejia, President 
 

_______________________________________ 
        Barbara Bennett, Secretary 



2/28/23, 10:57 AM Terms and Conditions

file:///C:/Users/rbrown/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/SGJRDDDA/omnia purchase agreement.html 1/3

OMNIA Partners Logo
OMNIA Partners Banner

 omnia.png

MASTER INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENT

This Master Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement (this "Agreement") is entered into
by and between those certain government agencies that execute a Principal Procurement Agency
Certificate ("Principal Procurement Agencies") with National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance
Company, a Delaware corporation d/b/a OMNIA Partners, Public Sector, Communities Program
Management, LLC, a California limited liability company d/b/a U.S. Communities, and/or NCPA LLC, a
Texas limited liability company d/b/a National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (collectively, "OMNIA
Partners"), in its capacity as the cooperative administrator, to be appended and made a part hereof
and such other public agencies ("Participating Public Agencies") who register to participate in the
cooperative purchasing programs administered by OMNIA Partners and its affiliates and subsidiaries
(collectively, the "OMNIA Partners Parties") by either registering on the OMNIA Partners website
(www.omniapartners.com/publicsector or any successor website), or by executing a copy of this
Agreement.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, after a competitive solicitation and selection process by Principal Procurement Agencies,
in compliance with their own policies, procedures, rules and regulations, a number of suppliers have
entered into "Master Agreements" (herein so called) to provide a variety of goods, products and
services ("Products") to the applicable Principal Procurement Agency and the Participating Public
Agencies;

WHEREAS, Master Agreements are made available by Principal Procurement Agencies through the
OMNIA Partners Parties and provide that Participating Public Agencies may purchase Products on the
same terms, conditions and pricing as the Principal Procurement Agency, subject to any applicable
federal and/or local purchasing ordinances and the laws of the State of purchase; and

WHEREAS, in addition to Master Agreements, the OMNIA Partners Parties may from time to time
offer Participating Public Agencies the opportunity to acquire Products through other group purchasing
agreements.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this Agreement, and of the
mutual benefits to result, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Each party will facilitate the cooperative procurement of Products. 

2. The Participating Public Agencies shall procure Products in accordance with and subject to the
relevant federal, state and local statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations that govern
Participating Public Agency’s procurement practices. The Participating Public Agencies hereby
acknowledge and agree that it is the intent of the parties that all provisions of this Agreement
and that Principal Procurement Agencies’ participation in the program described herein comply
with all applicable laws, including but not limited to the requirements of 42 C.F.R. § 1001.952(j),

https://www.omniapartners.com/?hsLang=en
https://public.omniapartners.com/www.omniapartners.com/publicsector?hsLang=en


2/28/23, 10:57 AM Terms and Conditions

file:///C:/Users/rbrown/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/SGJRDDDA/omnia purchase agreement.html 2/3

as may be amended from time to time. The Participating Public Agencies further acknowledge
and agree that they are solely responsible for their compliance with all applicable "safe harbor"
regulations, including but not limited to any and all obligations to fully and accurately report
discounts and incentives.

3. The Participating Public Agency represents and warrants that the Participating Public Agency is
not a hospital or other healthcare provider and is not purchasing Products on behalf of a hospital
or healthcare provider; provided that the foregoing shall not prohibit Participating Public Agency
from furnishing health care services so long as the furnishing of health care services is not in
furtherance of a primary purpose of the Participating Public Agency.

4. The cooperative use of Master Agreements shall be in accordance with the terms and conditions
of the Master Agreements, except as modification of those terms and conditions is otherwise
required by applicable federal, state or local law, policies or procedures.

5. The Principal Procurement Agencies will make available, upon reasonable request, Master
Agreement information which may assist in improving the procurement of Products by the
Participating Public Agencies.

6. The Participating Public Agency agrees the OMNIA Partners Parties may provide access to
group purchasing organization (“GPO”) agreements directly or indirectly by enrolling the
Participating Public Agency in another GPO’s purchasing program, provided that the purchase of
Products through the OMNIA Partners Parties or any other GPO shall be at the Participating
Public Agency’s sole discretion.

7. The Participating Public Agencies (each a “Procuring Party”) that procure Products through any
Master Agreement or GPO Product supply agreement (each a “GPO Contract”) will make timely
payments to the distributor, manufacturer or other vendor (collectively, “Supplier”) for Products
received in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Master Agreement or GPO Contract,
as applicable. Payment for Products and inspections and acceptance of Products ordered by the
Procuring Party shall be the exclusive obligation of such Procuring Party. Disputes between
Procuring Party and any Supplier shall be resolved in accordance with the law and venue rules
of the State of purchase unless otherwise agreed to by the Procuring Party and Supplier.

8. The Procuring Party shall not use this Agreement as a method for obtaining additional
concessions or reduced prices for purchase of similar products or services outside of the Master
Agreement. Master Agreements may be structured with not-to-exceed pricing, in which cases
the Supplier may offer the Procuring Party and the Procuring Party may accept lower pricing or
additional concessions for purchase of Products through a Master Agreement.

9. The Procuring Party shall be responsible for the ordering of Products under this Agreement. A
non-procuring party shall not be liable in any fashion for any violation by a Procuring Party, and,
to the extent permitted by applicable law, the Procuring Party shall hold non-procuring party
harmless from any liability that may arise from the acts or omissions of the Procuring Party.

10. WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, THE OMNIA PARTNERS
PARTIES EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES REGARDING ANY PRODUCT, MASTER AGREEMENT AND GPO CONTRACT.
THE OMNIA PARTNERS PARTIES SHALL NOT BE LIABLE IN ANY WAY FOR ANY SPECIAL,
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE, OR RELIANCE
DAMAGES, EVEN IF THE OMNIA PARTNERS PARTIES ARE ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY
OF SUCH DAMAGES. FURTHER, THE PROCURING PARTY ACKNOWLEDGES AND
AGREES THAT THE OMNIA PARTNERS PARTIES SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY FOR ANY ACT
OR OMISSION BY A SUPPLIER OR OTHER PARTY UNDER A MASTER AGREEMENT OR
GPO CONTRACT.



2/28/23, 10:57 AM Terms and Conditions

file:///C:/Users/rbrown/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/SGJRDDDA/omnia purchase agreement.html 3/3

CONTINUE

11. This Agreement shall remain in effect until termination by either party giving thirty (30) days’
written notice to the other party. The provisions of Paragraphs 6 - 10 hereof shall survive any
such termination.

12. This Agreement shall take effect upon (i) execution of the Principal Procurement Agency
Certificate, or (ii) registration on the OMNIA Partners website or the execution of this Agreement
by a Participating Public Agency, as applicable.

 By checking this box, I indicate that I have read and agree to the Terms and Conditions
 By checking this box, I indicate that I have read and understand our Privacy Notice and accept and

agree to be bound by these Terms of Use

https://info.omniapartners.com/hubfs/Policies/OMNIA-Partners-Website-Privacy-Notice.pdf?hsLang=en
https://info.omniapartners.com/hubfs/Policies/OMNIA-Partners-Terms-of-Use.pdf?hsLang=en


BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-03 

 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN  

THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY AND SOURCEWELL  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Urbana, Illinois (hereafter, the “City”) is a municipal corporation, a body politic, 
and a home rule unit of government pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City organized and formed The Urbana Free Library (hereinafter, the “Library”) as a 
local library pursuant to the Local Library Act (75 ILCS 5/1-1); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees of the Library has the power and authority to enter into 
contracts; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees deems it necessary and appropriate to enter into the 
“Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program Participation Agreement” with Sourcewell for the purpose 
of facilitating the cooperative purchasing of goods and services for the Library’s use, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES, URBANA, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. 
 
The Board of Library Trustees shall and does hereby approve the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing 
Program Participation Agreement in substantially the form appended hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
Section 2. 
 
The Executive Director of the Library or her designee shall be and hereby is authorized to execute the 
aforesaid agreement on behalf of the Library in substantially the form appended hereto and made a part 
hereof.  
 
ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees at a regular meeting thereof, held this 14th day of March, 2023. 
 

Ayes:  __________  
Nays:  _________  
Abstains: _________ 
Absent: __________ 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
             
       ______________________________________ 
        Guadalupe Mejia, President 
 

_______________________________________ 
        Barbara Bennett, Secretary 



1 
Effective July 1, 2022 

Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program 
Participation Agreement 

This Participation Agreement is between Sourcewell and Participating Entity to provide access to 
Sourcewell’s Cooperative Purchasing Program. Sourcewell’s Board of Directors has approved 
these terms and conditions through operation of this intergovernmental Participation Agreement. 
Participating Entity approves this Agreement upon registration with Sourcewell. 

Section 1: Authority 

1.1 Sourcewell is a service cooperative established by Minn. Stat. § 123A.21 as a local unit 
of government pursuant to the Minn. Const. art. XII, sec. 3.  

1.2 Sourcewell is authorized to provide a Cooperative Purchasing Program by Minn. Stat. § 
123A.21, subd. 7(23) to Participating Entities.  

1.3 Sourcewell’s cooperative purchasing contracts and master agreements are offered 
through Minn. Stat. § 471.59 and this Participation Agreement. The Sourcewell Board of 
Directors has approved these participation terms, and Sourcewell is authorized to enter this 
interlocal or joint powers agreement with an eligible Participating Entity through this 
Participation Agreement.  

1.4 Participation in Sourcewell’s Cooperative Purchasing Program is open to eligible 
Participating Entities. A Participating Entity is any eligible entity registering with Sourcewell, 
including: any government unit, including a state, city, county, town, village, school district, 
political subdivision of any state, federally recognized Indian tribe, any agency of the United 
States, any instrumentality of a governmental unit, any other entity as defined in Minn. Stat. § 
471.59 Subd. 1(b), and any entity as defined in Art. VI of the Sourcewell Bylaws. 

1.5 Participating Entity and Sourcewell agree this Participation Agreement is for the purpose 
of allowing access to available Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program contracts and 
master agreements with awarded suppliers.  

1.6 Participating Entity represents, through an authorized signatory, it is eligible for 
participation as defined in this Agreement. 

Section 2: General Terms 

2.1 Sourcewell will make its Cooperative Purchasing Program available to Participating 
Entity. Sourcewell programs and master agreements are provided to Participating Entity "as is.” 
Sourcewell makes no representation as to warranties of quality, merchantability, or fitness for a 
particular purpose. Participation in the Program is voluntary and non-exclusive.  

2.2 To purchase from Sourcewell contracts and master agreements, Participating Entity must 
enter into a purchase order or other subsequent agreement in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of master agreements directly with a supplier. Participating Entity will be responsible 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C472F9EA-DFD2-4A5E-A6FD-E93C49444B39



2 
Effective July 1, 2022 

for all aspects of its purchase, including ordering its goods and services, inspecting, accepting the 
goods and services, and prompt payment to supplier who will have directly billed the 
Participating Entity. 

2.3 The Parties to this Agreement will adhere to all applicable laws concerning the 
procurement of goods and services in its respective jurisdiction. 

2.4 Access to the Cooperative Purchasing Program is effective upon the date of Participating 
Entity’s completed registration. The Agreement will remain in effect until canceled by either 
party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. 

2.5 Each party agrees that it is responsible for its acts and the results thereof, to the extent 
authorized by law, and will not be responsible for the acts of the other party and the results 
thereof.  

2.8 There will be no financial remunerations by or obligations upon Participating Entity for 
participation in Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program. 

2.9 Sourcewell’s Cooperative Purchasing Program master agreements will be procured in 
compliance with Minnesota law and the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program. 

2.10 The records and documents related to this this Agreement are subject to the Minnesota 
Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13. 

Section 3: Approval 

The Sourcewell Board of Director has approved this Policy effective July 1, 2022. 

Sourcewell: Participating Entity: 

By By 
Authorized Signature – Signed Authorized Signature – Signed 

By   By  
Name – Printed Name – Printed 
Title Sourcewell Board of Directors Chair Title  
Date  Date   

By 
Authorized Signature – Signed 

By   
Name – Printed 
Title Sourcewell Board of Directors Clerk 
Date  

DocuSign Envelope ID: C472F9EA-DFD2-4A5E-A6FD-E93C49444B39

8/19/2022 | 9:40 AM CDT

Greg Zylka

Sara Nagel

8/19/2022 | 10:35 AM CDT



Organization Information 
Indicate an address to which correspondence may be delivered. 

Organization Name* 

Address* 

City* 

State Code* Zip Code*    

Country* 

Employer Identification Number 

Website 

Contact person* (First, Last) 

Job Title* 

Administrator 

Department Head 

Department Purchaser 

Human Resources 

Procurement Officer 

Teacher 

Other  

Email* 

Phone* 

Email completed agreement to: 
service@sourcewell-mn.gov 

You may also mail the 
completed agreement to: 

Sourcewell 
202 12th Street NE 
P.O. Box 219  
Staples, MN 56479 

Department 

Administration 

Dining/Food Service

Facilities/Operations

Fleet/Transportation

Human Resources 

Information Technology

Parks, Recreation & Athletics

Public Safety/Security

Public Works/Utilities

Purchasing & Finance

Job Role



Sourcewell Page 2 of 2 

REV. 09/2022 

Organization Type: 
Government 

County 

Federal 

Municipality 

Province/Territory 

Special District 

State 

Township 

Tribal 

Education 

Local Education Agency (Public K-12 and Pre-K) 

Private Local Education Agency (Private K-12) 

Private Higher Education 

Public Higher Education 

Nonprofit 
Documentation demonstrating nonprofit status is required when submitting application. 

Church 

Medical Facility 

Other 

Referred by 

Advertisement 

Colleague/Friend 

Conference/Trade Show  

Supplier 

Search Engine/Web Search 

Sourcewell Employee 

*Denotes required information



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-04 

 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE URBANA 

FREE LIBRARY AND REGION 8 EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Urbana, Illinois (hereafter, the “City”) is a municipal corporation, a body politic, 
and a home rule unit of government pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City organized and formed The Urbana Free Library (hereinafter, the “Library”) as a 
local library pursuant to the Local Library Act (75 ILCS 5/1-1); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees of the Library has the power and authority to enter into 
contracts; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees deems it necessary and appropriate to enter into the Interlocal 
Agreement with Region 8 Education Service Center’s program known as “The Interlocal Purchasing 
System (‘TIPS’)” for the purpose of facilitating the cooperative purchasing of goods and services for the 
Library’s use, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES, URBANA, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. 
 
The Board of Library Trustees shall and does hereby approve the Interlocal Agreement with Region 8 
Education Service Center in substantially the form appended hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
Section 2. 
 
The Executive Director of the Library or her designee shall be and hereby is authorized to execute the 
aforesaid agreement on behalf of the Library in substantially the form appended hereto and made a part 
hereof.  
 
ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees at a regular meeting thereof, held this 14th day of March, 2023. 
 

Ayes:  __________  
Nays:  _________  
Abstains: _________ 
Absent: __________ 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
             
       ______________________________________ 
        Guadalupe Mejia, President 
 

_______________________________________ 
        Barbara Bennett, Secretary 



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT  

Region 8 Education Service Center 
 

  -    
PUBLIC ENTITY (TIPS MEMBER)            Control Number (TIPS will Assign) 
 

and 
 

Region 8 Education Service Center 225 - 950 
Pittsburg, Texas Region 8 Texas County-District Number 
 

The Texas Education Code §8.002 permits Regional Education Service Centers, at the direction of the 
Commissioner of Education, to provide services to assist school districts, colleges and universities in improving 
student performance and increasing the efficiency and effectiveness of school, college and university financial 
operations.  Region 8 Education Service Center is an Education Service Center which is defined as a “political 

subdivision” in Texas Education Code 8.009 and falls under the definition of “Unit of State Government” in Chapter 2260 
of the Texas Government Code.1  Pursuant to Section 791 of the Texas Government Code (The Interlocal Cooperation 
Act) to increase the efficiency and effectiveness of local  governments, Region 8 Education Service Center may enter into 
an interlocal agreement with any political subdivision or local government of this state or any other state to provide 
purchasing functions and services.2 
 

Vision: 
TIPS will continue to become the premier purchasing cooperative in North America through the qualifying 
and procurement of quality vendors and through serving all public entities and qualifying non-profits. 

 
Purpose: 
The purpose of this Agreement shall be to improve procurement process efficiencies and assist in achieving 
best value for the participating  public entities through cooperative purchasing. 
 
Duration: 
This Agreement is effective immediately and shall be in effect for one (1) year and automatically renews for 
an additional year annually.  The Agreement may be terminated without cause immediately if the public entity 
Member provides written notice of termination to Region 8 Education Service Center or if Region 8 Education 
Service Center provides the public entity Member Sixty (60) days prior written notice of termination.   

 
Statement of Services to be Performed: 
Region 8 Education Service Center, by this Agreement, agrees to provide cooperative  purchasing services to 
the above-named public entity through a program known as The Interlocal Purchasing System (“TIPS”) 
Program. 

 
Role of the TIPS Purchasing Cooperative: 

• Provide for the organizational structure of the program. 

• Provide staff for efficient operation of the program. 

• Promote marketing of the TIPS Program. 

• Coordinate the Solicitation Process for all Vendor Awarded Contracts. 

• Provide members with procedures for placing orders through TIPS PO System. 

                                                 
1  Tex. Edu. Code Sec. 8.009; Tex. Gov. Code Sec. 2260.001. 
2  Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 791, The Interlocal Cooperation Act. 



• Maintain filing system for Due Diligence Documentation. 

• Collect fees from vendors as the method of financing this undertaking and supporting the operational 
costs of TIPS. 

  
Role of the Public Entity: 

• Commit to participate in the program by an authorized signature on membership forms. 

• Designate and keep current a Primary Contact and Secondary Contact for entity. 

• Commit to purchase products and services from TIPS Vendors when in the best interest of the entity. 

• Submit Purchase Orders and/or Vendor Contracts through the TIPS PO System by emailing the pdf 
document to tipspo@tips-usa.com. 

• Accept shipments of products ordered from Awarded Vendors. 
• Process Payments to Awarded Vendors in a timely manner. 

• Report all TIPS purchases to TIPS through TIPS authorized methods. 

• Determine when a TIPS purchase is legal and appropriate under Federal, State, and Local law and policy 
before proceeding with a TIPS purchase. 

 
General Provisions: 
 
The Parties agree to comply fully with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, ordinances, rules, and 
regulations in connection with the programs contemplated under this Agreement. This Agreement is subject 
to all applicable present and future valid laws governing such programs. 
 
No joint agency or joint real property ownership is created by this Agreement. 
 
This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the State of Texas and venue shall be in the county in which the 
administrative offices of RESC 8 are located which is Camp County, Texas. 
 
This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties hereto with respect to the matters covered 
by its terms, and it may not be modified in any manner without the express written consent of the Parties. 
 
If any term(s) or provision(s) of this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, 
void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
The Parties to this Agreement expressly acknowledge and agree that all monies paid pursuant to this 
Agreement shall be paid from legally appropriated and budgeted available funds for the current fiscal year of 
each such entity. 
 
Before any party may resort to litigation, any claims, disputes or other matters in question between the Parties 
to this Agreement shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation.  The site of the mediation shall be in Camp 
County, Texas or a site mutually agreed by the parties.  The selection of the mediator shall be mutually agreed.  
The cost of mediation shall be shared equally.  
 
No Party to this Agreement waives or relinquishes any immunity or defense on behalf of themselves, their 
directors, officers, employees, and agents as a result of its execution of this Agreement and performance 
of the functions and obligations described herein. 
 
This Agreement may be negotiated and transmitted between the Parties by electronic means and the terms and 
conditions agreed to are binding upon the Parties. 

mailto:tipspo@tips-usa.com


Authorization: 
 
Region 8 Education Service Center and The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS) Program have entered into an 
Agreement to provide cooperative purchasing opportunities to entities as outlined above through awarded 
vendor agreements procured by public solicitation in accordance with applicable Texas statutes. 
 
This Interlocal Agreement process was approved by the governing boards of the respective parties at meetings 
that were posted and held in accordance with the respective state. 
 
The individuals signing below are authorized to do so by the respective parties to this Agreement. 

 

Membership Entity- Region 8 Education Service Center 
 

  

By:   By:    
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature 
 

Title:   Title: Executive Director, Texas Region 8 ESC 
 
   Date __________________       Date __________________ 
 
 
 
 

Public Entity Contact Information 

 

   ________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Primary Purchasing Person’s Name  Primary Person’s Email Address 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  Entity Address      City   State   Zip 
 
  _________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  Secondary Person’s Name        Secondary Person’s Email Address 
 
  _________________________________________________________________________________________   
  Entity Phone Number         Entity Fax Number 
 
 
 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-05 

 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PROPOSAL FOR  
ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH IMEG CORP. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Urbana, Illinois (hereafter, the “City”) is a municipal corporation, a body politic, 
and a home rule unit of government pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City organized and formed The Urbana Free Library (hereinafter, the “Library”) as a 
local library pursuant to the Local Library Act (75 ILCS 5/1-1); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees of the Library has the power and authority to enter into and 
amend contracts for the purpose of operating and maintaining the facilities owned by the Library; and   
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees deems it necessary and appropriate to enter into an agreement 
with and accept a proposal for engineering services dated March 1, 2023, to conduct a preliminary study 
of the Library’s HVAC systems from IMEG Corp., 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES, URBANA, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. 
The Board of Library Trustees shall and does hereby approve the proposal for Engineering Services made 
by IMEG Corp. in substantially the form appended hereto and made a part hereof. 

 
Section 2. 
The Executive Director of the Library or her designee shall be and hereby is authorized to execute the 
aforesaid addendum on behalf of the Library in substantially the form appended hereto and made a part 
hereof. 
 
Section 3. 
All resolutions and parts of resolutions that conflict with the provisions of this resolution are rescinded. 
 
ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees at a regular meeting thereof, held this 14th day of March, 2023. 
 

Ayes:  ________  
Nays:  ________  
Abstains: _________ 
Absent: __________ 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
       ______________________________________ 
        Guadalupe Mejia, President 
 

_______________________________________ 
        Barbara Bennett, Secretary 



February 23, 2023
March 1, 2023

Celeste Choate
Urbana Free Library
210 West Green Street
Urbana, Illinois 61801

RE: Revised Proposal for Engineering Services
Urbana Free Library - HVAC Upgrade Study
Urbana, Illinois

Dear Celeste:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a Proposal for mechanical and electrical engineering services for 
a preliminary study of the HVAC systems at the Library slated to be replaced. The study will help 
determine the complete scope of work for the project, allow us to evaluate replacement options, 
determine strategies to address the return air, and include scope not previously included in the HVAC 
RFP issued January 11, 2023.

We understand the scope of work is as follows:

STUDY SERVICES

1. Review the existing HVAC systems slated to be replaced as part of the recent RFP and 
determine options for replacement.

2. Review the existing return air systems that have an architectural impact to determine feasibility 
for revision and how to incorporate into the architectural renovation project.

3. Review options for 24/7 cooling for the existing IT space and any additional scope items that may 
arise.

4. Prepare an opinion of probable construction cost for mechanical and electrical systems.
5. Prepare a short report presenting our findings and recommendations.
6. Attend virtual meetings as required and one in-person meeting at the Library in Urbana, Illinois to 

discuss our findings and recommendations.

ASSUMPTIONS

1. Drawings of the existing architectural, structural, mechanical, and electrical systems, which 
accurately represent the existing conditions, will be provided to IMEG.



Revised Proposal for Engineering Services Urbana, Illinois
Urbana Free Library - HVAC Upgrades February 23, 2023

March 1, 2023

Page 2 of 3

2. Prior studies or reviews will be provided as background information.
3. AutoCAD files requiring only freezing of layers to be suitable for use as backgrounds for building 

and site will be provided to IMEG, if available.
4. IMEG standard format for reports will be used.
5. IMEG’s opinion of probable construction costs will be based on the firm’s experience and 

qualifications and represents our judgment as Design Professionals. IMEG makes no warranty, 
express or implied, that the bids or the negotiated cost of the work will not vary from our opinion 
of probable cost. IMEG has no control over 1) the cost of labor, material, or equipment; 2) the 
means, methods and procedures of the Contractor’s work; or 3) the competitive bidding market 
at the time the project goes out to bid.

COMPENSATION

We propose to provide the services described above on a time and material basis using our standard 
hourly billing rates (attached), with a fee not to exceed $12,000.

PROJECT EXPENSES

The following reimbursable expenses are not included in the above fee and will be invoiced with a 1.0 
multiplier of actual cost:

1. Postage and delivery charges.
2. Travel expense: Automobile mileage will be invoiced at the IRS rate in effect at the time of travel. 

Travel expenses also include tolls, parking fees, taxi, train, and other out of pocket expenses.
3. Meals and lodging, when required to travel overnight.
4. Reproduction costs of drawings, specifications, and reports.
5. Necessary consultants as approved by Client.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

IMEG can include the following as additional services. Additional services will be performed on a time 
and material basis using IMEG’s standard hourly rates in effect at the time the service is performed, or 
for a negotiated fee, and only after approved in writing.

1. Detailed field takeoff of utilities and dimensioning of existing and/or new equipment.
2. Detailed takeoff cost estimating or review of detailed cost estimates prepared by others.
3. Structural, mechanical, electrical, and technology engineering design and preparation of 

construction documents for recommended items.
4. Bidding and construction phase services.



Revised Proposal for Engineering Services Urbana, Illinois
Urbana Free Library - HVAC Upgrades February 23, 2023

March 1, 2023

Page 3 of 3

GENERAL

The attached Terms and Conditions dated April 10, 2020, are made a part of this Proposal. This Proposal 
is valid for 45 days from the date of this offer.

We will begin our services following acceptance of this Proposal for Engineering Services. We look 
forward to working with you and your staff on this project and appreciate this opportunity to be of 
service. Acceptance may be conveyed via e-mail to the address listed below or by signing this offer and 
returning it to our office.

Sincerely,

IMEG CORP. 

Matthew D. Snyder, PE, LEED AP
Associate Principal / Project Executive
Matthew.d.snyder@imegcorp.com

MDS/dks
\\files\Corporate\Teams\CQCEE01\_Proposals_\matt snyder\Urbana Free Library - HVAC Upgrades\20230301 Pro TUFL HVAC Study_revised.docx

URBANA FREE LIBRARY

Accepted:

Signature

Title

Date



\\files\Corporate\Teams\CQCEE01\_Proposals_\matt snyder\Urbana Free Library - HVAC Upgrades\20230301 Pro TUFL HVAC Study_revised.docx

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Standard of Care: Services provided by IMEG Corp. (hereinafter referred to as "the Engineer") under this Agreement will be performed in accordance with generally 
accepted professional practices in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently practicing 
under similar circumstances in the same or similar location.

Client Responsibilities: The Engineer shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy of documentation presented to it by Client. In the event of updates or changes to any 
documentation provided to the Engineer in furtherance of its services, the Client is responsible for advising Engineer's personnel of such updates or changes in 
writing.

Additional Services: When additional services beyond the defined scope of work are requested, an amendment or change order will be prepared by the Engineer and 
approved by the Client prior to commencing work. Client’s approval by email or payment of proposed additional services shall be deemed binding. Additional services 
shall be performed on a time and material basis or for a negotiated fee.

Compensation: Services provided by the Engineer on a time and material basis shall be performed in accordance with the Engineer’s current fiscal year Standard 
Hourly Rate Schedule in effect at the time of performance. This schedule is updated yearly and is available upon request.

Performance: The Engineer has multiple offices and has professional service agreements for additional engineering and production assistance. The Engineer may 
use any office or professional service in the completion of services required for the Project. The Engineer shall perform work pursuant to an agreed-upon schedule 
and consistent with the orderly progress inherent in the Engineer’s Standard of Care. Work performed in the States of New York or North Carolina may be performed 
by VPH Engineering Services, P.C. utilizing the Engineer’s processes and standards.

Billing/Payment: The Client agrees to pay the Engineer for all services performed and all costs incurred. Invoices for the Engineer’s services shall be submitted either 
upon completion of such services or on a monthly basis. Invoices shall be due and payable within 30 days of invoice date (direct) or 15 days from payment by Owner 
(consultant). Client shall notify the Engineer of any objections to the invoice within five working days of receipt and agrees to pursue, in good faith, all payments 
owed to the Engineer for services rendered. Payment of any invoice indicates Client’s acceptance of this Agreement, these Terms & Conditions, and satisfaction 
with the Engineer’s services. Payment of invoices is in no case subject to unilateral discounting, back-charges, or set-offs by the Client, and payment is due regardless 
of suspension or termination of this Agreement by either party. Accounts unpaid 60 days after the invoice date may be subject to a monthly service charge of 1.5% 
(or the maximum legal rate) on the unpaid balance. In the event any portion of an account remains unpaid 120 days after the billing, the Engineer may institute 
collection action and the Client shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable attorney’s fees.

Indemnification: The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the Engineer, its directors, employees and agents against 
claims, damages, liabilities and costs arising from and in proportion to the negligent acts or failure to act of Client and its directors, employees and agents in the 
performance of services under this Agreement on a comparative basis of fault. The Client shall not be obligated to indemnify the Engineer and its directors, employee 
and agents for their own negligence or the negligence of others. The Engineer agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold harmless the 
Client, its directors, employees and agents against claims, damages, liabilities and costs arising from and in proportion to the negligent acts or failure to act of the 
Engineer and its directors, employees and agents in the performance of services under this Agreement on a comparative basis of fault. The Engineer shall not be 
obligated to indemnify the Client and its directors, employee and agents for their own negligence or the negligence of others. The other provisions of this Agreement 
notwithstanding, in the event of any claim within the purview of the indemnification provisions of this section, each indemnitee shall control its defense, and at the 
time of claim resolution each indemnitor shall provide reimbursement for any reasonable defense cost, recoverable by law, caused by any negligence or other fault 
by or attributable to each indemnitor as determined by a competent trier of fact. As such, the parties recognize and expressly acknowledge that the duty to defend 
is not applicable to this Agreement and wholly separate and distinct from the duty to indemnify and hold harmless as set forth in this section.

Insurance: The Engineer shall obtain and maintain the following insurance coverages: Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability, Umbrella/Excess Liability, 
Workers Compensation/Employer’s Liability, and Professional Liability. Certificates of insurance will be provided to the Client upon request. When stipulated by the 
Parties, Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability, Umbrella/Excess Liability, Workers Compensation/Employer’s Liability shall be written or endorsed to 
include named additional insureds, primary/non-contributory coverage, and other coverages subject to all terms, exclusions and conditions of the policies and any 
limitations as to coverage amounts as agreed upon by the Parties.

Certifications, Guarantees and Warranties: The Engineer shall not be required to execute any document or make any promise that would result in the Engineer 
certifying, guaranteeing or warranting the existence of any conditions.

Assignment: Neither party to this Agreement shall transfer, sublet or assign any rights or duties under or interest in this Agreement, including, but not limited to, 
monies that are due or monies that may be due, without the prior written consent of the other party, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Subcontracting to 
subconsultants, normally contemplated by the Engineer as a generally accepted business practice, shall not be considered an assignment for purposes of this 
Agreement.

Dispute Resolution: Any claims or disputes between the Client and the Engineer arising out of the services to be provided by the Engineer or out of this Agreement 
shall be submitted to non-binding mediation. The Client and the Engineer agree to include a similar mediation agreement with all contractors, subconsultants, 
subcontractors, suppliers and fabricators, providing for mediation as the primary method of dispute resolution among all parties. The laws of the State where the 
project is located govern the validity of this Agreement, its interpretation and performance. Any litigation arising in any way from this Agreement shall be brought in 
the courts of that State.

Construction Means and Methods: The Engineer shall not be responsible for, nor have control over or charge of, construction means, methods, sequences, 
techniques, or procedures, or for any health or safety precautions. Neither Client nor the Engineer shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in 
performance caused by acts of God, strikes, walkouts, accidents, Government acts, or other events beyond the control of the Client’s or the Engineer’s directors, 
employees, agents, or consultants.

Construction Observation: When the Engineer does not explicitly provide construction observation services within its written scope of work, it is agreed that the 
professional services of the Engineer do not extend to or include the review or site observation of the contractor's work, performance, or pay request approval. 
During construction, the Client assumes the role of the engineer and will hold harmless the Engineer for the contractor's performance or the failure of the contractor's 
work to conform to the design intent and the contract documents.

Project Signs: Project signs displayed at the construction site shall include “IMEG Corp.” as the Engineer. Articles for publication regarding this project shall 
acknowledge IMEG as the Civil, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical and/or Technology Engineer, as applicable.

Adjustments, Changes or Additions: It is understood that adjustments, changes, or additions may be necessary during construction. A contingency fund shall be 
maintained until construction is completed to pay for field changes, adjustments, or increased scope items. All change order amounts requested by contractors 
constructing Engineer-designed systems shall be submitted to the Engineer for review prior to being approved by contract holder. The Engineer will not approve 
amounts requested that are above a normal bid amount for the work involved. In no case will costs be assessed to the Engineer at the discretion of the contractor, 
the Client, or the Owner without prior agreement and approval of the Engineer. The Engineer shall not be responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment 
or upgrades or enhances the value of the Project.



Ownership: All drawings, specifications, BIM and other work product of the Engineer developed for this Project are instruments of service owned by the Engineer. 
The Engineer shall provide Client with a license to use said instruments of service for purposes consistent with successful project completion, including extensions, 
if mutually agreed. Reuse of any instruments of service of the Engineer by the Client, or others acting for the Client, for any other use without the express written 
permission of the Engineer shall be at the Client’s risk. Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Engineer for all claims, damages and expenses, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees, arising out of unauthorized use of the Engineer’s instruments of service.

Electronic Files: The Client hereby grants permission for the Engineer to use electronic background information produced by the Client in the completion of the 
project. The Client also grants permission to the Engineer to release Engineers’ documents (including their backgrounds) electronically to Client, contractors, and 
vendors as required in the execution of the project.

Employment: For the duration of this contract, plus six (6) months from the date of final payment received, neither the Engineer nor Client, nor their respective 
agents, will offer employment or contact any person for such purposes who is or was employed by the Engineer, Client or their agents for the period of performance 
of this contract.

Termination: The Client or the Engineer may, after giving seven (7) days written notice, terminate this agreement and the Engineer shall be paid for services provided 
up to the termination notice date, including reimbursable expenses due plus termination expenses. Termination expenses are defined as reimbursable expenses 
directly attributed to the termination. Until said reimbursable expenses are paid, The Engineer shall not provide any outstanding instruments of services or any other 
deliverable generated under this Agreement.

Survivability: In the event any provisions of this agreement shall be held to be invalid and unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and binding upon the 
parties. One or more waivers by either party of any provision, term, condition or covenant shall not be construed by the other party as a waiver of a subsequent 
breach of the same by the other party. Additionally, there shall be no legal presumption against the drafter of this Agreement in the event of a dispute as to the 
enforceability and/or interpretation of this Agreement.

Limitation of Liability: It is agreed that the Engineer is not the Engineer of Record for the project and, therefore, has no liability for this project for negligent acts, 
errors, or omissions, and has no obligation related to claims, losses, costs, damages, cost of defense, or expenses from any cause, including Client, contractors, and 
attorney fees.

Risk Allocation: The Engineer’s liability to the Client for injury or damage to persons or property arising out of work performed for the Client and for which liability 
may be found to rest upon the Engineer, other than for professional errors, omissions or negligence, will be limited to the Engineer’s general liability insurance 
coverage of $1,000,000.

Hazardous Environmental Conditions: Unless expressly stated in writing, the Engineer does not provide assessments of the existence or presence of any hazardous 
or other environmental conditions or environmental contaminants or materials (“Hazardous Environmental Conditions”). Client shall inform the Engineer of any and 
all known Hazardous Environmental Conditions before services are provided involving or affecting them. If unknown Hazardous Environmental Conditions are 
encountered, the Engineer will notify the Client and, as appropriate, government officials of such conditions. the Engineer may, without liability or reduction or delay 
of compensation due, proceed to suspend services on the affected portion of the project until Client takes appropriate action to abate, remediate, or remove the 
Hazardous Environmental Condition. The Engineer shall not be considered an “arranger”, “operator”, “generator”, “transporter”, “owner”, or “responsible party” 
of or with respect to contaminants, materials or substances. The Engineer shall assume no liability whatsoever for correction of any Hazardous Environmental 
Conditions; and shall be entitled to payment or reimbursement of expenses, costs or damages occasioned by undisclosed Hazardous Environmental Conditions.

Buried Utilities: Client shall be responsible for designating the location of all utility lines and subterranean structures within the property lines of the Project. Client 
agrees to waive any claim against the Engineer and to defend, indemnify and hold the Engineer harmless for any claim or liability for injury or loss arising from the 
Engineer or other persons encountering utilities or other manmade objects that were not brought to the Engineer’s attention or which were not properly located on 
the plans furnished to the Engineer. Client further agrees to compensate the Engineer for any and all time, costs and expenses incurred by the Engineer in defense 
of any such claim, in accordance with the Engineer’s then effective standard hourly fee schedule and expense reimbursement policy.

Boundary Conflict: Boundary determinations occasionally disclose unseen or unknown conflicts between the record documents and the location of physical 
improvements. Upon discovery of any latent or patent ambiguity, uncertainty, or dispute disclosed by the records or by placement of the boundaries on the ground, 
work on the boundary survey will be suspended and you will be immediately notified. The Engineer will present alternatives for possible resolution and any additional 
work required to achieve resolution will be negotiated. If you should choose to forego resolution, all work completed to date will be invoiced for payment and the 
project file will be archived by the Engineer for future resolution. If you choose resolution, the Engineer will act as your mediator, consultant and expert until 
satisfactory resolution is achieved. Upon resolution, this initial agreement will be reinstated and completed in accordance with its initial terms subject to potential 
interim rate increases.

Force Majeure: Except as hereinafter provided, no delay or failure in performance by Client or the Engineer shall constitute a default under this Agreement if and to 
the extent the delay or failure is caused by Force Majeure. Unless the Force Majeure frustrates performance of the Services, Force Majeure shall not operate to 
excuse, but only to delay, performance of the Services. If Services are delayed by reason of Force Majeure, the Engineer promptly shall notify Client. Once the Force 
Majeure event ceases, the Engineer shall resume performance of the Services as soon as possible. “Force Majeure” means any event beyond the control of the 
Party claiming inability to perform its obligations and which such Party is unable to prevent by the exercise of reasonable diligence, including, without limitation, the 
combined action of workers, strikes, embargoes, fire, acts of terrorism, explosions and other catastrophes, casualties, a moratorium on construction, delays in 
transportation, governmental delays in granting permits or approvals, changes in laws, expropriation or condemnation of property, governmental actions, unavailability 
or shortages of materials, national emergency, war, acts of terrorism, cyber-attacks, civil disturbance, floods, unusually severe weather conditions or other acts of 
God or public enemy. Inability to pay or financial hardship, however, shall not constitute Force Majeure regardless of the cause thereof and whether the reason is 
outside a Party’s control.

Other Terms and Conditions: The Terms and Conditions set forth in this Agreement shall not be superseded by any additional or alternate terms and conditions 
presented by the Client or any other Party whether contained in invoices or in any other form unless mutually executed, in writing, by the Engineer and Client.

Equal Employment Opportunity / Rights Under Federal Labor Laws
1. The equal opportunity clause of 41 CFR § 60-1.4(a) is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.
2. The equal opportunity clause of 41 CFR § 60-741.5(a) is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. This contractor and subcontractor shall 

abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-741.5(a). This regulation prohibits discrimination against qualified individuals on the basis of disability, and requires 
affirmative action by covered prime consultants and subconsultants to employ and advance in employment qualified individuals with disabilities.

3. The equal opportunity clause of 41 CFR § 60-300.5(a) is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. This contractor and subcontractor shall 
abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-300.5(a). This regulation prohibits discrimination against qualified protected veterans, and requires affirmative action 
by covered prime consultants and subconsultants to employ and advance in employment qualified protected veterans.

4. The employee notice clause of 29 CFR § 471, Appendix A to Subpart A is hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.
5. Employer Reports on Employment of Protected Veterans (41 CFR § 61-300.10)

a. The Engineer agrees to report at least annually, as required by the Secretary of Labor, on:
1) The total number of employees in the workforce of the Engineer, by job category and hiring location, and the total number of such employees, by 

job category and hiring location, who are protected veterans;



2) The total number of new employees hired by the Engineer during the period covered by the report, and of such employees, the number who are 
protected veterans; and

3) The maximum number and minimum number of employees of the Engineer at each hiring location during the period covered by the report.
4) The term “protected veteran” refers to a veteran who may be classified as a “disabled veteran,” recently separated veteran, “active duty wartime 

or campaign badge veteran,” or an “Armed Forces service medal veteran,” as defined in 41 CFR 61-300.2.
b. The above items must be reported by completing the report entitled “Federal Contractor Veterans’ Employment Report VETS-4212.”
c. VETS-4212 Reports must be filed no later than September 30 of each year following a calendar year in which the Engineer held a covered contract or 

subcontract.
d. The employment activity report required by paragraphs (a)(2) and (a)(3) of this clause must reflect total new hires and maximum and minimum number 

of employees during the 12-month period preceding the ending date that the Engineer selects for the current employment report required by paragraph 
(a)(1) of this clause. The Engineer may select an ending date:
1) As of the end of any pay period during the period July 1 through August 31 of the year the report is due; or
2) As of December 31, if the Engineer has previous written approval from the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission to do so for purposes of 

submitting the Employer Information Report EEO-1, Standard Form 100 (EEO-1 Report).
e. The number of veterans reported according to paragraph (a) above must be based on data known to the Engineer when completing their VETS-4212 

Reports. The Engineer’s knowledge of veterans status may be obtained in a variety of ways, including, in response to an invitation to applicants to self-
identify in accordance with 41 CFR 60-300.42, voluntary self-disclosures by employees who are protected veterans, or actual knowledge of an employee’s 
veteran status by the Engineer. Nothing in this paragraph (e) relieves the Engineer from liability for discrimination under 38 U.S.C. 4212.

Rev. 04/10/20



2023 STANDARD HOURLY RATES
(rates adjusted annually)

Senior Client Executive / Senior Market Director / VP $310
Client Executive / Market Director $275
Project Executive $255
Senior Project Manager II $230
Senior Project Manager I $190
Senior Engineer Technical Specialist $240
Senior (Engineer / Planner / Consultant) III $230
Senior (Engineer / Planner / Consultant) II $200
Senior (Engineer / Planner / Consultant) I $180
Project (Engineer / Planner / Consultant) II $160
Project (Engineer / Planner / Consultant) I $150
(Graduate Engineer - Designer / Coordinator / Consultant) IV $130
(Graduate Engineer - Designer / Coordinator / Consultant) III $115
Senior Technical Specialist $205
Senior (Designer / Authority / Analyst) III $185
Senior (Designer / Authority / Analyst) II $175
Senior (Designer / Authority / Analyst) I $155
Project (Designer / Authority / Analyst) II $145
Project (Designer / Authority / Analyst) I $135
(Designer / Authority) II $110
(Designer / Authority / Intern) I $105
HIT Strategy Executive $300
Senior Construction Administrator $175
Construction Administrator $145
Senior Virtual Design Coordinator $135
Virtual Design Coordinator $125
Senior Virtual Design Technician $120
Virtual Design Technician $95
Administrative Assistant $85

*These rates are for staff located in the office providing the rates.  Staff based in one of IMEG’s other 
offices may have different billing rates. These rates can be provided upon request.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-06 
 

 RESOLUTION TO THANK MICHAEL WEISSMAN FOR HIS YEARS OF SERVICE 
 

WHEREAS, Michael Weissman has been a Trustee of the Library Board of The Urbana Free Library since November 2015, 
and 
 
WHEREAS, during his tenure, The Urbana Free Library  

 approved extensive changes to the Circulation & Interlibrary Loan Policy that removed checkout restrictions on child 
library cards; expanded lending limits and renewals for greater patron access, and removed fines for overdue 
materials; 

 launched new collections, including musical instruments and hands-on literacy, math, and science kits; launched new 
services, including 3D printing; and increased the number of days the Teen Open Lab is available a week; 

 incorporated the Chanute Collection and the News-Gazette Collection in the Champaign County Historical Archives; 
 began a building program process; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Urbana Free Library supported its community and staff during the COVID-19 pandemic by 

 providing new services, like curbside pickup, the Seed Lending Library, and e-library cards;  
 increasing staff benefits, including paid COVID-19 leave, paid sick leave for hourly employees, and paid parental 

leave for benefitted staff; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Library has deepened relationships with other community organizations to serve Urbana residents by 

 approving the IGA with the Urbana School District #116 to include to students residing outside the Library’s taxing 
district boundaries and USD#116 certified staff and licensed support staff who serve students; 

 partnering with the Cunningham Township Supervisor’s Office to provide greater access to printing, copying, faxing, 
and notarizing services for their clients, as well as offering library cards to people the Cunningham Township has 
vetted as being without a home while residing in Urbana;  

 partnering with Care 4 U and the School of Information Sciences at Illinois to expand student professional 
opportunities; and 

 
WHEREAS, Michael was a Library Board representative on the Strategic Planning Process Team during the FY20-23 
Strategic Plan, which guides the work of the Library to Embrace, Enrich, Empower, and Enhance the Urbana community, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, URBANA, 
ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  RECOGNITION AND THANKS  
The Board of Trustees hereby recognizes and sincerely thanks Michael Weissman for his years of service to The Urbana Free 
Library and its residents as a Board of Trustees member.  
 
Section 2.  NOTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION 
The Board hereby directs that a signed copy of this resolution be presented to Michael. 
 
ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees at a regular meeting thereof, held this 14th day of March, 2023. 
 
Ayes:  ________      Abstains: _________ 
Nays: ________      Absent:   _________ 
 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 
 
_________________________________________    __________________________________ 
Guadalupe Mejia, President      Barbara Bennett, Secretary 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-07 

 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE FORMAL CONTRACT WITH STARK EXCAVATING, INC., 

AND THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Urbana, Illinois (hereafter, the “City”) is a municipal corporation, a body politic, 
and a home rule unit of government pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City organized and formed The Urbana Free Library (hereinafter, the “Library”) as a 
local library pursuant to the Local Library Act (75 ILCS 5/1-1); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees of the Library has the power and authority to enter into and 
amend contracts for the purpose of operating and maintaining the facilities owned by the Library; and   
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees deems it necessary and appropriate to enter into a formal 
contract with Stark Excavating, Inc., to improve the staff parking lot, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE URBANA FREE LIBRARY BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES, URBANA, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. 
The Board of Library Trustees shall and does hereby approve the formal contract by and between the 
Library and Stark Excavating, Inc., in substantially the form appended hereto and made a part hereof. 

 
Section 2. 
The Executive Director of the Library shall be and hereby is authorized to execute the aforesaid 
addendum on behalf of the Library in substantially the form appended hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
Section 3. 
All resolutions and parts of resolutions that conflict with the provisions of this resolution are rescinded. 
 
ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees at a regular meeting thereof, held this 14th day of March, 2023. 
 

Ayes:  ________  
Nays:  ________  
Abstains: _________ 
Absent: __________ 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
       ______________________________________ 
        Guadalupe Mejia, President 
 

_______________________________________ 
        Barbara Bennett, Secretary 





(If a Corporation)

(If a Limited Liability Corporation)

(If a Partnership)

(If an individual)

















































































































AmerenIllinois.com
Customer Service 1.800.232.2477

Statement Issued 02/23/2023

Amount Due $22,162.82

Due Date Apr 24, 2023

Last Payment $0.00
Payment not received.

Important Account Messages

56959

FEB
25°

67139

MAR
41°

66516

APR
45°

79612

MAY
64°

98518

JUN
71°

96588

JUL
76°

103636

AUG
74°

104322

SEP
71°

63155

OCT
55°

61519

NOV
50°

56420

DEC
36°

59626

JAN
33°

55735

FEB
34°

Account Number 5158373000
Customer Name URBANA FREE LIBRARY
Service Address 210 W GREEN ST UNIT ELE

URBANA, IL 61801

Current Charge Summary for Statement 02/23/2023

Total Electric Charge $10,692.13
Prior Balance $11,470.69

Total Amount Due $22,162.82

The current billed amount of $10,692.13 is due on Apr 24, 2023.

The prior billed amount of $11,470.69 is due on Apr 03, 2023.

This bill includes a previous balance.  If this amount has been
paid, please accept our thanks and pay only the current charge.

Electric Usage History in Kilowatt Hours (kWh) Average Daily Electric Use (kWh)

Average Monthly Temperature

TIME PERIOD AVG. DAILY USE

CURRENT MONTH 1797.90 kWh
LAST MONTH 1863.31 kWh
LAST YEAR 1964.10 kWh

URBANA FREE LIBRARY
210 W GREEN ST
URBANA, IL 61801-3953

10700000 0051583730000 000010692130 000022162820

Keep this portion for your records.

Please detach stub and return this portion with your payment.

Page 1 of 4

AMEREN ILLINOIS
PO BOX 88034
CHICAGO IL 60680-1034

IN
TE

RN
AL

 U
SE

 O
N

LY

See page 2 for account messages and tips from Ameren Illinois.

See reverse side if your address has changed 
and for details on other ways to pay your bill. Account Number 5158373000

Amount Due $22,162.82
Due Date 04/24/2023

Amount Enclosed  _________________________

>004197 2179193 0008 092139 1OZ

0
4

1
9

7
 2

1
7

9
1

9
3

 0
0

8
4

5
4

 0
1

6
9

0
7

 0
0

0
1

/0
0

0
2

1
3

0
7

3

this amt pd ck #5415, 2-23-2023
pay only this amount

tcarrington
Highlight

tcarrington
Highlight

tcarrington
Highlight

tcarrington
Highlight



AmerenIllinois.com
Customer Service 1.800.232.2477 Statement Issued 02/23/2023

Amount Due $22,162.82

Due Date Apr 24, 2023Account Number 5158373000
Customer Name URBANA FREE LIBRARY
Service Address 210 W GREEN ST UNIT ELE

URBANA, IL 61801

Electric Service Non Residential Billing Detail - Rate Zone III 01/21/2023 - 02/21/2023 (31 days)

Electric Meter Read for 01/21/2023 - 02/21/2023 (31 days)
READ TYPE METER NUMBER CURRENT METER READ PREVIOUS METER READ READ DIFFERENCE MULTIPLIER USAGE
Total kWh 25900955 55735.0000 Actual 0.0000 Estimate 55735.0000 1.0000 55735.0000
On Peak kWh 25900955 26851.0000 Actual 0.0000 Estimate 26851.0000 1.0000 26851.0000
Off Peak kWh 25900955 28884.0000 Actual 0.0000 Estimate 28884.0000 1.0000 28884.0000
Peak kW 25900955 162.0800 Actual 0.0000 Estimate 162.0800 1.0000 162.0800
On Peak kW 25900955 162.0800 Actual 0.0000 Estimate 162.0800 1.0000 162.0800
Off Peak kW 25900955 110.8800 Actual 0.0000 Estimate 110.8800 1.0000 110.8800

Usage Summary
Total kWh 55735.0000 On-Peak kWh 26851.0000
Off-Peak kWh 28884.0000 Peak kW 162.1000
On-Peak kW 162.1000 Off-Peak kW 110.9000
12 Month Max Demand 244.5000

Smart Meter

CHARGE DESCRIPTION USAGE UNIT RATE CHARGE
Electric Delivery
Ameren Illinois
DS-3 General Delivery
Service < 400 kW

Customer Charge $44.78
Meter Charge $12.26
Distribution Delivery kW Charge 162.10 kW @ $ 8.35000000 $1,353.54
Transformation Charge 244.50 kW @ $ 0.59000000 $144.26
Electric Deferred Income Tax Adjustment $1,624.61 @ -0.710000% $-11.53

Electric Delivery $1,543.31

Electric Supply
Energy Harbor
Fixed Rate 14.49 cents per
kWh

Total Energy Charge ($/kWh) 55,735.00 kWh @ $ 0.14490000 $8,076.00

Electric Supply $8,076.00

State and Local Taxes and
Other Mandated Charges

Customer Generation Charge $67.36
Clean Energy Assistance Charge 55,735.00 kWh @ $ 0.00177000 $98.65
Renewable Energy Adjustment* 55,735.00 kWh @ $ 0.00458000 $255.27
EDT Cost Recovery 55,735.00 kWh @ $ 0.00133750 $74.55
Electric Environmental Adjustment 55,735.00 kWh @ $ 0.00038540 $21.48
Energy Efficiency Programs Charge 55,735.00 kWh @ $ 0.00222000 $123.73
Energy Transition Assistance Charge* 55,735.00 kWh @ $ 0.00072000 $40.13
Urbana Municipal Tax $214.55
Illinois State Electricity Excise Tax $177.10

Total Taxes and Other Charges $1,072.82

*Includes mandated charges and programs, and other changes resulting
from the 2021 state energy law.

Total Electric Charges $10,692.13

Page 3 of 4

0
4

1
9

7
 2

1
7

9
1

9
3

 0
0

8
4

5
5

 0
1

6
9

0
9

 0
0

0
2

/0
0

0
2


	2023-03-14 Board Agenda
	Director's Report MARCH 2023
	Payroll Reports
	Bills 02-16-23
	Bills 02-23-23
	Bills 03-03-23
	Bills 03-10-23
	Resolution 2023-02 IGA with OMNIA Partners
	Resolution Only 2023-02 IGA for OMNIA Partners
	Omnia Partners Terms and Conditions

	Resolution 2023-03 Participation Agreement with Sourcewell
	Resolution Only 2023-03 Participation Agreement for Sourcewell
	Sourcewell_Participation_Agreement
	Sourcewell Participation_Agreement_FINAL.pdf
	Sourcewell_membership_application_0922_jh1-fillable (1).pdf
	Organization Information
	Email completed agreement to:
	service@sourcewell-mn.gov
	You may also mail the completed agreement to:
	Organization Type:
	Government
	Education
	Nonprofit
	Documentation demonstrating nonprofit status is required when submitting application.
	Referred by




	Resolution 2023-04 Interlocal Agreement with Region 8 Education Service Center
	Resolution 2023-04 Interlocal Agreement for TIPS
	TIPS NON_TEXAS_INTERLOCAL10212021

	Resolution 2023-05 Engineering Services with IMEG Corp
	Resolution 2023-05 IMEG Agreement 2
	20230301 Pro TUFL HVAC Study_revised_signed to UFL Board

	Resolution 2023-06 to Thank Michael Weissman for His Years of Service
	Resolution 2023-07 Contract with Stark Excavating, Inc.
	Resolution 2023-07 Stark Excavating for Staff Parking Lot
	Stark Excavating Contract

	Ameren Bill $10,692.13
	Ameren, last payment received.pdf
	Ameren $10,692.13, pay after board mtg.pdf
	4E11BE0A4912E547AAB058BCA54C961D
	Page 1
	Page 3




	printed_name: 
	title: 
	DATE: 
	company: 
	street: 
	city: 
	state: 
	zip: 
	country: 
	ein: 
	website: 
	first_name: 
	last_name: 
	job_title: 
	job_role_administrator: Off
	job_role_dept-head: Off
	job_role_dept-purchaser: Off
	job_role_human-resources: Off
	job_role_procurement-officer: Off
	job_role_teacher: Off
	job_role_other: Off
	department_administration: Off
	department_dining-food-service: Off
	department_facilities-operations: Off
	department_fleet-transportation: Off
	department_human-resources: Off
	department_information-technology: Off
	department_parks-recreation-athletics: Off
	department_public-safety-security: Off
	department_public-works-utilities: Off
	department_purchasing-finance: Off
	email: 
	phone: 
	org_sub_type_county: Off
	org_sub_type_federal: Off
	org_sub_type_municipality: Off
	org_sub_type_province-territory: Off
	org_sub_type_special-district: Off
	org_sub_type_state: Off
	org_sub_type_township: Off
	org_sub_type_tribal: Off
	org_sub_type_public-k-12: Off
	org_sub_type_private-k-12: Off
	org_sub_type_private-higher-ed: Off
	org_sub_type_public-higher-ed: Off
	org_sub_type_church: Off
	org_sub_type_medical-facility: Off
	org_sub_type_other: Off
	referral_advertisement: Off
	referral_colleague-friend: Off
	referral_conference-trade-show: Off
	referral_supplier: Off
	referral_search-engine: Off
	referral_sourcewell-employee: Off
	referral_conference-trade-show-detail: 


